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CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

Dear Shareholders,

It gives me great pleasure to present to you, the performance of your Bank across all financial and
operating parameters during 2008-09.

In its stride towards a strong, efficient and financially sound organisation, your Bank achieved many
significant milestones this year. You would be elated to know that the Bank's business grew by 22.85 per
cent and reached the level of Rs.1,24,413 crore as on 31% March 2009. The Bank expanded its
geographical reach opening 101 new branches with a pan India presence. The Bank's distribution
network increased to 1642 branches, 755 Automated Teller Machines (ATM) including 205 offsite ATMs.

Performance Review

The major highlights of operational and financial performance of the Bank in 2008-09 are as under:

(Rs. in Crore)
Parameters As on 31.03.2008 As on 31.03.2009 % Growth
Deposits 61046 72582 18.90
Advances 40228 51831 28.84
Net Profit 1008.74 1245.32 23.45
Operating Profit 1659.30 2228.83 34.32
Credit to Priority Sector 15129 18426 21.79
Net Interest Margin (%) 3.45 3.54
Net NPA 97.59 93.81

The global recession, a fall-out of the unprecedented financial crisis, is the most serious economic
problem that the world has been facing in the recent times. Contextually, while the advanced economies
are reeling under recession it is only economic slowdown that our economy is experiencing. The
Government and the Reserve Bank of India are working in tandem towards managing the crisis and
minimizing the impact. These economic challenges call for swift action from different sectors and we
strongly feel that it is also an opportunity as it gives us a chance to demonstrate that we can rise to the
occasion, think out of the box, lead from the front and act swiftly and effectively.

The interests of shareholders have always been our prime focus, and in line with this, we are committed
to maximizing value of all our shareholders. | am sure with your unstinted support, the Bank will scale
still greater heights and reach many more milestones.

With warm regards,

Yours sincerely

M S SUNDARA RAJAN
CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR
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Head Office : 66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Third Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Indian Bank will be held on
Monday, the June 29, 2009 at 10.00 a.m. at IMAGE, MRC Nagar, Raja Annamalaipuram, Chennai - 600 028 to transact the
following business:

1. To discuss, approve and adopt the Balance Sheet of the Bank as at March 31, 2009 and the Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended on that date, the Report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the
period covered by the Accounts and the Auditors’ Report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

2. To declare dividends for the year ended March 31, 2009.

Place : Chennai M.S. Sundara Rajan

Date : May 29, 2009 Chairman & Managing Director
NOTES

1. APPOINTMENT OF PROXY:

A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE
BANK.

The Proxy Form, in order to be effective, must be received at the Head Office of the Bank not less than four
days before the date of the Annual General Meeting i.e. before the closing hours of the Bank on Wednesday,
the June 24, 2009.

2. APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:

No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at the Annual General Meeting as the duly authorized representative of
any body corporate which is a shareholder of the Bank, unless a copy of the resolution appointing him / her as a duly
authorized representative, certified to be a true copy by the Chairman of the meeting at which it was passed, has been
deposited at the Head Office of the Bank with the Company Secretary, Indian Bank, Investor Services Cell, No.66,
Rajaji Salai, 3rd Floor, Chennai - 600 001, not less than four days before the date of the Annual General Meeting i.e. on
or before the closing hours of the Bank on Wednesday, the June 24, 2009.

3. ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS:

For the convenience of the shareholders, Attendance Slip-cum-Entry Pass is annexed to this Notice. Shareholders /
Proxy holders / Authorized representatives are requested to affix their signatures at the space provided therein and
surrender the Attendance Slip-cum-Entry Pass at the venue. Proxy / Authorized Representative of a shareholder
should state on the Attendance Slip-cum-Entry Pass as “Proxy” or “Authorized Representative” as the case may be.
4. BOOK CLOSURE:
The Register of Shareholders and Share Transfer Register of the Bank will remain closed from Saturday, the
June 20, 2009 to Wednesday, the June 24, 2009 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting and
for ascertaining the entitlement of shareholders for payment of dividend.
5. PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND:
Payment of dividend to shareholders as approved by the shareholders shall be paid to those shareholders whose
names appear on the Register of Shareholders of the Bank as on Friday, the June 19, 2009 and in respect of
shareholders holding their shares in dematerialized form as per the list provided to the Bank by the Depositories as on
Friday, the June 19, 2009. and the dividend warrants shall be mailed / credited within 30 days from the date of Annual
General Meeting.

5
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TRANSFERS:

Share certificates along with transfer deeds should be forwarded to the Share Transfer Agent at the address given in
Para (8) below for the transfer of shares of the Bank.

DETAILS OF BANK ACCOUNT IN DIVIDEND WARRANTS / NATIONAL ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER FACILITY
(NEFT) / ELECTRONIC CLEARING SERVICE FACILITY (ECS):

The Bank is taking efforts to credit the dividend amounts to the bank accounts of the shareholders through National
Electronic Funds Transfer (NEFT) / Electronic Clearing Service (ECS) facility, wherever possible. The shareholders,
who are holding the shares in electronic form, are, therefore, requested to inform their Depository Participants about
their latest change of address and bank mandate details (including new account number, if any, bank’s ECS and
IFS Code numbers) immediately to ensure prompt crediting of the dividend amounts through NEFT / ECS. In the
absence of such NEFT / ECS facility and in the event of some shareholders not availing such facility, the Bank shall
print the Bank Account details, as available with it, in the dividend warrants.

The Shareholders who are holding their shares in physical form may send their Bank Mandate details to the Investor
Services Cell of the Bank or to the Share Transfer Agent of the Bank at the address given in Para (8) below on or before
Wednesday, the June 24, 2009, for updating of the records.

The shareholders who are holding the shares in demat form may approach their DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANTS
ONLY for necessary action in this connection.

A proforma of ECS Mandate / Bank Mandate is enclosed.
CHANGE OF ADDRESS:

Shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate changes, if any, in their registered address, to
the Share Transfer Agent of the Bank at the following address:

M/s Cameo Corporate Services Limited
(Unit : Indian Bank)

Subramanian Building, No. 1, Club House Road, Chennai - 600 002.

Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate changes, if any, in their registered address and
NEFT / ECS mandate details only to their Depository Participant(s).

9.

10.

REQUEST TO SHAREHOLDERS

a) Shareholders / Proxy holders / Authorized Representatives are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report
to the Meeting. Please note that copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the venue of the Annual
General Meeting.

b) Shareholders may kindly note that no gifts / coupons will be distributed at the venue of the meeting.

Shareholders who wish to seek any information on the accounts are kindly requested to write to the Investor Services
Cell of the Bank at its Head Office, which should reach the Bank atleast one week before the date of the Annual General
Meeting so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready. Shareholders may note that information /
clarification shall be provided only at the Annual General Meeting.
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To

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2008-09

The Members,

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the Bank's
Annual Report along with the Audited Statement of Accounts
and the Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March

20009.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Bank took forward its growth story with Operating profit
increasing to Rs.2,228.83 crore as against Rs.1,659.30 crore
for 2007-08, registering a growth of 34.32%.

Net profit for 2008-09 was at Rs.1,245.32 crore as
compared to Rs.1,008.74 crore for 2007-08, showing a
growth of 23.45% in the current year.

Net Interest Margin improved to 3.54% from 3.45%.
Return on average assets was at 1.62% and 1.64% for
2007-08.

Capital Adequacy Ratio stood at 13.27% as against
12.74% as of March 2008. The Bank is Basel Il
compliant.

Return on Net worth for 2008-09 was at 23.35% as
against 24.51% for 2007-08.

Earnings per share as of March 2009 was Rs.27.96
and Book value per share was Rs.127.52 during the
current year.

Global Business of the Bank stood at Rs.1,24,413 crore

Total Branch network of the Bank in India increased to
1642 as on 31.3.2009 and all the branches are under CBS.

Total number of ATMs increased to 755 which included
205 offsite ATMs and customers can have access to
32000 ATMs in the shared network.

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

During the year, total income of the Bank increased
to Rs.7,865.77 crore with a strong growth in interest
income to the tune of Rs.1,617.40 crore or 31.03%.
Net interest income registered a rise of Rs.554.62
crore (27.00%).

Other Income at Rs.1,035.44
increase of 2.96%.

crore registered an

Onthe Expenditure side, the Bank’sinterestexpenditure
was at Rs.4,221.81 crore an increase of Rs.1,062.70
crore or 33.64%.

Total operating expenses at Rs.1,415.13 crore for
2008-09 has shown an increase of Rs.14.84 crore,
an increase of 1.06%, when compared to the level of
Rs.1,400.29 crore in 2007-08.

The income and expenditure for the period 2008-09 are
given hereunder:

(Rs. in crore)

registering a growth of 22.85%. Particulars 2007-08 |2008-09 |Absolute %
. Total Deposits grew by Rs.11,536 crore to Rs.72,582 Growth Growth
crore, a growth of 18.90% for the year 2008-09. Total Interest 5212.97]6830.33| 1617.40| 31.03
. Gross Advances were at Rs.51,831 crore, registering an Income
increase of Rs.11,603 crore (28.84%) as on 31.3.20009. Total Int'erest 3159.07|4221.81| 1062.70| 33.64
Overall Credit Deposit ratio was at 71.41%. Expenditure
. Priority Sector Advances at Rs.18,426 crore, grew by Net Interest 2053.90/2608.62|  554.62|  27.00
Rs.3,297 crore ( 21.79%) Income
o ’ Profit on sale of 179.01| 194.77 15.76 8.80
o Agriculture Credit grew by Rs.1,544 crore (24.53%) to investments
Rs.7,838 c_rore and accounted for 20.51% of Adjusted Net Net operating 3059.59 | 3643.96 584.37 19.10
Bank Credit. Income
. During 2008-09, total recovery of NPA including Accounts Operating 1400.29] 1415.13 14.84 1.06
Under Collection amounted to Rs.457.10 crore. Expenses
. Gross NPA was at 0.89% as against 1.21% for March Operating Profit 1659.30| 2228.83 569.53| 34.32
2008 and Net NPA was lower at 0.18% as against Provisions and 650.56 [ 983.51 332.95 51.18
0.24% for March 2008. Contingencies including
«  Financial Inclusion: During 2008-09, 17.04 lakh | depreciation onaccount
. of transfer of securities
accounts were opened under the scheme, of which to HTM category
Overdraft was extended in 52,545 accounts for Rs.10.91 Not Profit 100874 | 1245 32 236.58 23.45
crore.
9
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SPREAD ANALYSIS

. The Bank’s Net Interest income improved to Rs.2,608.52
crore in 2008-09 from Rs. 2,053.90 crore in 2007-08,
thereby registering a growth of 27%. The increase is
attributed to the substantial increase in interest income
arising from volume growth in advances.

. Theincrease ininterestincome led to a marginal increase
in Net Interest Margin to 3.54% as of March 2009.

The Spread analysis is as under:

(Rs. in crore)
Parameters 2007-08 | 2008-09 Growth
Absolute %
Total Interest 5212.97 | 6830.33 1617.40 | 31.03
Income
Total Interest 3159.07 | 4221.81 1062.70 | 33.64
Expended
Spread 2053.90 | 2608.52 554.62 | 27.00
Yield on Funds 8.49 8.90
%
Cost of Funds 5.14 5.50
%
Net Interest 3.45 3.54
Margin %
IMPORTANT RATIOS
(in per cent)
Parameters 2007-08 2008-09
Yield on Advances 10.59 11.02
Yield On Investment 7.68 7.61
Cost of Deposits 5.85 6.27
Return on Assets 1.64 1.62
Cost Income ratio 45.77 38.83
Business per employee (Rs in lakh) 488.16 616.78
Profit per employee (Rs in lakh) 4.91 6.23
PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES
. Provision for Depreciation on Investments including

amortisation of premium on Held to Maturity category
and one time shifting of securities from AFS to HTM
category is to the tune of Rs.265.99 crore as compared
to a provision of Rs.114.49 crore in 2007-08.

. Provision for Standard Assets amounted to Rs.40.87
crore in March 2009 as against Rs.95.59 crore in March
2008 in compliance with RBI regulations.

. Profit before tax for 2008-09 is at Rs.1,786.10 crore as
against Rs. 1,234.98 crore for 2007-08. Profit after tax
is at Rs.1,245.32 crore as against Rs. 1,008.74 crore in
2007-08.

DIVIDEND

o The Board of Directors is pleased to recommend a final
dividend of 30% for 2008-09, thus making the total
dividend for 2008-09 to 50%. The dividend for financial
year 2008-09 shall be subject to tax on dividend to
be paid by the Bank. The total outflow on account
of dividend for 2008-09 is Rs.295.27 crore including
dividend tax. The payout ratio works out to 20.27%.

NET WORTH AND CRAR

o The Net worth of the Bank improved to Rs.5,880.30
crore as on 31.3.2009 from Rs. 4,653.07 crore as on
31.03.2008 reflecting a growth of 26.37% due to plough
back of profits.

o The Capital to Risk (Weighted) Assets Ratio (CRAR) is
13.27% as of March 2009, compared to 12.74% as of
March 2008, against the requirement of 9%.

. The CRAR of Tier | capital was 11.28% as of March
2009 as against 11.29% as of March 2008.

As on
March 2008 March 2009
Tier-l Capital 11.29 11.28
Tier-1l Capital 1.45 1.99
Total 12.74 13.27

Inaccordance with the priorities accorded by the Government
of India, the Bank’s Advances to SC/ST increased by
Rs.312.78 crore to reach Rs. 1,315.96 crore as of 31st March
2009 covering 3.51 lakh individuals and constituted 7.14 %
of total Priority Sector advances, representing 31% growth
over the previous year’s position.

Also as per Government guidelines, during the process
of Direct Recruitment and Internal Promotions, Pre-
recruitment and Pre-promotion trainings are offered to SC/
ST employees.

Periodical Quarterly Meetings are conducted and grievances,
if any are resolved then and there. The SC/ST Cell also
ensures prompt disposal of grievances/representations of
SC/ST employees. A Chief Liaison Officer in the rank of
General Manager is nominated for this purpose.

CHANGES IN THE BOARD DURING THE YEAR

During the period under review, Shri Anup Sankar
Bhattacharya assumed charge as Executive Director on
15.10.2008. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal and Shri C K
Ranganathan joined the Board as Directors representing the

11
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shareholders on 30.06.2008 and Shri Kumar Sanjay Krishna
ILA.S., Joint Secretary, Department of Economic Affairs,
Ministry of Finance, Government of India, joined the Board
as Director on 13.01.2009 representing the Government
in the place of Shri V S Senthil. Shri G Charath Chandran
retired from the Board on 31.01.2009 as he completed his
term of three years.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual
accounts for the year ended March 31, 2009 -

. The applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any;

. The accounting policies framed in accordance with
the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, were
consistently applied;

. Reasonable and prudent judgment and estimates were
made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Bank at the end of the financial year and
of the profit of the Bank for the year ended March 31,
2009.

. Proper and sufficient care were taken for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of applicable laws
governing banks in India; and

. The accounts have been prepared on a going concern
basis.
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT

Worldwide, the Financial Year 2008-09 witnessed volatility
with high degree of uncertainty. In the Indian economy the
year started off with highly optimistic note on the backdrop
of the strong fundamentals of the economy which was
completely reversed as the year drew to a close.

After five years of spectacular growth posted by the Indian
economy, there were perceptible signs of deceleration in
FY’09. A number of factors inimical to growth intensified and
these include global economic slowdown associated with
the financial crisis in developed economies and tightening
of equity and credit markets. There has been substantial
shrinkage of the export market and capital flows dried up.
Consequently, a vicious cycle of weak demand and falling
output developed in the Indian economy.

Inthe beginning of the year, overall sentiment prevalentin the
economy was optimistic backed by high GDP growth, rising
savings and investment rates, and increase in manufacturing
activity through investments in capacity expansions. As the
global economic environment started to deteriorate owing to
simultaneous turmoil in food, energy and financial sectors,
the Indian economy which was expected to remain insulated
was impacted due to increased integration of the Indian
economy and its financial markets with the rest of the world;
and the ripple effect of the global crisis was transmitted to
the domestic economy via the trade and finance channels.

REAL SECTOR

. As per Central Statistical Organisations’ advance
estimates, the real GDP growth for 2008-09 is
estimated to be 7.1 per cent. This is based on the
expected higher growth of over 5 per cent in the
sectors of ‘construction’, ‘trade, hotels, transport and
communication’, ‘financing, insurance, real estate,
business services’, and ‘community, social and
personal services’.

. ‘Agriculture, forestry and fishing’ sector is likely to
show a growth rate of 2.6 per cent as against the
previous year’s growth rate of 4.9 per cent, mainly
on account of anticipated growth rates in horticultural
crops, livestock products and fisheries.

. The output in the industrial sector is expected to
moderate to 4.82% in FY09 as against 8.10% in the
previous year.

. The services sector which has been the key growth
driver is expected to show a reduced growth of 9.65%

as against 10.85% in the previous year. The estimated
growth in GDP for the trade, hotels, transport and
communication sectors during 2008-09 is placed at
10.3 per cent. Financing, insurance, real estate and
business services are expected to show a growth rate
of 8.6 per cent during 2008-09 and the growth rate of
‘community, social and personal services’ during 2008-
09 is estimated to be 9.3 per cent.

. The National Income is likely to rise by 7.1 per cent
during 2008-09 in comparison to the growth of 9.1 per
cent in 2007-08.

. The per capita income in real terms (at 1999-2000
prices) is estimated to grow at 5.6 per cent during
2008-09, as against the previous year’s estimate of 7.6
per cent.

INDUSTRIAL SECTOR

. The global turbulence and its impact on the Indian
economy were apparent with the contraction in the
industrial output which turned negative from January
2009 onwards. The index has recorded a y-o-y fall of
1.2% during February, mainly due to a combination
of high base effect and sluggish external demand as
reflected by continuously falling exports.

. While mining and manufacturing output declined by
1.6% and 1.4% respectively, electricity sector registered
a marginal growth of 0.7%. However capital goods
and consumer durables registered a firm growth of
10.4% and 5.7% respectively during the period under
review.

. The Core industries also were in the slowdown
registering a growth of 2.9 per cent in March 2009,
same as that of March 2008. For the period April-
March 2008-09, the six core industries registered a
growth of 2.7 per cent as against 5.9 per cent during
the corresponding period of the previous year.

EXTERNAL SECTOR

. On the external front, in the beginning of 2008-09,
India’s merchandise trade remained resilient. Demand
conditions worsened as India’s key trading partners and
the global economy witnessed a crisis of confidence.
India’s exports lost momentum since Sep. 2008 and
declined for the consecutive months of Oct, Nov, Dec
‘08, Jan'09, Feb’09 and Mar. ‘09.
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Exports during March 2008-09 were valued at US $
11.51 billion which was 33.3 per cent lower than the
level of US $ 17.25 billion during March, 2008. The
Cumulative value of exports for the period April-March,
2008-09 was at US$ 168.7 billion as against US $ 163.1
billion, registering a growth of 3.4 per cent in Dollar
terms over the same period last year.

Imports during March 2008-09 were valued at US $
15.56 billion representing a decrease of 34 per cent
over the level of imports valued at US $ 23.57 billion
in March 2007-08. The Cumulative value of imports for
the period April- March 2008-09 was at US $ 287.76
billion as against US $ 251.65 billion registering a hike
of 14.3 per cent in Dollar terms over the same period
last year.

Oil imports during April-March 2008-09 were valued at
US $ 93.17 billion which was 16.9 per cent higher than
the oilimports of US $79.71 billion in the corresponding
period last year. Non-oil imports during April- March
2008-09 were valued at US $ 194.58 billion which was
13.2 per cent higher than the level of such imports
valued at US $ 171.94 billion in April- March 2007-08.

The trade deficit for April-March 2008-09 was estimated
at US $ 119.05 billion which was higher than the deficit
at US $ 88.52 billion in the previous year.

During the year, the rupee depreciated to record low of
52.06 against the US dollar due to strong Fll outflows.

India’s Balance of Payments deteriorated sharply in the
third quarter of 2008-09 with both current and capital
account running into deficits. Exports contraction
resulted in the current account deficit widening to USD
14.6 billion the highest since 1990. Capital account
balance turned negative showing outflows of USD 3.7
billion for the first time since Q1 of 1998-99.

Price Scenario

At the start of the year, surge in food and fuel
prices created inflationary pressures causing the
WPI inflation to reach a double digit of 12.90% in
Aug’08 - the potential threat being the steady rise in
oil prices. From Aug 08, Global commodity prices
started receding and this provided some respite to the
overall price situation in the economy. Thus, driven by
receding international commodity prices viz., crude
oil, the headline inflation began to moderate from
Sep 2008. Inflation rate slumped to a low of 0.26% for
the week ended 28th March 2009. The inflation rate
of manufactured products stood at 1.42%, while that
of primary articles and fuel group stood at 3.46% and
-6.11% respectively.

Fiscal Position

India’s fiscal deficit increased to 94.1% of the revised
estimates to Rs. 3,071.33 billion in the 11 months of
2008-09 much higher than the 73.4% witnessed during
April'07-Feb’08. The revenue deficit was 101.3% of the
revised estimates amounting to Rs.2,445.13 billion.

Equity Markets

Persistent weakness in the global markets due to the
financial market crisis and weak economic indicators
resulted in domestic markets recording a sharp decline
in their trading volume and turnover.

The combined market valuation of all the listed
companiesinthecountrydroppedtoRs. 30,86,075crore
on the last day of this fiscal as against Rs. 49,72,953.37
crore on March 31st 2008, leading to a loss of over
Rs. 18,86,000 crore during the period.

The Bombay Stock Exchange’s benchmark index
‘Sensex’, which accounts for around 48 per cent of
the market capitalisation of all the listed companies,
suffered a loss of nearly Rs. 10,00,000 crore for the
fiscal ending March 31, 2009.

MONETARY DEVELOPMENTS

The FY 2008-09 was significant in view of the global
meltdown. RBI changed its approach significantly
from a tight monetary policy stance in the beginning of
the year to easing monetary measures.

In the beginning of the year (Jan-Aug 2008), high
inflation and mounting liquidity pressures induced the
Reserve Bank to tighten its monetary stance to rein in
inflation expectations and to decrease demand-side
pressures.

However, as the gradual intensification of the global
financial crisis took place, its ripple effects on the real
sector across the globe began to adversely affect
the Indian economy via the financial as well as trade
channels. This prompted RBI to shift its policy focus
from inflation control to demand stimulation and
growth enhancement since Oct 2008.

With inflation and money supply growing far above
RBI's target, the RBI raised the CRR and Repo rate
to 9% during April — August 2008 to control excess
liquidity and to rein in inflationary expectations.

The substantial FIl outflows from domestic stock
markets coupled with tight monetary policy followed
by the RBI till Aug 08 led to significant liquidity crunch
in the market.
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. Tight liquidity conditions in the banking system
was evident from firming up of call rates to 19.74%
(weighted average call rates) in October'08 and
increasing recourse to LAF window by banks.

. As the downward risks to the growth prospects of
the economy increased in the second half of 2008-09
and some moderation in inflation was observed, the
focus of monetary policy shifted from inflation control
to stimulating growth and easing liquidity pressures.
Thus, in an endeavour to maintain domestic macro-
economic and financial stability amidst the turmoil in
the global financial markets, the RBl announced a slew
of measures, which included cuts in CRR, Repo and
Reverse Repo rates by 400 bps, 350 bps and 200 bps
respectively during Oct 08-Jan 09.

. Foreign institutional investors pulled out close to
Rs. 50,000 crore (Rs. 500 billion) at the domestic stock
market in 2008-09. A major chunk of FIl selling over
$3 billion took place in October 2008 alone, which
saw the Sensex touching its lowest level in the last
three years. The benchmark index plunged to a low of
7,697 points in October amid sharp outflow from Flls.
It rallied to 9,709 points at end March, 2009.

Banking Sector

. As of 27th March 2009, aggregate deposits of All
Scheduled Commercial Banks grew by 19.8 per
cent year-on-year as against 22.4 per cent in the
corresponding period in the previous year.

. Credit growth during the same period was at 17.3 per
cent as against 22.3 per cent in the previous year.

. Credit Deposit Ratio was at 72.32 per cent as on March
27, 2009.

DETAILED BUSINESS OVERVIEW
OF THE BANK

GLOBAL BUSINESS

Global Business of the Bank increased to Rs.1,24,413 crore
as on March 31, 2009 from Rs.1,01,274 crore as on March
31, 2008 registering an increase of Rs. 23,139 crore and a
growth of 22.85%. Domestic Business of the Bank increased
by Rs. 21,411 crore to Rs.1,18,520 crore as on that date
from Rs. 97,109 crore as on 31.3.2008, registering a growth
of 22.05%.

RESOURCE MOBILISATION

Global Deposits of the Bank improved to Rs.72,582 crore
as on 31.3.2009 from Rs.61,046 crore as on 31.3.2008, with
an accretion of Rs.11,536 crore and growth of 18.9%.

Domestic Deposits of the Bank increased by Rs.10,754 crore
to Rs.69,659 crore as on 31.3.2009 from Rs. 58,905 crore as
on 31.3.2008 registering growth of 18.26%.

Current Deposits reached a level of Rs.5,252 crore as on
31.3.2009 as against Rs. 4,704 crore as on 31.3.2008, an
increase of 11.65%. Savings Bank Deposits grew by 17.69%
to Rs.17,667 crore as on 31.3.2009 as against Rs. 15,011
crore as on 31.3.2008. The share of low cost deposit in total
deposits was at 31.58% as on 31.3.2009.

“Banyan Vriksh’ Movement

To commemorate the 101st year of founding of the Bank,
a movement named ‘Banyan Vriksh’ was launched on
18.08.2008 to bring in 1.1 million customers in 101 days to
our fold. The movement was successful.

CREDIT DEPLOYMENT

Gross Advances of the Bank touched the level of Rs.51,831
crore as on 31.3.2009 as against Rs.40,228 crore as on
31.3.2008 recording a growth of 28.84%. Domestic Credit
increased by Rs.10,657 crore (27.89%) to Rs.48,861 crore
as on 31.3.2009 as against Rs.38,204 crore as on 31.3.2008.
The growth mainly accrued from Non-food credit.

Domestic Non-food credit increased by Rs.10,626 crore
(28.63%) to Rs.47,744 crore as on 31.3.2009 as against
Rs. 10,076 crore as on 31.3.2008.

The CD ratio of the Bank as on 31.3.2009 stood at 71.41%.
The Bank continues its thrust on improving its yield on
advances and asset quality.

Priority Sector advances with an outstanding of Rs.18,426
crore constituted 48.23% of the Adjusted Net Bank Credit
and registered an increase of Rs.3,297 crore.

Bank’s Retail credit grew at 22.95% and the outstanding as
on 31.3.2009 was at Rs.9,664.14 crore.

Export Credit recorded a growth of Rs.246.91 crore or
19.23% from Rs.1,284.27 crore to Rs.1,531.18 crore as
on 27.03.2009.

BRANCH NETWORK AND EXPANSION

As on 31.03.2009, the Bank had 1642 domestic branches
comprising of 480 Rural, 414 Semi Urban, 410 Urban and 338
Metropolitan branches. There were 63 Extension Counters,
29 Satellite Offices, 1 Collection Counter, 20 Rural Banking
Service Centres and 1 Forex Bureau. During the year, the
Bank opened 101 branches. The Bank opened 37 branches
in minority dominated and unbanked areas during 2008-
09. Besides, the Bank has 2 foreign branches in Colombo
and Singapore.
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Treasury Branch was opened at Chennai for integrated
treasury transactions and Forex transactions.

Twenty Banking Service Centres (BSC) are operational in
various parts of the country to increase outreach under
financial inclusion.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE
Priority Sector Credit

Priority Sector advances increased by Rs.3,296.47 crore to
reach Rs.18,425.70 crore as at 31st March 09 and recorded
a growth of 21.79 %. It constituted 48.23 % of Adjusted Net
Bank Credit.

Agriculture credit

Agriculture advances increased by Rs.1,543.82 crore to
reach Rs.7,837.52 crore as on 31st March 2009 recording
a growth of 24.53%. It constituted 20.51% of Adjusted Net
Bank Credit.

Special Agricultural Credit Plan

Under the Special Agricultural Credit Plan, the Bank during
2008-09 disbursed farm loans to the tune of Rs.6,324.77 crore
against a target of Rs.4,925 crore recording an achievement
ratio of 128%. Out of the above, Rs. 1,680.20 crore has been
disbursed to 4.20 lakh new farmers. The number of new
farmers financed during 2008-09 averaged to 470 per rural/
semi urban branch against the norm of 250/branch.

Provision of farmloans underinterest subvention
scheme

In pursuance of the policy of the Government of India, The
Bank has operationalised the scheme of providing short
term agricultural loans to farmers at 7% p.a. with interest
subvention of 3% provided by Government of India. Under
the scheme, the Bank disbursed Rs. 2,963.04 crore during
2008-09, as short term agricultural loans at 7% rate of
interest benefiting 9.51 lakh farmers accounting for 79% of
total crop loans disbursed (Rs. 3,773.54 crore).

Advances to Weaker Sections

Advances to weaker sections increased by Rs.440.43 crore
during 2008-09 and stood at Rs.4,118.95 crore as on 31st
March 2009 and constituted 10.78 % of Adjusted Net Bank
Credit as against a norm of 10% set in this regard. The
performance under major categories of Weaker Section
advances is as follows:

* Rs.2,373.22 crore to 6.49 lakh Small / Marginal Farmers
which constituted 45.54 % of direct credit provided to
farmers as against 40% norm suggested by RBI.

o 10,577 new tenant farmers / oral lessees / share

croppers have been financed during the year amounting
to Rs. 30.08 crore which constituted 2.52% in terms of
number of farmers to total new farmers financed during
the year, as against 2.50% suggested by Government of
India.

*  Weaker Section campaign (between 19.07.08 & 01.08.08
and between 09.02.09 & 14.02.09) were conducted
with focus on DRI lending. As a result, outstanding
level under DRI improved from Rs. 3.05 crore in March
2008 to Rs. 11.44 crore in March 2009, recording 275%
growth rate.

* Advances to SC/ST increased by Rs.312.78 crore to
reach Rs. 1,315.96 crore as of 31st March 2009 covering
3.51 lakh individuals and constituted 7.14% of total
Priority Sector advances representing 31% growth over
the previous year position. The recovery position of
SC/ST borrowers has been 65.37% as on 31.3.2009.

e To increase credit flow to Minority Communities, the
Bank organized sensitization programme for Officers-
in-charge of special cells (for Minorities / SC-ST welfare)
formed at Circle Offices on 31.10.2008. Advances to
Minority communities increased from Rs.774.05 crore
in March 2007 and Rs.1,544.69 crore in March 2008, to
Rs.2,442.45 crore registering an increase of Rs.897.76
crore during 2008-09 and constituted 13.26% of total
Priority Sector advances.

Education loan

To assist needy and deserving students to pursue education,
the Bank continued the thrust towards extending education
loans and the Bank’s exposure to education loan portfolio
increased by Rs.563.66 crore to reach Rs.1,712.99 crore
as on 31st March 2009 with 1.33 lakh students forming a
part of the Bank’s customer base. During 2008-09, the Bank
disbursed a sum of Rs.540.17 crore as education loans to
66280 students. The Bank has also implemented “Web
based on-line education loan application system” to facilitate
early disposal of applications.

INITIATIVES TAKEN UP FOR ENHANCING
RURAL CREDIT

Intensive Farm Credit Campaigns

In order to provide timely credit coinciding with monsoon,
intensive farm credit campaigns were conducted during
the Kharif and Rabi seasons. During both these campaign
periods, a total of 62710 farmers were assisted to the tune
of Rs.362.65 crore.

Micro credit initiatives

Bank has disbursed Rs.1,054.04 crore as credit assistance to
90421 Self Help Groups (SHGs ) during 2008-09 compared
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to Rs.814.86 crore disbursed covering 75381 groups during
07-08. Outstanding under Micro Finance (SHGs) increased
by Rs.363.70 crore to reach Rs.1,350.86 crore as of 31st
March 2009.

MICROSATE Branches: In its endeavor to contribute
towards urban financial inclusion, the Bank has established
Specialized Microfinance Branches called MICROSATE
Branches across the country. During the year ended March
2009, 13 Microsate Branches were opened, taking the total
to 25 branches. (12 in Tamil Nadu, 4 in Andhra Pradesh, 2 in
Kerala and one each in UT of Puducherry, New Delhi, Bihar,
West Bengal, Gujarat, Maharashtra, Orissa, Karnataka and
Madhya Pradesh). These Microsate Branches serve as the
one-stop-shop, catering to the credit requirements of SHGs,
NGOs and MFls, providing not only credit, but also hand
holding services like skill upgradation, product promotion,
market facilitation etc. A total of Rs.276.95 crore have been
disbursed during the year ended March 2009, covering
16,355 SHGs through these Microsate Branches.

Market facilitation: To ensure market facilitation through
publicity and sale, the Bank along with Indian Bank Trust for
Rural Development (IBTRD) arranged for an “Exhibition cum
Sale” exclusively for SHG Products at Chennai on 28.02.09 &
01.03.09. A total of 146 SHGs participated in the exhibition.
During the two days of exhibition, a total cash sale of Rs.4.21
lakh was registered besides booking of orders worth around
Rs.16 lakh.

Financial Inclusion Initiatives

Besides achievingtotalfinancialinclusion (involving all Banks)
in UT of Puducherry, Cuddalore (TN) & Kollam (Kerala), the
Bank has implemented 100% Financial Inclusion in 9 other
lead districts. 100% FI has also been completed by the Bank
in Nilgiris (ST concentrated), Tiruvarur (SC concentrated)
and Kaniyakumari (minorities concentrated) districts.

Covering 4637 villages, the Bank under the Financial Inclusion
Project, opened 17.04 lakh No Frills SB accounts and
provided Overdraft and GCC facilities to 52545 individuals
with a total sum of Rs.10.91 crore.

The Bank has taken up initiatives to popularize Micro
Insurance products like Janashree Bima Yojana (JBY),
launched in association with LIC of India, intended for
providing life cover to SHG members. The Bank has provided
insurance cover to 83,033 members of 8579 SHGs. In this
regard our Branches observed February 09 as JBY Month.
During the month, 5393 groups were brought under the
scheme covering 57860 members.

Efforts were taken up to popularize Under Universal Health
Care Policy (UHCP), the micro insurance scheme launched
in association with United India Insurance Company Ltd
(UIIC) intended for providing health cover to Below Poverty

Line families. The Bank has so far provided insurance cover
to 16,220 BPL members.

Rural Technology Initiatives

Banking Service Centre (BSC): To enable door step banking,
by providing basic banking services at villages level, the
Bank has introduced a new banking delivery channel viz.
Banking Service Centre (BSC). 20 Banking Service Centers
have so far been opened by the Bank in rural areas across
the country on a pilot basis.

For Self Help Groups, an exclusive software application has
been developed for enabling dual biometric authentication
of SHG members (i.e. with finger print). So far 18 Biometric
ATMs have been installed by the Bank.

Farmers’ Clubs

The Bank has so far sponsored 342 farmers clubs. The
farmers’ club play importantrole in identification of potential
in the command area. These clubs are instrumental in
improving quality of lending, deposit mobilization, recovery
of overdue loans, and formation of SHGs etc.

Agricultural Debt Waiver and
Debt Relief Scheme

In terms of the announcement made by the Government
of India in the Union Budget 2008, the Bank has provided
debt waiver amounting to Rs.457.40 crore benefiting 2.36
lakh Small and Marginal Farmers. Besides 0.43 lakh other
farmers were eligible for relief of Rs.84.57 crore as at the
close of the scheme.

Fresh loans are being issued to the beneficiaries of the Debt
Waiver scheme from 01.07.08. Rs.283.19 crore has been
provided covering 97357 accounts.

Other Initiatives

The Bank is participating in Rural Training Centre, Karaikudi,
Tamil Nadu (jointly with I0B and NABARD) and Andhra
Pradesh Bankers’ Institute of Rural & Entrepreneurship
Development -APBIRED, Hyderabad (jointly  with
Government of Andhra Pradesh, and four other Banks).
These two training institutes offer wide range of skill oriented
training programmes with a focus on rural population.

As a step towards getting closer to the rural people, a Trust
by name “Indian Bank Trust for Rural Development” (IBTRD)
has been established with a corpus fund of Rs.10 crore
from the Bank with the objective of undertaking various
developmental activities in rural areas.

Under the umbrella of this trust, the Bank has established
a Financial Literacy and Credit Counseling (FLCC) centre
at Dharmapuri on 13.01.2009 and at Puducherry on
28.03.20009.
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The Bank has also established RUDSETI Model Training
institutes named as “Indian Bank Self Employment Training
Institute (IND SETI) at Salem on 25.03.2009 and at Puducherry
on 28.03.2009 for providing training to rural youth.

Lead Bank

Besides State Level Lead Bank responsibility in the Union
Territory of Puducherry, the Bank holds lead responsibility
in 13 districts (10 in Tamil Nadu, 1 in Kerala 2 in Andhra
Pradesh) for coordinating the efforts of all credit institutions
in the allotted districts/UT to increase the flow of credit to
priority sector.

With respect to achievement under “Annual Credit Plan 2008-
09", our Lead Districts have registered 70% as at the end of
Dec 2008. During the same period, the Bank in above Lead
Districts have registered an achievement of 80%. For the
year 2009-10, our Lead Districts have already launched the
District Credit Plans, with a total projection of Rs.22,075.20
crore, with an increase of 17.43% over the 2008-09 Plan.

FOREX BUSINESS

The Bank handled forex business turnover of Rs. 23,588
crore during the year. Of this, export and other inward
remittances amounted to Rs. 10,905 crore while imports and
other outward remittances amounted to Rs. 12,683 crore.
92 Branches are authorized to handle forex business, of
which 68 branches are provided with SWIFT connectivity.
The Bank has correspondent arrangements with 190 banks
in 69 countries.

348 branches are authorized to handle Foreign Currency
Non-Resident (FCNR) Accounts. Non Resident Indian (NRI)
Deposits as on March 31, 2009 amounted to Rs.3,242 crore.

Towards facilitating remittance facility for NRI community
worldwide, the Bank has two products named “Xpress
Money” and “Money Gram”. This is in addition to the existing
channels available for remittance to India in the form of DD
drawing arrangements with 3 prominent Exchange Houses
in the Middle East, internet based “IndRemit” platform for
NRIs in U.S.A and Speed Remit from Singapore besides
normal SWIFT based Money Transfer.

CREDIT FLOW TO SMALL AND
MEDIUM ENTERPRISES (SME)

* The Bank achieved Rs.5,471 crore as on 31.03.2009 and
registered year-on-year growth of 25.62%.

e SME CPUs have been established at 9 key centres at
Chennai, Mumbai, Kolkata, New Delhi, Ahmedabad,
Bangalore, Pune, Coimbatore and Kanchipuram for quick
and quality appraisal of SME proposals.

* Fifty nine General Banking Branches across the country
have been identified for conversion into Specialised

SME Branches for focused attention and growth of
SME portfolio and approval for the same from RBI has
also been obtained. Two Specialised SME Branches are
already functioning in Peenya Industrial Estate, Bangalore
and Coimbatore.

e Central Consultancy Cell has been set up at HO: SMEDD
to study the developments in Industrial and Govt. initiated
projects in different areas of the country and to provide
vital feed back to Circle Offices.

* The revised Restructuring Policy for SME borrowers has
been implemented and the Bank restructured 1934 SME
units and the amount involved in these accounts was
Rs.388.36 crore.

* Duringthe yearthe Bank has launched two new structured
loan products under SME viz., IB Caterers and IB Tours &
Travels to assist the SME service sector units in Catering
and Travel services.

PERSONAL SEGMENT LOANS

During the year, the Bank kept on its focus on Personal
Segment Loans. The Bank has a Retail Banking Centre at
each of its 28 Circle Offices for processing and sanctioning
of Personal Segment Loans. Personal loans consist mainly of
Home Loans, Automobile Loans, Personal Loans, Education
Loans, Rent Encash, Ind Mortgage, Reverse Mortgage and
loans against financial securities like Deposits / NSCs. As
of 31.03.2009, Home Loans constituted 53% of the total
Personal Segment Loans.

During the year, fresh disbursements in Personal Segment
Loans amounted to Rs. 4,040.64 Crore. The total amount
outstanding under Personal Segment Loans stood at
Rs.9,664.14 Crore at the end of March 2009 (Rs. 7,860.25
Crore in the previous year), registering a growth of 22.95%.
The year-on-year growth registered under Home Loan
during 2008-09 amounted to Rs.989.70 Crore (24.10%).

The segment wise exposure is given below:

(Rs. in Crore)

S.No Product Exposure
as on 31.03.09
1 Home Loan 5096.58
2 Automobile 220.20
3 Consumer Loan 12.99
4 Personal Loan 441.25
5 Education Loan 1695.90
6 Rentencash 206.59
7 Indmortgage 244.14
8 Reverse Mortgage 2.79
9 Others 1743.70
Total 9664.14
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Tie-up Arrangements

During the year, a tie-up was made with Tata Motors for
financing their Cars, including latest Nano Car Booking
Financing. A tie-up was also made with Reliance Capital
AMC for distribution of Reliance Mutual Fund products.

Bancassurance and Mutual Fund Business

The Bank has Corporate Agency Agreement with United
India Insurance Co. Ltd. (UIICO) to provide insurance cover
for the assets mortgaged to the Bank. Besides, the Bank has
Corporate Agency Agreement with HDFC Standard Life for
life insurance apart from Distribution Agreement with UTI
AMC and Reliance AMC for their mutual funds.

Bank has “Arogya Raksha” Scheme in conjunction with
UIICO for providing group cover for its customers for health
insurance.

Product specific life cover is made available by way of
group cover from LIC for borrowers under Mortgage related
products and Educational Loans.

OTHER FINANCIAL PRODUCTS
IB Swarna Mudra Scheme

The Bank is in to the sale of Gold Coins and Bars since
24.03.2006. These products are available in 2g, 4g, 5g, 8g,
10g, 20g, 50g coins/bars currently at 1198 branches. Buoyed
by the response, the Point of Sale branches were increased
from 886 as of 31.03.2008 to 1198 as of 31.03.2009.

Credit Card

The Credit Card of the Bank viz. IB Global Card and Bharat
Card for the common man with many insurance features
launched on 30.01.2006 and 24.03.2006 respectively is being
pursued aggressively. The Cards and related services are
priced competitively along with lower interest rate/insurance
cover/cash back reward points, etc. Bharat Card meets the
aspirations of common man and benefits the large lower
income group population. Both the cards are well accepted
by the segments for which these are issued.

Wealth Management Services

The Bank launched Wealth Management Services (WMS)
on 7th February 2009 on a pilot basis in Chennai. Under
this, the Bank offers Financial Advisory Services to High
Networth Individuals (HNI) clients. Wealth Management
Services involve structuring of suitable financial plans for
customers, depending upon their risk tolerance, life goals,
cash flows and investment horizon and also includes regular
monitoring and rebalancing of the client’s portfolios. WMS
is a highly personalised service, wherein a dedicated team

of Client Relationship Managers and Wealth Managers
interact regularly with HNI customers for all their financial
needs. Upon stabilisation of the pilot phase, the Services are
envisaged to be rolled out to other potential centres, later
in 2009.

Depository Participant Services

The Depository Participant Services launched on 22.05.2006
are being offered through 300 branches as on 31.03.2009.
The Bank has a tie up with Indbank Merchant Banking
Services Limited for on-line trading facility for the customers
who can also have access through internet banking to view
their holdings.

ASSET QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Consistent focus on quality assets along with prudent risk
management has improved the Bank’s asset quality. Under
NPA Management, the Bank focused on arresting the
slippages of standard assets to NPA category. In this regard,
the Bank took timely action, by identifying and monitoring
the Special Mention Accounts.

* Bank continued the good performance in NPA Recovery
Management during the Financial Year 2008-09 as well.

* Bank achieved an aggregate Global Recovery of Rs. 457.10
crore.

Of which, Contribution to Income was Rs 340.41 crore.

* Bank has been proactive in recovering the money staked
in Stressed Assets.

¢ All the fora available for the Bank, like Lok Adalat, DRT,
SARFAESI, Negotiated Settlement, Sale of assets to ARCs
have been effectively used for resolution of NPAs.

* In tune with the emerging scenario of the economy, the
Recovery Policy was refined further and front officers
sensitized for scaling up recovery performance further.

* QTS policy for small loans NPAs upto Rs 2.00 lakh was
implemented to address the issue of small loan NPAs.

* Bank’s Gross NPA and Net NPA ratios have been
significantly brought down and they are one of the best
in the industry.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Bank has complied with the guidelines of the Reserve
Bank of India on creation of Risk Management architecture.
The Bank is BASEL Il compliant w.e.f 31.03.2008. Bank has
geared up to maintain time schedule for moving towards
advanced approaches under BASEL Il as suggested by RBI.
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An independent Risk Management departmentis functioning
for effective risk management enterprise wide. Risk is
managed through following three Apex committees viz.,

(i) Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC)
(ii) Asset and Liability Management Committee (ALCO) and
(iii) Operational Risk Management Committee(ORMC)

These committees work within the overall guidelines and
policies approved by the Risk Management Committee of
the Board / Board.

The Bank has put in place various policies to manage
the risk. To analyse the risk enterprisewide and with the
objective of integrating all the risks of the Bank Integrated
Risk Management Policy has also been put in place. The
important risk policies comprise of Credit Risk Policy,
Asset and Liability Management Policy, Operational Risk
Management Policy, Business Continuity Planning, Whistle
Blower Policy and Policy on Corporate Governance.

The risk management systems are in place to identify
and analyse the risks at the early stage, set and maintain
prudential limits and manage them to face the changing risk
environment. Software driven rating mechanism is in place
to confirm the rating to ensure credit quality. An entry level
scoring system is also put in place.

Loan Review Management Committee reviews the Loan
Review Mechanism and Credit Audit functions periodically.
In addition, Standard Assets Monitoring Committee reviews
the Special Mention Accounts to initiate timely action to
prevent slippage of standard assets to non-performing
assets.

The liquidity risk is managed through studying structural
liquidity on a daily basis, which is being discussed in the
Funds and Investments Committee and reviewed every
month by ALCO .The interest rate risk is managed through
monthly interest rate sensitivity statements monitored by
ALCO. The mid office, directly reporting to Risk Management
Department, monitors treasury transactions independently.
Operational risk is managed by integrating the operational
risk management systems into day to day management
processes and adopting various risk mitigating strategies.
The risk perception in various products / procedures is
critically analysed. Stress tests are conducted periodically
for the credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate/exchange
rate risk.

Policy on Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process
(ICAAP) is putin place whereby the Bank identifies/measures
and allocates Capital for various residual risks identified
under Pillar Il on quarterly basis and is reviewed by the Board
half yearly. The CRAR position of the Bank is reviewed by the

Board on a half yearly basis and assessment for the next
three years is also provided based on projected business
position.

In compliance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines on
Basel Il — Pillar 3 — Market Discipline, the Bank has put in
place a Disclosure Policy duly approved by the Board and
the disclosures on Quarterly / Half-yearly / Annual basis
as per the policy are made in the Bank’s Website / Annual
Report.

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

An intensely competitive Industry Structure and the resultant
new market dynamism necessitate leveraging HR through
constant upgradation of knowledge both in soft and hard
skills. Bank is committed to a long term HR Plan for creation
of a congenial working environment duly recognizing the
talents, rights and dignity of each employee.

Manpower Position

The position of manpower in the Bank as on 31.03.2009 is
as follows:

CATEGORY | TOTAL | SC ST MALE FEMALE
OFFICERS 7755 1280 | 451 7061 694
CLERKS 9145 2170 | 236 6328 2817
SUB STAFF 3014 1073 | 133 3005 9
TOTAL 19914 | 4523 | 820 16394 | 3520

Recruitment and Promotion

As a part of succession planning, recruitment and promotion
in the Bank are aimed at the future growth and expansion of
the Bank. Process of Recruitment is carried out periodically
to inject fresh blood and also to infuse variety in skills and
talents in all fields of activities to suit emerging business
needs. In tandem with the long term man-power planning
process of the Bank, for retaining talented man-power,
career progression was offered to all members of staff.
Bank proposes to recruit 700 clerical staff to align with the
fast changing business needs.

To identify and deploy the existing Human Potential to
achieve excellence in varied operational areas, the Bank has
for the first time put in place an “On-line Appraisal System”
and promotions to various cadres are effected through On-
line Tests. The process has been set in motion through an
“In-House Software” developed by the Bank.

Welfare Measures For SC/ST Employees

As per Government guidelines, during the process of Direct
Recruitment and Internal Promotions, Pre-recruitment and
Pre-promotion trainings are offered to SC/ST employees.
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Periodical Quarterly Meetings are conducted and grievances
if any are resolved then and there. The Cell also ensures
prompt disposal of grievances/representations of SC/ST
employees. A Chief Liaison Officer in the rank of General
Manager is nominated for this purpose.

Upgradation Of Skills

The Bank’s training infrastructure constitutes the State-of-
the art Training College by name “Indian Bank Management
Academy for Growth and Excellence” and 8 Staff Training
Centres across the country enabling the staff and the officers
to upgrade their skills.

An automatic software on “e-learning” enabling the staff /
officers to manage their entire training from off-the-shelf
library on various topics and to gain knowledge in various
fields is hosted by the Bank.

Industrial Relations

The Top Management of the Bank interacts with leaders of
Employees’ Unions, Officers’ Associations and theirresponse
is positive resulting in desired growth and harmonious
industrial relations during the year.

SAP

This robust HR Software being put in use by the Bank has
been immensely useful in the retrieval of data and providing
uninterrupted service to all Circles/Branches addressing all
HR functionalities. SAP is also effectively used as a decision
support system in critical areas like promotion, On-line PF
Loan disbursal to staff etc. =~ As a measure of extending
technological advancement to the entire workforce and
in aiming to achieve a paperless processing of HR related
issues and reducing the transit time, a cohesive website for
Human Resources Management through intranet has been
hosted.

Staff Welfare Measures

The Central Welfare Committee of the Bank has made
notable improvements to the existing welfare schemes for
the employees. Bank has introduced a master heath check-
up for employees above 45 years of age and also introduced
a comprehensive mediclaim policy to the retired employees
by providing a cover of Rs. 1.00 Lakh.

The SC/ST cell functioning at HRM Department ensures
prompt disposal of grievances/representations of SC/ST
employees under the guidance of a Chief Liaison officer in
the rank of General Manager.

House Magazine

To build up an effective two way communication which is
vital for the organisation and to share knowledge, gauge

progress, know limitations, learn from failures, solve
problems, innovate and support, the Bank publishes quarterly
house journal ‘IND IMAGE'. HRM Department has launched
a House Magazine — “HR Active-it is” from September 2008
onwards.

Visit of Parliamentary Committees

The following Parliamentary Committees had arrived during
the year 2008-09 for which the Bank acted as the Nodal
Agency.

1. Parliamentary Committee (Rajya Sabha) on Subordinate
Legislation to Udagamandalam from 24.05.2008 to
30.05.2008.

2. Parliamentary Committee on Subordinate Legislation to
Chennai from 01.07.2008 to 03.07.2008.

3. Parliamentary Committee on Subordinate Legislation
(Rajya Sabha) to Puducherry and Chennaifrom 14.09.2008
to 19.09.2008.

Apartfromthe abovethefollowing Parliamentary Committees

had arrived during the year 2008-09 for which the Bank is

one of the participating organizations.

1. Parliamentary Committee on Industry to Chennai from
01.06.2008 to 04.06.2008.

2. Parliamentary = Committee on  Personnel Public
Grievances, Law and Justice to Chennai from 22.06.2008
to 24.06.2008.

3. National Commission for Safai Karamcharis to Chennai
from 21.08.2008 to 25.08.2008.

4. Parliamentary Standing Committee on Industry to Chennai
from 29.09.2008 to 01.10.2008.

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Customer Service and redressal of complaints/ grievances
continued to receive the highest focus during the year
too. With a systematised complaint/ grievance redressal
mechanism in the Bank, branches were sensitised on the
importance of customer service and were also directed to
strengthen the Branch level customer service committee
by including customers, preferably senior citizens. With a
view to motivating the Bank’s front line staff members, they
were advised to attend to customers’ requirements across
the counter, promptly and with personal care. A session on
customer service has been included in the various training
programmes conducted by Staff College (IMAGE) and other
training centers of the Bank.

Being a member of Banking Codes and Standards Board of
India (BCSBI), we have made a commitmentto our customers
that we would act fairly and reasonably in all our dealings
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with them and would ensure that our dealings with the
customers rest on ethical principles of integrity and
transparency.

We have also adopted the Code of Bank’s Commitment to
Micro and Small Enterprises and given a commitment for
providing speedy and efficient credit service delivery.

Customers of the Bank are provided with a copy of the
Code of Bank’s Commitment to customers and both the
Codes are also ported in our website www.indianbank.in for
information to viewers.

For the first time in the history of the Bank, a pension
adalat was conducted by the Bank in Chennai covering all
branches in Chennai city, which was well received by the
pensioners. Also first time in the history of the Bank, a
Pension Grievance Desk was established during December
2008 and January 2009, immediately after implementation
of VI Pay Commission with an exclusive toll free number
between 7.00 am and 7.00 pm to attend to more than
1000 pensioners during the above period. Pensioners have
appreciated the efforts taken by Bank for senior citizens.
Centralised Pension Processing Centre established covering
PAN INDIA for affording credit to all the pensioners and to
give instantaneous effect of revision in dearness and other
relief.

The following measures were also initiated during the period
for the benefit of customers:

e Utility bill payment made easier under tie up with AP
Online for the customers of the Bank in Andhra Pradesh.

* Payment of electricity bills of TNEB for customers of
Chennai through net-banking.

* Electronic disbursement of scholarship for AP government
for students.

* Electronic transfer of funds to the beneficiary’s account
under AP Govt. Scheme “Indiramma Housing Scheme”
for poor.

» Coin vending machines established in religious places.

* E- payment facility extended to OLTAS customers,
Guruvayur Devoswom.

To ensure that customers derive the benefit of usage of
electronic payments and to create awareness FAQs on
RTGS, NEFT, ECS have been placed on Bank’'s website.
The transactions under RTGS and NEFT have improved
substantially. In case of NEFT, the growth was 664% and
in RTGS, the growth was 270%. The target set for NEFT
outward transactions has been surpassed.

* Soiled note exchange melas conducted in many places

e Tied up with number of private, public, foreign banks for
correspondent banking arrangements.

* Enlisted corporates for Cash Management System ‘Plus’
arrangements.

Customers Meet arranged at 701 branches during the year
and most of the suggestions emanated from the survey
conducted by the Bank were implemented.

Customer Satisfaction Surveys

Surveys have been conducted by Customer Service Cell on
the directions of Customer Service Committee of the Board
and also by IMAGE on the directions of the Governing Body
of the Bank. More than 76% of the customers have given
Excellent/ Very Good rating on our services.

IBA on the directions of their Managing Committee,
conducted a survey through M/s Gallup India (P) Ltd., in 53
member banks. Customers rated the Bank FIRST in Retail
Banking and SECOND in Savings Account.

Right to Information (RTI) Act

A separate desk attached to customer service cell is
handling the requests and appeals received by the Bank
under the RTI Act. Since the inception, the Bank is adopting
a single window approach which has been suggested by
Parliamentary Committee on implementation of RTI Act.

The Bank received 965 applications and 146 Appeals under
RTI Act during the period 2008-09. All the applications were
disposed of within the stipulated time frame.

INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS

The Bank has two foreign branches located at Singapore
and Colombo. Total Deposits and Advances (gross) of the
overseas branches as on 31.03.2009 was Rs.2,923 crore and
Rs.2,969 crore respectively.

Singapore branch, established in 1941, has carved a niche
in offering a variety of banking services using the latest
technology and enjoys enormous goodwill and customer
loyalty. The branch is presently maintaining its business
in two accounting units, Domestic Banking Unit (DBU) for
Singapore Dollar business and Asian Currency Unit (ACU)
for business in currencies other than Singapore Dollar.

Colombo branch, established in the year 1932, has active
market presence extending trade finance. The Foreign
Currency Banking Unit (FCBU), Colombo is engaged in off-
shore banking operations.
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INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION
TECHNOLOGY

IT plays the part of an enabler in the true sense of the word
in today’s market conditions and facilitates organizations to
stay ahead in a highly competitive environment. Technology
savvy service providers are better placed in providing quality
customer service and retain customer loyalty. Technology
empowers operational efficiency. By leveraging Technology
a mosaic of products could be introduced to meet the
Banking requirements of different segments of banking
public.

Various IT initiatives were taken by the Bank during 2008-09
keeping in view the need to be competitive and to meet the
requirements of existing as well as potential customers of
the organization.

Core Banking Solution

e All the 1642 branches and 66 Extension counters in India
are now on CBS.

* Both the overseas branches at Singapore & Colombo have
been connected to CBS network.

* Bank has adopted versatile approach for ensuring
uninterrupted connectivity like Leased line with ISDN
Back-up, VSATs. , GPRS etc.

* CBS implemented in 62 administrative offices (including
departments in Head Office, Circle offices, IMAGE, STCs,
Inspection Centers, Stationery Departments, etc.).

* All the 28 Circle Offices and
Conferencing facility.

IMAGE have Video

Services available to customers under CBS

* Roaming Account Facility — Through Multicity cheques &
‘Sweep’ facility.

e Cash Management Services.

* Inward remittance facility in all CBS branches through
‘Moneygram’ ‘Xpressmoney’ etc.

e E-payment for Central Excise collection; Payment of
Customs Duty, Service Tax through Internet Banking.

* Depository Services made available at 300 branches at
select centres.

* Interbank remittance facility through RTGS, National
Electronic Funds Transfer.

* Payment of fees / charges to Registrar of Companies.

* IND CORP NET BANKING (Corporate Internet Banking)
facility extended to corporate customers.

Live data replication is done between Data Centre and Disaster
Recovery Site. The connectivity as well as the hardware
provided to DR site has been upgraded so as to have link
redundancy as well as equipment redundancy.

Disaster Recovery (DR) Drill

In accordance with RBI guidelines, Disaster Recovery drills
for the critical system have been conducted two times in the
period 2008-09 as per details below:

System Ist Drill 2nd Drill
Core Banking Solution 14.08.2008 25.01.2009
& Internet Banking

RTGS, NDS, CFMS by RBI | 08.11.2008 | -----

ATM 29.09.2008 25.01.2009

Centralization of Activities for
customer benefit

ATM Service Centre: Centralized ATM Service centre
established to take care of reconciliation, accounting and
redress customer grievances regarding ATM transactions.

Centralized Pension Processing: Centralized Pension

Processing successfully implemented.

Centralized Deposit Processing Centres: Specialized branches
established at Chennai, Bangalore, Delhi and Mumbai Circles
for processing of applications for opening of accounts, issue
of statement of accounts, issue of cheque books, etc.

Centralized clearing operations: Outward clearing operations
have been Centralized in all Service Branch locations. Inward
clearing Operations have been centralized in Chennai and
Delhi using “in house” software.

Centralized Storage of TBC data: “In house” program has
been developed for conversion of erstwhile TBC data into
Oracle & centralized storage. Web-based software has also
been developed for generation & downloading of Statement
of Account by branches.

ATMs:(Automated Teller Machines)

e 755 ATMs (Including 205 offsite ATMs) are in operation. All
ATMs are interconnected for online ATM transactions.

* 22 biometric ATMs opened for extending 24x7 services to
Self Help Groups (SHG). ATM operations by Joint Account
holders introduced first by the bank, enabling round the
clock ATM services for SHGs.

* Voice interface provided in ATMs installed during 2008-2009
guiding the user.

e ATM card-base of the Bank is 31.72 lakh including ‘Maestro’
branded cards of 26.44 lakh.
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The Maestro cards can be used in the Mastercard branded
Point of Sale terminals internationally.

All the Maestro, Cirrus and MasterCard branded cards
can be used in the ATMs for balance enquiry and cash
withdrawal.

More than 32000 ATM are available to the customers
Consortium arrangements with other banks.

Collection of fees for Vellore Institute of Technology (VIT),
Ramakrishna College, Coimbatore and GRD Matriculation
School, Coimbatore; booking of air tickets for Kingfisher
Airlines and booking of railway tickets through IRCTC are
enabled through the ATM by using the Bank’s ATM card /
Debit card.

ATM installed at 45 Railway Stations, of which ATM with
Kiosk(for online reservation of train tickets) installed at 32
Railway Stations.

Collection of Electricity Bill charges of TNEB through
internet enabled from 04/01/2009.

Other initiatives

GPRS (General Packet Radio Service) channel used for
connecting of online ATM. 29 offsite ATM locations are
connected through GPRS. GPRS channel is provided as
backup connectivity for leased line in lieu of ISDN / PSTN
(wired channel) at 64 branches.

The Bank hasimplemented “FinDNA" - software developed
by M/s. TCS Ltd as an upgrade to the CBS software, for
AML monitoring. As of now, AML implemented in 1571
CBS branches and it will be extended to other CBS
branches shortly.

The Bank is one of the 5 banks identified to implement
MCA21 programme for Ministry of Company Affairs. 17
Branches of the Bank have been identified by MCA for
collection of fees.

The Bank has been authorized by ‘AP Online’ for payment
of Electricity Bills, Water Tax, Property Tax, Trade License,
LIC premia, etc., by the customers using Internet Banking
services.

Common Gateway Server established at the HO RTGS
Cell and connected to INFINET through both leased line
and VSAT. This is the common gateway for all inter-
bank, Systemically Important Payment System (SIPS)
applications developed by Reserve Bank of India.

The following interbank applications like Negotiated
Dealings Settlement System (NDS),Real Time Gross

SettlementSystem (RTGS),StructuredFinancialMessaging
Solution (SFMS),Centralised Funds Management System
(CFMS),Collateralised Borrowing and Lending Obligations
(CBLO) SW , FXClear for Foreign Exchange operations,
National Electronic Funds Transfer (NEFT) ,On-line Tax
Accounting System (OLTAS), Electronic Accounting
System in Excise and Service Tax (EASIEST), implemented
in all designated branches.

Electronic Clearing Service ECS both debit and credit
enabled in all CBS branches.

Electronic Data Interchange (EDI): EDI between Harbour
branch and Chennai Sea Customs (for payment of import
duty and disbursement of duty drawback amounts) and
between Port Trust Chennai (for payment of shippers’
charges) and Harbour branch have been implemented
and running successfully. EDI also implemented with
Hyderabad Inland Container Depot, Cochin Airport, Airport
Chennai and Visakhapatnam Port Trust for collection of
customs duty.

Cheque Truncation Project: The Bank has implemented
Cheque Truncation System in NCR Delhi on pilot basis.
All the Banks in NCR are participating in CTS. All the 53
branches in NCR are participating in CTS.

Touch Screen Kiosks for Information Dissemination: Bank
has installed Touch Screen Kiosk with bi-lingual option on
pilot basis at 7 branches for dissemination of information
to the customers / public.

Web based “Loan application status” query and response
facility introduced for loan applications of Rs.10 lakh and
above.

Information Systems Security

* Separate Information Systems Security Department has

been established.

IS audit of Core Banking Solutions software, Network
infrastructure of the Bank, Internet Banking and ATM
network has been done by external agency M/s Paladion
Networks P Ltd.

Guidelines issued to observe Computer Security on on-
going basis.

Security Operation Center (SOC) housed at HO: TMD
for monitoring of all the existing and proposed security
devices on a 24x7x365 basis. Under this project Firewalls,
Network Intrusion Prevention System (NIPS), Host
Intrusion Detection System (HIDS) have been deployed
in CDC and DR site.
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* Implementation of Assetand Patch Management Solution:
As part of the enterprisewide security project, the Asset
and Patch Management Solution is being implemented,
through which the computer hardware / assets can be
identified, tracked and maintained by deploying the
necessary operating system patches. For deploying this
solution, servers have been installed in the Circle Offices
as relay points being the network convergence point for
the branches in each of the circles.

MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM

To derive full benefit of automation through 100% Core
Banking Solution, the M | S Department has been providing
various reports/data for furnishing to different agencies
and departments. Further, valuable information is being
provided for decision making process. Internally the MIS
acts to relieve the various tiers from preparation of data.
Ultimately the accent is to push applications further and
maximize fruits of technology.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

During the year, Risk Based Internal Audit was carried out in
1304 branches. In addition 1760 Information Systems Audit
and 1646 ATM Audit was carried out, as some branches
were subjected to two or more | S Audit/ATM audit. Credit
audit covering 376 accounts and Revenue audit covering
all branches with credit exposure of Rs. 2 crore and above
were carried out. Management audit of 28 Circle Offices, 3
subsidiaries and various departments at Head Office were
completed. Time Management Audit of credit proposals
handled in all Circle offices / Retail Banking Segment (RBS)
centres for better turnaround time in sanction / disposal of
credit proposals, was carried out. Information Systems
(IS) Audit of Information & Communication Technology (ICT)
infrastructure — CBS application suite, Data Centre and CBS
Project office was carried out by an external audit firm.

CONSTRUCTION OF NEW HEAD OFFICE
BUILDING AT ROYAPETTAH, CHENNAI

The Bank proposes to construct a modern Hi-Tech
Office building in the land owned by it at Royapettah,
Chennai, to meet the requirements of its growing business.
The foundation stone for the new building was laid by
Shri. P Chidambaram, Union Home Minister on 9th July
2008, in the presence of the Chairman and Managing
Director, Shri. M.S. Sundara Rajan and Executive Director,
Shri. A. Subramanian, distinguished guests and valuable
customers of the Bank.

The new building is designed for a builtup area of 1.85
lakh sq.ft having Basement+Ground+3 upper floors. The
building is also designed to have 2 additional upper floors
in future.

COMPLIANCE FUNCTION IN THE BANK

The Bank has Compliance Policy duly approved by the Board.
In accordance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines,
an independent Compliance Department headed by a
Deputy General Manager has been set up in the Bank. The
Department monitors adherence to various statutory and
regulatory guidelines governing the Bank’s functioning:

e Various legislations such as Banking Regulation Act,
Reserve Bank of India Act, Foreign Exchange Management
Act, Prevention of Money Laundering Act etc.

* Regulatory guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI),
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Insurance
Regulatory and Development Agency (IRDA) etc.

* Voluntary standards and codes prescribed by industry
Associations such as Indian Banks’ Association (IBA),
Banking Codes and Standards Board of India (BCSBI),
Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI),
Fixed Income Money Market Dealers Association
(FIMMDA) etc. and

* The Bank’s internal policies, codes of conduct, guidelines
etc. issued by way of Circulars, manuals etc.

VIGILANCE

Awellstructuredvigilance systemisinplaceandisfunctioning
in a proactive manner in disposing of all vigilance cases in
line with the Central Vigilance Commission’s guidelines.

During the year, Vigilance Inspection was carried out in
75 identified Branches. A team from the Central Vigilance
Commission conducted a Vigilance Audit of the Bank during
the third quarter of the Financial Year. Vigilance Awareness
Week was observed from 3rd November 2008 to 7th
November 2008. An exclusive in-house training programme
was held for Disciplinary Authorities and Inquiring Authorities
/ Presenting Officers during the year. The Bank also brought
out a video presentation on ‘Mock Inquiry’, as an educative
tool covering various aspects of holding a domestic inquiry.

In the area of preventive vigilance, the Bank, through its
quarterly News Letter ‘Ind-Chetana’ and ‘Preventive Vigilance
Awareness Series’ Circulars, shared with all the members
of staff in the organization, the details of adverse incidents
that took place in the branches, so as to inculcate preventive
measures against recurrence of frauds.

SECURITY

The Bank has a well established security mechanism
synergized with the operational risk management system.
Modern security system has been put in place, to protect
Bank’s assets including personnel, information and property.
Unobtrusive security systems installed in the branches
have made them more and more customer friendly and
welcoming.
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Training and motivation of human resource to improve
security awareness have been regularly implemented.

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

The Bank is actively implementing Official Language based
on the Official Language Act 1963 and Rules 1976. Official
Language is implemented as per the Annual Programme
issued by the Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India
and guidelines issued from time to time by the Ministry of
Finance and the Reserve Bank of India.

In keeping with the Bank’s objective of ‘Taking Banking
Technology to the Common Man'’ the facility of Hindi in CBS
has been provided and entries in Hindi in Pass Book have
been made possible. The Facility of Hindi screens has been
made available in ATMs also. Touch screen material is made
available in Hindi which gives information about various
products of the Bank. All computers of the Bank have the
facility of word processing in Hindi.

Special emphasis is continued to be given by the Bank to
train staff members through workshops. Hindi workshops
are also conducted at various Circle Offices. The first
spoken Hindi workshop was conducted at Head Office on
18.03.2009. Hindi website is available alongwith Home Page
in Hindi. Hindi section has been made available in Bank’s
intranet.

The external inspection on Implementation of OL Policies at
Head Office done on 02.03.2009 by the Ministry of Finance.
Government of India appreciated the initiatives taken by the
Bank in promoting use of Hindi in Bank’s official work.

Bilingual CBS Software: The Bank is the first Bank to
implement bilingual facility in CBS branches whereby
branches can view all CBS screens in Hindi. They can print
SB Pass Books and account statements in Hindi.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Voluntary Blood Donation

The Bank sponsored 3740 blood donors during the year 2008-
09 by organizing 29 blood donation camps. The Bank was
awarded as Best Donor Organisation by the Tamilnadu State
AIDS Control Society on National Voluntary Blood Donation
Day and the award was presented by His Excellency Shri
Surjith Singh Barnala, the Governor of Tamilnadu.

Health Camp

Medical Camp was organized to check body fat and visceral
fat, BMI & BMR during June 2008 and 450 persons benefited
at the camp.

Eye Screening Camp

Free Eye Screening Camp was organized for the school
children and senior citizens through Venkatapuram branch,
Kannigaiper and Periapalayam wherein 900 people were
screened for various eye problems and 160 senior citizens
were treated for cataract Surgery.

Social Responsibility

Shri M S Sundara Rajan, Chairman & Managing Director,
Indian Bank donated uniforms to the Children of Seva Chakra

Orphanage who are totally destitute. The Bank has also

donated 2 computers to the orphanage in order to facilitate
the children to have technical computer knowledge.

Uniforms, Note Books, Stationery items, Fans etc. were
donatedto2needy organizationsviz., SEERS—-anorganization
working for uplifting street children and Corporation School,
Chindatripet, Chennai by the Employees service movement
by name called ‘CONCERN'.

Achievement in Sports

Indian Bank is a familiar name in Indian Sports. It has teams in
9 disciplines like athletics, basketball, carrom, chess, cricket,
football, hockey, table tennis, and volleyball. There are 100
active sportspersons out of which more than 25 represented
the country in junior/senior international competitions. The
Bank has a recruitment policy to recruit talented sports
persons and also a promotion policy to promote the
achievers in the national and international events.

The Bank’s Athletic team won 5 Gold Medals in the 81st
Senior State Athletic Championship 2008 held at Tirunelveli
on 17th and 18th of May 2008. The team also won 4
Bronze Medals in the 48th National Interstate Senior Athletic
Championship 2008 held at Madurai from 15th to 18th June
2008. The Bank’s players represented the Tamil Nadu State
in the National Basketball Championship held at Surat from
31.12.2008 to 07.01.2009, Indo-Srilanka Carrom Test Series
at Colombo, Indo — UK Test Series held at London, 12th
SAARC Carrom Championship at Srilanka and C S Sharma
Memorial International Rating Chess Tournament at Delhi
from 22nd to 29th March 2009.

SUBSIDIARIES & REGIONAL RURAL BANKS
Subsidiaries

The Bank has three Subsidiaries viz., Ind Bank Merchant
Banking Services Ltd., Ind Bank Housing Ltd., and Indfund
Management Ltd.
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Regional Rural Banks

The Bank has sponsored three RRBs, namely Saptagiri
Grameena Bank head quartered at Chittoor, Pallavan Grama
Bank head quartered at Salem and Puduvai Bharathiar
Grama Bank head quartered at Puducherry.

* Sapthagiri Grameena Bank has 127 branches with a total
business of Rs.2,091.76 crore.

¢ Pallavan Grama Bank has 82 branches with a total
business of Rs. 913.71 crore.

e Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank, established on
26.03.2008 has 11 branches with a total business of
Rs.10.45 crore.

Awards & Accolades

* Indian Bank has been ranked by “The Financial Express”
as the BEST NATIONALISED BANK - NUMBER 1 in the
country based on the Bank’s performance for 2007-08.
This evaluation is based on the performance of the Bank
on five major parameters, viz, Strength & Soundness,
Growth, profitability, Efficiency and Credit Quality. The
ranking has been improved from second in 2006-07 to
the first position.

* Indian Bank is also one among the 19 Indian Banks/
financial institutions which are in the top 500 Global
Financial Brands 2009 based on a study made by Brand
Finance Plc in Association with the Banker magazine.

¢ Indian Bank is in the list of Forbes 2000 — 2009 (1659th
position).

* The Bank has been rated as the No.1 South Based Service
Brand in the Brand Equity’s Most Trusted Brands 2008
survey (conducted by the Economic Times Intelligence
Group and AC Nielsen ORG-MARG). The Bank retains the
No.1 spot among the South Based Service Brands for the
5th year in succession.

* Oneimportant achievement of the Bank was the assigning
of BBB(-) long term and A-3 short term counterparty
rating by the international rating agency Standard &
Poor’s to Indian Bank. The rating assigned to the Bank
is the same as Sovereign rating. As per the agency’s
assessment “the rating on Indian Bank reflects the Bank’s
sound capitalisation, adequate earnings and comfortable
liquidity and funding profile”.

* The Bank has been conferred with Skoch Challenger
Award-2008 for Financial Inclusion for its path breaking
financial inclusion initiatives in Puducherry and Dharavi
in banking sector. The award is instituted by Skoch

Consultancy Services Private Limited, a premier financial
consultancy organisation in India.

e The Bank was awarded First Prize for Excellent
Performance under SHG-Bank Linkage Programme by
NABARD during the year 2006-07 in Tamil Nadu. The
Award carried a shield and a citation.

* The First three Prizes for the Best performing Commercial
Bank Branches under SHG -Bank Linkage Programme
in Tamilnadu were awarded to Usilamppatti Branch,
(Madurai Circle), Tirupathur Branch (Vellore Circle) and
Nehru Nagar Branch (Madurai Circle) respectively for the
year 2006-07.

* A best performing Farmers’ Club in each state is selected
every year for National Award by NABARD. For the
year 2006-07, two clubs one in Tamil Nadu (Vasinagar
Farmers’ Club ) and another from Andhra Pradesh
(Abhudaya Karshak Parishad Farmers’ Club) sponsored
by the Bank bagged this prestigious award . The award
was given away by Honourable Union Finance Minister
Shri P Chidambaram at a meeting held on 08.02.2008 at
New Delhi.

* TamilNaduGovernmenthasgranted Awardinappreciation
of the Bank’s contribution in providing Revolving Fund
assistance to SHGs in Chennai Corporation. The award
was received by the Chairman and Managing Director
from Hon'ble Chief Minister of Tamil Nadu on 25.11.2008
at Chennai.

* In Tamil Nadu, Indian Bank has been awarded the first
prize by NABARD, under PSU Banks on 10.02.2009 for
the excellent performance under SHG-Bank linkage for
2007-08.

e Similarly,ourMicrosateBranchesinOrissa(Bhubaneswar),
Pune and Patna have received awards in recognition of
best performance under SHG lending in the respective
States during 2007-08, from NABARD.

* The Bank has been awarded 4 Rolling shields by the
Madras Voluntary Blood Bank for its highest performance
among the institutions for the 18th consecutive year in
the state of Tamil Nadu.

YEAR AHEAD

The Bank is clearly in a branch expansion mode by opening
more than 100 branches during the last 2 years giving equal
emphasis on improvement in customer service as well.
While we are going ahead with opening more number of
branches in different parts of the country during the coming
years, our endeavour is to maintain the trust and goodwiill
the customer/stakeholder is having with us and also enhance
the shareholders’ value through volume growth in business
and better profitability.
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INDIAN BANK
ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 2008 - 09

1. Introduction and Philosophy this goal, in our Bank, being a Public Sector Bank, the

Board of Directors exercise more of supervisory role and
individual responsibilities and managementare delegated
downward to various Executives, who deal with specific
areas of the affairs of the Bank, so that better and speedy
customer service are provided professionally. Such
actions are being monitored by the Board at periodical
intervals to take corrective and improved measures for
further growth.

Corporate Governance in banks assumes importance
in view of the critical role of banks in any economy as
financial intermediaries, repositories of vast credit-
related information and as part of the payments system.
The existence of sound Corporate Governance in
banking organizations is fundamental to their own sound
functioning and to the stability of the banking system as a
whole. The Bank consistently endeavours to follow good

Corporate Governance practices through transparency,
accountability, integrity and professionalism. The Bank
remains committed to its responsibilities towards all its

. Composition of Board of Directors

The Board of Directors comprises of one whole-time
Chairman and Managing Director, two whole-time

stakeholders and is also aware that in order to sustain and
grow in the present competitive environment, it needs
to meticulously adhere to the Governance norms and
adopt the best corporate practices. In order to achieve

Executive Directors, one Officer Employee Director,
one Workmen Employee Director besides seven part-
time Non-Official Directors (including two Shareholder
Directors).

Particulars of Board of Directors as on March 31, 2009 are as under:

No | Name of Director Designation Nature of Date of
Directorship Appointment
1 Shri M. S. Sundara Rajan Chairman and Managing Director Executive 04.06.07
2 Shri. A.Subramanian Executive Director Executive 06.06.07
3 Shri. A S Bhattacharya Executive Director Executive 15.10.08
4 Shri Kumar Sanjay Krishna Government Nominee Non-Executive 13.01.09
5 Shri C. R. Gopalasundaram RBI Nominee Non-Executive 27.02.07
6 Shri. T.T.Natarajan Officer Employee Director Non-Executive 22.11.07
7 Shri Ashok Gupta Workmen Employee Director Non-Executive 09.12.04
8 Shri P Sudhakar Reddy Non-Official Director Non-Executive 04.04.06
9 Dr. G Sudhakar Rao Chartered Accountant Non-Executive 13.10.06
10 | Mrs.Saria Khan Non-Official Director Non-Executive 31.01.08
11 | Shri.C K Ranganathan Shareholder Director Non-Executive 30.06.08
12 | Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal Shareholder Director Non-Executive 30.06.08

All the directors have been appointed / nominated by the Government of India (GOI) except Shareholder
Directors. Shri. V. S. Senthil and Shri.G. Charath Chandran were Directors of the Bank upto January 12, 2009 and
January 31, 2009, respectively.
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Profile of Directors:

Shri. M. S. Sundara Rajan, Chairman & Managing Director,
was appointed as Chairman and Managing Director of the
Bank on June 04, 2007. He was the Executive Director of
the Bank till June 03, 2007. He holds a master’s degree
in economics from Madras University and has completed
CAIIB. He is also an Associate Member of the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India. He has over three decades
of experience in the banking sector.

Shri. A Subramanian, Executive Director, was appointed as
Executive Director of the Bank on June 06, 2007. He holds
a bachelors’ degree in science and has completed CAIIB.
He has over thirty years of experience in banking sector
and has handled Treasury, International Banking, Investors’
Relation and Corporate Governance besides various other
portfolios.

Shri. Anup Sankar Bhattacharya, Executive Director,
was appointed as Executive Director of the Bank on
October 15, 2008. He has a honours degree in Agricultural
Science. He was General Manager in charge of Resources
Management and Board Secretariat, served as Regional
Manager, Jharkhand Region, CRM of North India Region
besides other assignments in United Bank of India before
joining Indian Bank.

Shri. Kumar Sanjay Krishna, I.A.S., was nominated by the
Government of India to the Board of the Bank on January
13, 2009. He has Master’s degree in Physics. He is the
Joint Secretary, Department of Economic Affairs, Ministry
of Finance, Government of India. He had distinguished
services as Director, Prime Minister’s Office, New Delhi and
Secretary, Government of Assam, Department of Agriculture,
Veterinary.

Shri. C R Gopalasundaram, was appointed as the RBI
Nominee to the Board on February 27, 2007. He has a
master’s degree in Science and holds PG diploma in Bank
Management. He has completed CAIIB. He has nearly
38 years of experience in various departments of Reserve
Bank of India, in various capacities and at various centres,
mainly in the areas of Bank Supervision and Control, Foreign
Exchange Management, Organizational Management,
Training, etc. He was Chief General Manager and Principal,
Bankers Training College, Reserve Bank of India, Mumbai
from mid 1999 to mid 2003.

Shri. T T Natarajan, was appointed as the Officer Employee
Director of the Bank by the Government of India on
November 22, 2007. He joined the Bank on May 05, 1974.
He has a bachelor’s degree in Commerce and has completed
CAIIB. He is the President of All India Indian Bank Officers’
Association. Presently, he is a Senior Manager of Mannady
Branch of the Bank at Chennai.

Shri. Ashok Gupta, was appointed as the Workmen
Employee Director of the Bank by the Government of India
on December 09, 2004 and represents workmen employees
of the Bank. He joined the Bank on May 07, 1975. He has a
bachelor’s degree in commerce from Delhi University. He
has been the General Secretary of Indian Bank Employees
Union, Delhi since 1977. He is the President of Indian Bank
Employees Union, Rajasthan unit; the Secretary of Federation
of Indian Bank Employees Union, Chennai and the Vice
President of the Delhi State Bank Employees Federation. He
is also a member of the general council of the All India Bank
Employees Association.

Shri. Ponguleti Sudhakar Reddy, was appointed as a part-
time non-official Director of the Bank on April 04, 2006. He
has a bachelor’s degree in commerce and a master’s degree
in linguistics from Osmania University. He is an agriculturist
and social worker. He has been the Chairman of A.PTourism
Development Corporation. He has been designated as an
‘Ambassador for World Peace’ by the Interreligious and
International Federation for World Peace.

Dr. Gundmi Sudhakar Rao, was appointed as a part-time
non-official Director of the Bank in the Chartered Accountant
category on October 13, 2006. He has a bachelor’s degree in
commerce from Mysore University and a bachelor’s degree
in law from Bangalore University. He is a Fellow Member of
the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India and has
a doctorate in finance from the City University, Los Angeles,
U.S.A. He has been a member of the expert committee
constituted by the Government of Karnataka to assess and
advise on the policy of the Government of Karnataka in
respect of various revenue matters.

Mrs. Saria Khan, was appointed as a part-time non-official
Director of the Bank on January 31, 2008. She is a practicing
Advocate hailing from Banswara, Rajasthan. She is an
active socialist with focus on development of women and
physically challenged.

Shri. C. K. Ranganathan, was elected as the Shareholder
Director of the Bank on June 30, 2008. He has a Bachelors
degree in Science. He is the Chairman and Managing
Director of M/s Cavinkare Private Limited. Presently, he is
the Chairman of Confederation of Indian Industries, Tamil
Nadu.

Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal, was elected as the
Shareholder Director of the Bank on June 30, 2008. He
holds B.E., MMS degrees and is a Fellow of IIM-A. Presently,
he is a Professor in Organizational Behaviour and Human
Resources Management which is his area of specialization in
Indian Institute of Management, Bangalore. He is a visiting
faculty in many foreign Universities.
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9. St =xd Tz 01.04.2008 - 31.01.2009 11 11
10. ot et TSt 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 13 12
11. @rfen @\ 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 13 10
12. 2 St gure 1 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 13 13
13. € & THIEA 01.07.2008 - 31.03.2009 10 6
14. 1. TF FAR AT 01.07.2008 - 31.03.2009 10 6

3. ~1SHsg{ {V'n
arE 3 fre afufoat fsa i 2, St wecayyt wmafoe &= § Fidy vd sf=a Frm gem s @ ot S Rt & waeon wd 2|

o{ {VHnzn_
S wie |fafa

uTfefes wfafa

IR ek |/ Fermren etk wfufa
SIeR Siawor afifa

yae aftrfa

grenfireht afufa

S geiee afifa

IS Yo h graTafedt i ATiet F At
ITEe Tam Tfufa
Frewrert <t aftrfa (Traehar)
e At

TS SR fershra wifafa

a|#[+[gfa[«][z [~[=]=]2]"[=

E) bImargng{ {V ¢ S -IMET GURISH @Td, 3T s @Il § ool I8 & Sferd qarem
S witet TfEfd 1 T 13 TeRER 1995 i Tfed TR mam 3wt T 1 M8 gfafat it A wral fafi= wrened @ sfeai & wgem A
Tl vt i Frefafiad wite €) Y W, drEnafeal T ST W AR e Id g S % AN
o 3 T crar-wien F ) ATaY A o T S e Ffin / St e 61 g e

e, Rt S 61 oriafe ora wan o filtaw #1 omafem, ¢ S P srgTer e & om R e 6wt si

Emtnqa‘g' 1 Waﬁ@a?awé’sﬁaﬁqﬁfw/ ¢ T oRat Tie el # 33T e et HTHE W STEd! hRaTg AT
AT T T T AT TsTel sish o FRIEToT 1 STga S 2| e i /e i faia S s Rt A o w2 @

STt S wdietent o | Hueh S|

48



arfie faid Annual Report 2008 - 09

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings

(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. M S Sundara Rajan 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 13 13
2. A Subramanian 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 13 13
3. A S Bhattacharaya 15.10.2008 - 31.03.2009 7 7
4. V S Senthil 01.04.2008 - 12.01.2009 10 8
5. Kumar Sanjay Krishna 13.01.2009 - 31.03.2009 3 2
6. C R Gopalasundaram 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 13 11
7. T T Natarajan 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 13 12
8. Ashok Gupta 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 13 13
9. G Charath Chandran 01.04.2008 - 31.01.2009 11 11
10. P Sudhakar Reddy 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 13 12
11. Saria Khan 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 13 10
12. Dr. G Sudhakar Rao 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 13 13
13. C K Ranganathan 01.07.2008 - 31.03.2009 10 6
14. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 01.07.2008 - 31.03.2009 10 6

3. Committees of the Board

The Board has constituted the following Committees which provide specific and focused governance in important
functional areas and oversee the affairs of the Bank.

SlI.No. Name of the Committee
Audit Committee
Remuneration Committee

Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee

Share Transfer Committee

Management Committee

Technology Committee

Risk Management Committee

J|lQ|~|e |0 |T|e

Committee to Monitor Large Value Frauds

Customer Service Committee

Committee of Directors (Vigilance)

—

k. Nomination Committee

I Strategic Business Development Committee

a) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was constituted on adjustment accounts, unreconciled long outstanding

October 13, 1995 and its terms of reference include the
following:

Provide direction as also oversee the total audit
function of the Bank which impact the organization,
operationalization and quality control of internal audit
and inspection in the Bank and follow-up on the statutory/
external audit of the Bank and inspections of the Reserve
Bank of India ;

Review the internal inspection/audit function in the Bank,
with specific focus on the follow-up on inter-branch

entries in Inter-Bank accounts, nostro accounts, arrears
in balancing of books at various branches, frauds and
house-keeping;

Review quarterly reports from the compliance officers

appointed in the Bank and

Follow-up on all the issues raised in the Long Form Audit
Reportand interact with the external auditors before the
finalization of the annual/semi-annual financial accounts
and reports.
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An"1{OV ~RHS
1. = St gare T 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 11 11
2. TgsmiEA 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 11 11
3. TUH weeEH 15.10.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 4
4. i ug dfea 01.04.2008 - 12.01.2009 9
5. HHT TS 0 13.01.2009 - 31.03.2009 1
6. ©F TR MuTeTgaw 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 11 10
7. St =wd == 20.04.2008 - 31.01.2009 9 3
8. ot gt T 01.04.2008 - 19.04.2009 1 1
9. ©t % TR 20.02.2009 - 31.03.2009 1 1
~r) nifal{_Hs g{_{V.

A TR g 39 Ha9 | ST 10 FRmTgar s1eae ud gey ek 3R swriurerss e &1 aiiefie ua amn ofR oe 3g = ol fagfd
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A {0V ~RHS
1. i um dfea 01.04.2008 - 12.01.2009 1 1
2. ©f TR T 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 1 1
3. o gumeR e 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 1 1
4. = S gureR T 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 1 1
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In terms of the resolution of the Board of Directors dated
November 23, 2006, the scope of reference of the Audit
Committee was enhanced to include the following:

Regular review of accounts, accounting policies,
disclosures;

Review of the major accounting entries based on
exercise of judgment by management and review of
significant adjustments arising out of audit;

Qualifications in the draft audit report;

Establishing the scope and frequency of internal audit,
reviewing the findings of the internal auditors and
ensuring the adequacy of internal control systems;

Compliance with Accounting Standards and Accounting
policies of the Bank

Compliance with stock exchange requirements
concerning financial statements, to the extent
applicable;

Oversee related party transactions i.e., transactions
of the Bank of material nature, with promoters or

* Establishing and reviewing the scope of the
independent audit including the observations of the
auditors and review of the quarterly, half-yearly and
annual financial statements before submission to the
Board; .

management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc., that
may have potential conflict with the interests of the
Bank at large; and

Such other matters as may from time to time be required
by any statutory, contractual or other regulatory

* Post audit discussions with the auditors to ascertain requirements

any area of concern;

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Audit Committee:

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. Dr. G Sudhakar Rao 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 11 11
2. A Subramanian 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 11 11
3. A S Bhattacharaya 15.10.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 4
4.V S Senthil 01.04.2008 - 12.01.2009 9 9
5. Kumar Sanjay Krishna 13.01.2009 - 31.03.2009 2
6. C R Gopalasundaram 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 11 10
7. G Charath Chandran 20.04.2008 - 31.01.2009 9 8
8. P Sudhakar Reddy 01.04.2008 - 19.04.2008 1 1
9. C K Ranganathan 20.02.2009 - 31.03.2009 1 1

b) Remuneration Committee:-

The Chairman and Managing Director and Executive Directors are being paid remuneration and reimbursement of
travelling and halting expenses as per the rules framed by Government of India in this regard. The part-time Non-Official
Directors are not being paid any other remuneration, except Sitting Fees for attending the meetings of the Board /
Committee as per the guidelines of Government of India. The remuneration including travelling and halting expenses to
part-time Non-Official Directors is being paid as decided by the Central Government in consultation with RBI from time to
time in terms of Clause 17 of Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Remuneration Committee:

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. V S Senthil 01.04.2008 - 12.01.2009 1 1
2. CR Gopalasundaram 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 1 1
3. P Sudhakar Reddy 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 1 1
4. Dr. G Sudhakar Rao 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 1 1
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c) Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievance Committee:

The Committee was constituted with effect from November 23, 2006 to carry out such functions for the redressal of
Shareholders’ and investors’ complaints, including but not limited to transfer of shares, non-receipt of dividends, Annual
Report and any other grievance that a shareholder or investor of the Bank may have against the Bank.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievance Committee:

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. Dr. G Sudhakar Rao 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 4
2. A Subramanian 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 4
3. A S Bhattacharaya 15.10.2008 - 31.03.2009 2 2
4. G Charath Chandran 01.04.2008 - 31.01.2009 3 3
5. P Sudhakar Reddy 20.02.2009 - 31.03.2009 0 0

d) Share Transfer Committee :

Pursuant to Regulation No. 2A of Indian Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1999, the Share Transfer Committee of
the Bank was constituted on March 13, 2007. The Committee considers requests for rematerialization, etc.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Share Transfer Committee:

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. A Subramanian 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 6 6
2. A S Bhattacharaya 15.10.2008 - 31.03.2009 5 5
3. G Charath Chandran 01.04.2008 - 31.01.2009 4 4
4. Dr. G Sudhakar Rao 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 6 6
5. C K Ranganathan 20.02.2009 - 31.03.2009 1 1

e) Management Committee:

The Management Committee was constituted on September 08, 1990 and exercises such powers as may be delegated
to it by the Board with the approval of the Central Government after consultation with Reserve Bank of India. The
Management Committee may exercise all the powers vested in the Board in respect of:

* Sanctioning of credit proposals (funded and non-funded);
* Loans compromise / write off proposals;
* Proposals for approval of capital and revenue expenditure;

* Proposals relating to acquisition and hiring of premises including deviation from norms for acquisition and hiring of
premises;

* Filing of suits / appeals, defending them, etc.;

* Investments in Government and other approved securities, shares and debentures of companies including
underwriting;

¢ Donations; and

* Any other matter referred to the Management Committee by the Board.
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Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Management Committee

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. M S Sundara Rajan 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 14 14
2. A Subramanian 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 14 14
3. A S Bhattacharaya 15.10.2008 - 31.03.2009 8 8
4. C R Gopalasundaram 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 14 11
5. T T Natarajan 01.04.2008 - 31.05.2008 2 1
15.12.2008 - 31.03.2009 5 5
6. Ashok Gupta 01.06.2008 - 30.11.2008 6 6
7. G Charath Chandran 01.04.2008 - 19.04.2008 1 1
15.06.2008 - 14.12.2008 7 7
8. P Sudhakar Reddy 01.04.2008 -14.06.2008 2 2
9. Saria Khan 20.04.2008 -19.10.2008 5 3
10. Dr. G Sudhakar Rao 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 14 14
11. C K Ranganathan 01.12.2008 -31.03.2009 6 3
12. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 20.10.2008- 31.03.2009 8 2

f) Technology Committee:

* The Technology Committee was constituted on March 11, 2002.

* The Technology Committee has been set up to look into the technological upgradation requirements of the Bank and
recommend a strategic plan with clearly defined milestones.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Technology Committee

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. A Subramanian 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 5 5
2. A S Bhattacharaya 15.10.2008 - 31.03.2009 3 3
3. G Charath Chandran 01.04.2008 - 31.01.2009 4 4
4. Dr. G Sudhakar Rao 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 5 5
5. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 20.02.2009 - 31.03.2009 0 0

g) Risk Management Committee:

* The responsibility of the Committee include:

* Risk Management Committee was constituted on = Setting policies and guidelines for market risk
January 18, 2003. The functions of the Risk Management measurement, management and reporting

Committee include the following:
= Ensuring that market risk management processes

(including people, systems, operations, limits and
controls) satisfy Bank’s policy

* To devise the policy and strategy for integrated risk
management containing various risk exposures of the

Bank including the Credit Risk.
= Reviewing and approving market risk limits, including

triggers or stop-losses for traded and accrual
portfolios

* To co-ordinate between the Credit Risk Management
Committee (CRMC), the Asset Liability Management
Committee (ALMC) and Operational Risk Management
Committee (ORMC) and other risk committees of
the Bank.

= Appointment of qualified and competent staff;
ensuring posting of qualified and competent staff
and of independent market risk manager/s etc.
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O 1 _n~YZ g{_{V _ {ZXeHn Hs Cnpiw{V Hin {ddaU .

ZXeHn Hin Zn_ (gd1r) Ad{Y CZHSs Hin™Ad{Y HS XnanZ CrpfiwV ~RHS
An"1{OV ~RHS

1. TH TH gt TSH 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 5 5

2. TgsmivRE 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 5 5

3. U H vz 15.10.2008 - 31.03.2009 3 3

4. €t AR MG 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 5 5

5. St =’d == 01.04.2008 - 31.01.2009 3 3

6. < St garem & 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 5 5

7. @it @ 20.02.2009 - 31.03.2009 1 1

EM) ~S &~ His YnInY{S nHin nZrQa HaZ hV {def g{ {V ..

T IS T TR 3T T Afrek Y r@rafet i Ao w7 39 afufd i me 31 SHadt 2004 i foRm R o

{def g{ {V (~S _&" Hs YnhnY{S nH¢n nZrQa HiaZ) _ {ZXeH His Cnpiw{V Hin {ddau

{ZXeHn Hyn Zn_ (gdlr) Ad{Y CZHss Hin™Ad{Y H§ XnanZ An”r{OV ~RH§ 3uferd S

1. TH T G-l TSH 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 2 2

2. T gsHieA 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 2 2

3. TUH 4R 15.10.2008 - 31.03.2009 2 2

4. & wa dfea 01.04.2008 - 12.01.2009 1 1

5. T TSTF FOT 13.01.2009 - 31.03.2009 1 1

6. dt e T 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 2 2

7. =St guER T 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 2 2

AiB) JnhHS gadn g{_{V

ek a1 AHfd 3TTEd 24, 2004 i e ot | TTesh T @i o s § frefafaa of it E)

o 37 AfFEt % fedi 1 @ w & fore ufsnfafiat o wefaat & oo w e 3,

* TTEHI ! T UG A &g TGl bl TRIET BRAT TR

o et fied Sk g feifia 37 faftemt s afsmenfafie S qte Sifss SRt <At omess e it sifosmor & & 8

JrhHS gdn g{_{V _ {ZXeHn His CnpiW{V HS {ddaU

{ZXeHsHnZn_ (gdr) Ad{Y CZHs Hin™Ad{Y H§ XnanZ CrpfiwV ~RHS
An" {0V ~RHS

1. UH TE e TSH 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 4
2. TgewiEE 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 4
3. TTE Yo 15.10.2008 - 31.03.2009 3 3
4. g dfea 01.04.2008 - 12-.01.2009 2 1
5. AT T F1 13.01.2009 - 31.03.2009 2 1
6. ©F TR MuTeTg-aw 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 3
7. 3T T 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 4
8. T Sft gurm T 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 4
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Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Risk Management Committee:

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. M S Sundara Rajan 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 5 5
2. A Subramanian 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 5 5
3. A S Bhattacharaya 15.10.2008 - 31.03.2009 3 3
4. C R Gopalasundaram 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 5 5
5. G Charath Chandran 01.04.2008 - 31.01.2009 3 3
6. Dr. G Sudhakar Rao 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 5 5
7. Saria Khan 20.02.2009 - 31.03.2009 1 1
h) Special Committee for monitoring Large Value Frauds:
The Committee was constituted on January 31, 2004 for monitoring frauds of Rs.1 crore and above.
Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Special Committee (Monitoring of Large Value Frauds)
Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. M S Sundara Rajan 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 2 2
2. A Subramanian 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 2 2
3. A S Bhattacharaya 15.10.2008 - 31.03.2009 2 2
4.V S Senthil 01.04.2008 - 12.01.2009 1 1
5. Kumar Sanjay Krishna 13.01.2009 - 31.03.2009 1 1
6. P Sudhakar Reddy 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 2 2
7. Dr. G Sudhakar Rao 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 2 2

i) Customer Service Committee

The Customer Service Committee was constituted on August 24, 2004. The functions of the Customer Service Committee

include the following.

* To look into the simplification of procedures and practices with a view to safeguarding the interests of common

persons;

* To review the systems in place for providing service to the customers; and

* To review the regulations and procedures prescribed by Reserve Bank of India that impinges on customer service of

banks.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Customer Service Committee:

Name of Director
(Sarvashree)

Period

Meetings held during the
period of their tenure

Meetings Attended

1. M S Sundara Rajan 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 4
2. A Subramanian 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 4
3. A S Bhattacharaya 15.10.2008 - 31.03.2009 3 3
4.V S Senthil 01.04.2008 - 12.01.2009 2 1
5. Kumar Sanjay Krishna 13.01.2009 - 31.03.2009 2 1
6. C R Gopalasundaram 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 3
7. Ashok Gupta 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 4
8. Dr. G Sudhakar Rao 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 4
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0) {ZXeHn Hs g{_{V (gVHsV)

Taehar aftrf SEdt 12, 1991 %1 7S 31 718 81 Tdehar |fafd fadTel o Ush ST Saeh et © 7R foret wifera srgemafaes amet it favmii st
1 gRte st =1 e wfufa i feoaft, waehar amer & stelarties qdemr vq fFewes Hed w1 ega i ST 21

Tereha wufe § frawment i 3ufeafd 3 foewo -
{ZXeHn Hin Zn_ (gdlr) Ad{Y CZHss Hin™fd{Y HS XnanZ An”r{OV ~RH§ CrpfiwV ~RHS

1. TH TH gl TSH 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 4

2. U ggHfiEa 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 4

3. T TH W 15.10.2008 - 31.03.2009 2 2

4. <t va dfea 01.04.2008 - 12.01.2009 3 2

5. AT TS 0 13.01.2009 - 31.03.2009 1 1

6. i IR TMUTerg-a™ 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 4

H) Zn_HZ g{ {V

faewres wfufa fegew 01, 2007 = F=fafaa FHewent & @ afed
TR

Eb) aUZr{V Hinan~na {dHing g{ {V

I forehra o fore wrHifa s 8g 26 37 2008 i THIfT FRIER
Torerma wftfa o1 a4, wewn & wv § ffafag Fewent & @ foman

1. A G - 1ot fewes (afufs = steger) T
2. ard fisrd deh o i) FRsmen 1. ey v yaiy fdeTes (wfafa s teae)
3. SR ECI LA E L Es 2. e

o o I T T TN AT IR G Hawmehi & Fatem 1 g
TfshaT o S WiHTd 31 S35 T 91 16 7 2008 i §9 g3

T TR — ATfHd fesren
4. R FHereh
aUZr{V Hinar~na {dHing g{_{V _ {ZXeH His CnpfW{V HS {ddau ..

{ZXeHin Hn Zn_ (gd 1) Ad{Y CZHss Hin™ fd{Y HS XnanZ An™r{OV CnpiWV ~RHS
~RHS
1. TH TH g USH 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 1 1
2. TgemRA 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 1 1
3. Ty veeEH 15.10.2008 - 31.03.2009 1 1
4. FUR T5F FI 13.01.2009 - 31.03.2009 1 1
5. &t o T 01.07.2009 - 31.03.2009 1 1
6. Tz FHR SETA 01.07.2009 - 31.03.2009 1 0
4. gn_i™ ~RHS
ek o IR ot Tumelt amm= aTes Sges (Tsien o Tt fet gem &:
gn_ni™ ~RHS {XZ Ed {XZ1H§ g_" 0Jh
9o SR, S 27, 2007 11.00 g=re TS, THSTICHT TR T 37007 Het qed =
600 028
facdi G, S 30, 2008 11.00 =g TS, THITRE R T 3007 Het gL =
600 028

I G TNk 93] H whis To91S Gehed qTid &t fby u)
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j) Committee of Directors (Vigilance):

The Vigilance Committee was constituted on January 12, 1991.

The Vigilance Committee meets once in a quarter to

review any outstanding disciplinary cases and departmental enquiries. The observation of the Vigilance Committee is put
up to the Board in the half yearly review of vigilance matters.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Vigilance Committee:

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings

(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. M S Sundara Rajan 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 4
2. A Subramanian 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 4
3. A S Bhattacharaya 15.10.2008 - 31.03.2009 2 2
4.V S Senthil 01.04.2008 - 12.01.2009 3 2
5. Kumar Sanjay Krishna 13.01.2009 - 31.03.2009 1 1
6. C R Gopalasundaram 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009 4 4

k) Nomination Committee:

The Nomination

Committee was

]

constituted on

December 01, 2007 with the following Directors:

1. Government of India Nominee Director (Chairman of

the Committee)

2. RBI Nominee Director

3. Chartered Accountant Director.

The Committee met once on June 16, 2008 during the

process of election of Shareholder Directors representing

the shareholders of the Bank.

Strategic Business Development Committee:

The Strategic Business Development Committee was
constituted on August 26, 2008 for formulation of
strategies for business development with the following
Directors as members of the Committee:

. Chairman and Managing Director (Chairman of the

Committee)
Executive Directors
Government of India Nominee Director

Shareholder Directors

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Strategic Business Development Committee:

Name of Director
(Sarvashree)

Period

Meetings held during the
period of their tenure

Meetings Attended

1. M S Sundara Rajan

01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009

2. A Subramanian

01.04.2008 - 31.03.2009

3. A S Bhattacharaya

15.10.2008 - 31.03.2009

4. Kumar Sanjay Krishna

13.01.2009 - 31.03.2009

5. C K Ranganathan

01.07.2009 - 31.03.2009

6. Narendra Kumar Agrawal

01.07.2009 - 31.03.2009

RN (RN (I [N [N RN
Ol = | ===

4. General Body Meetings:

The details of previous Annual General Meetings (AGM) of shareholders of the Bank are as follows:

Annual General Meeting Day & Date Time Venue
First Wednesday, 11.00 a.m. IMAGE, MRC Nagar
June 27, 2007 Raja Annamalaipuram
Chennai - 600 028.
Second Monday, 11.00 a.m. IMAGE, MRC Nagar
June 30, 2008 Raja Annamalaipuram
Chennai - 600 028.

No special resolutions were passed at the above Annual General Meetings.
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5. nHQrHiaU

. ST FHER o GHT FFRR | ST % STATIT Seh 3 370 Jadehi / Faerent, ysiem, 3eht 1guiiat, stoa froderd enfa & wnyr foreht oft garm
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ST IS 38 el o TR AT ST =T 721 Al 3|

J. A{Zdr™ Ana Ja A{Zdn™ Andi~HSVIE.

e 3 T2l TaEES o @Y TRy e fAfee ufiniel & @ 49 # AT MU STgER Ayt gy AHaE  STavashdrel i aie foRam 21 TR sifEmd
ATITIHRATST o AT hl €T = 5 2

And i~ HsVn AZmbZ

T FTIITCTeh 21egeT ohi TR BT =TT 56 3 Sk & We W 3Teq8T | Sh sl Tea8TaT Ush FHidTeish 3Te9eT ST 31 STl © ST YA TR g
1 FHETAT ST N I 0 FHEIR % g0y # e s | fagaa 219 2 o 37k g 9e fohu e s Y ufagfd Wi weR &
1 gfcf «ft i s =) Toemfacett % srgam foran Sfar 21

Sie 1 =fe 3 us wifies afifa s aifer e STt TR & 9 | 9a T & faenfdsn = srgam aritrfhes fehs feifd w0 & g e
SIERYTeh At SR ¥ Tiehd a1 W e et # fore ffds |« arffie afufs afsa Fimg 2

TTisrfies Yehstl T UYH SR 9 31 g &faqfd Y e
A g e Afer Ferffa )

{d{gb &bn~a n{bgr .. s wek T gfsEiater wonfud i o | S A vk fafte sare wicd s 21
T FHAR SR U FaeR, aRafas AYal dagwdg famy,
ETerd) Tear AU ot it SR G stuan R fifd &
3G % SN H YSIUH ol o101 HEETET 3 Ui AR & foeg

TITH GRE 3T foRu S|
nifigb ~bQ TETfoTd SIS | THT hig Hehod U & o, S Wreeet sieie g
foofar o st =
6. gMiaHs 10~

e | HeIerd STHRRT JgEd: aTfieh fure grr St 6t st forem fgeren 6t fate, eramiiersh s fare, Fehdt vae foewr, wmfera cren wifdd o
3ife wTfeT 21 SRREIEhT 1 THTER U= § Yeh1eH, Teieh UeaisTl ol FoT (TAUHS U4 siugs) 99 fomfimn, $0a, shfs S it seame W 3uesd
B, o g SmTfieh, Stefanfier iz anfier frsarei i SeRRl < STt S ST o4 § WYieH, U ICTE o YR, T8 et o gRY, 99 o=
Tftere A T 3w s ST s @ Siifen e ot Sw@rge ( www.indianbank.in) w «f suetsy 21

7. gn_i™ e aYnaHin His OnzHinar
3o S o orEl W fomm 1 3 e < S | @18 27, 2009

TR AT S 1 faieh, T 37T T ST 29, 2009 GIE 10.00 FoI, TH, THRIRHT TR, AT JUOHAYRH, T=1—600 028
foreettar o 2008-09

SR U TR T 20, 2009 ¥ S 24, 2009 TH (I &7 wfAe)

2008-09 & faw s $feRdt IR - ofafm 20 ufawra (afa SRt s s.2/ -) ofiw eifom 30 ufawa (ufa femdt

PR %.3/-) Tt 50 gferwra (Ffa $ferdt IRRE.5/-)
ST T - 318w 2008 @ faew 2008 ek it sraf & forw 8.75 gfasra ufray it
TR 2008 & 7= 2009 % 7w 10.00 wfaera yferas

TRt T 9T SR Y Sfom arie [ 24, 2009
AT o T i T SelTS 28, 2009 & TS
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5. Disclosures

a. Other than those in the normal course of banking
business, the Bank has not entered into any materially
significant transactions with its Promoters / Directors,
Management, their subsidiaries, or relatives, etc. that
may have potential conflict with the interests of the Bank
at large.

b. The Bank has complied with all the requirements
regarding capital market related matters and has not been

imposed any penalty or stricture by the stock exchanges
or SEBI or any other statutory authority during the last
year.

c. Mandatory and non-mandatory requirements:

The Bank has complied with all the applicable mandatory
requirements as provided in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges. The
extent ofimplementation of non-mandatory requirements
is furnished as under:

Requirement

Compliance

A non-executive Chairman should be entitled to maintain a
Chairman’s Office at the Bank’s expense and also allowed
reimbursement of expenses incurred in performance of his
duties.

The Bank is chaired by an Executive Chairman appointed
by the Government of India and the reimbursement of
expenses incurred by him are in terms of Government of
India guidelines.

The Bank should set up a remuneration committee to
determine on their behalf and on behalf of the shareholders
with agreed terms of reference, the Bank’s policy on specific
remuneration packages for executive directors including
pension rights and any compensation payment.

Remuneration Committee of the Board has been formed
to determine the remuneration package in terms of the
Government of India guidelines.

Whistle Blower Policy: The Bank may establish a mechanism
for employees to report to the management concerns about
unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of
the Bank’s code of conduct or ethics policy and provide for
adequate safeguards against victimization of employees.

The Bank has put in place a Whistle Blower policy.

Postal Ballot

The business transacted did not require any special resolution
to be put through postal ballot.

6. Means of Communication

Information relating to Bank will be mainly issued through the Annual Report which includes the Directors’ Report,
Auditors’ Report, Cash Flow Statements, Consolidated Audited Accounts, etc. The shareholders will also be intimated
on the quarterly, half yearly and annual performance through publication in newspapers, intimation to Stock Exchanges
(NSE & BSE), press release, email wherever possible, which is also available on the website of the Bank. The Bank issues
press release on various operational matters such as revision in interest rates, launching of new products, opening of new
branches, etc. which are also available on the website of the Bank (www.indianbank.in).

7. General Shareholder Information

Board Meeting for considering accounts of Indian
Bank and declaration of dividend

April 27, 2009

Date, Time and venue of AGM

June 29, 2009. 10. a.m.
IMAGE
MRC Nagar, Raja Annamalaipuram, Chennai 600 028

Financial Year

2008-09

Book closure dates

June 20' 2009 to June 24, 2009 (both days inclusive)

Dividend for 2008-09

Equity Shares —Interim 20% (Rs.2/- per Equity Share) and Final
30% (Rs.3/- per Equity Share) — Total 50% (Rs.5/- per Equity Share)

Preference
April 2008 to September 2008 and 10.00% p.a. from October 2008
to March 2009.

Shares - 8.75% p.a. for the period from

Last date of receipt of proxy forms

June 24, 2009

Date of payment of Dividend

Before July 28, 2009
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HS.  fiQnHS EHSAMOn na {bpiiQJ

o o

oo

A1 01, 2007 T 5%k oh I A ek TaEs AT et fafiee qun sl wefs vaaeist fofies o o forees B | waa=ist o fepd s femgan
K

EiC] TTeh TES wiF fera e

1. T T § HET INDIANB

2. fums 3feRdt INDIANB / 532814

e 3 a9 2008-09  foTu Teish Ta=Is Bl feAfeeT Yosh o1 Jora fomam 21

gr. e a AVaU Ara {ZdeHsn His piHn™ Vn Hin {ZdnaU ..

1. AZmbz A{YHiar ("n)

oft <t TOTEE, TET USSRl Al AT A Tl TR
fafS= graem™l 1 SgTeH W 'Y SIgUeH SR % ' |
TeTtHd fora e 1 o € IorE o, Ot |l o Wi s
% |1y foru o fafeen ofimel & fafv= yraamt & stgamered
T AfUehTt o &9 8 et e mm )

S 9 IRRATRT ok AU A FEpre A, ARt A e
T THEROT S qUT IR % ST O Gaied 317 hrishalTdi sl
T o fofe Aad i wmie afdas ., 99 =t usias 9
ST Usie o &9 § figad foram 31 Farereht i gfaren o fore, 35:ht
frerrerd == fora S o gu™ e 8 oft Wier o S 21

FrerTen, oTa 10 / RTeRTIdl =Rl A1 1 USTEeh o T A7 S o 91|
fFrfafad T T wehd € :-

TAlEH : (91 44) 28460718
% :(91 44)28460129
-9 : investors@indianbank.co.in

H{TRI NS TGSl o1, T T

gamfre fafeet e fafeen, 2, serfit ©ie,
1, 79 TG US =~ 600 001

< 600 002 TAT® : 91 44 25226699

% - 91 44 25232111
3-8 : investors@indianbank.co.in

nnd, {ZdnaU His JB Ed b{~V {eHnVn His g»"n..

2008-09 % S I8 U Framor i 7€ qem 31.03.2009 i Sferd skt /sTgei it dean feaa ©

01.04.2008 = «ferd | 01.04.08 & 31.03.09 @ UTH

framor fe e

31.3.2009 = fera

0 11

11 0

Sr. 31.03.2009 Hin e “aYn[aVin nQZ ..

31.03.2009 =1 1 Gferd o 35 3Tfereh IR uTid aTet SRR 3 I -
g. |e aYnaHn Hin gdJ e alHis g» Hib Yn[avn HS giW n{veV
1. | sma w=n 343820000 80.00
2. | R EER 9856597 2.29
3. | wnfSi amhe Bastie, v, ve. H @i SuHTHTTE - AR 6642854 1.55

31.03.2009 VHS Hib {dXer Yn[avn
g. e a YnaHin Hin gdJ Yn[aV e an His g»~n HSb Yn[aVn H giW n{veV
1. | foaef geemm faems 52494248 12.21
2. | AR 455266 0.1

Hib 52949514 1.55
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a. Listing on Stock Exchanges

The Equity Shares of the Bank are listed with the National Stock Exchange of India Limited and the Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited with effect from March 01, 2007. The Scrip codes of the Exchange are as under

No. Stock Exchange Stock Scrip Code
. NSE Equity INDIANB
2. BSE Equity INDIANB / 532814

The Bank has paid the listing fees for the year 2009-2010
to the stock exchanges.

b. Compliance Officer(s)

Shri. V. Ganesan, General Manager has been designated
as the Compliance Officer for complying with various
provisions of SEBI and other statutory authorities. Shri.
A. Ganesa Rathnam, Company Secretary has been
designated as the Compliance Officer for complying with
various provisions of Listing Agreement entered into
with the Stock Exchanges.

c. Share Transfer & Redressal of Investors’ Grievances:

The Bank has appointed M/s Cameo Corporate Services
Ltd., Chennai, as the Share Transfer Agent for recording
of shareholders’ requests, resolution of investors’
grievances amongst other activities connected with
the issue of shares. For the convenience of investors,
grievances / complaints from them are also accepted at
the Bank’s Head Office in Chennai.

The investors may lodge their requests / complaints
either with the Share Transfer Agent or with the Bank at
the following addresses:

Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.
Unit: Indian Bank
Subramanian Building

1, Club House Road

Chennai — 600 002.

Tel: (91 44) 28460718
Fax: (91 44) 28460129
Email: investor@cameoindia.com

Company Secretary

Indian Bank

Investor Services Cell

Krest Building, 2, Jehangir Street,
Chennai 600 001.

Telephone : 91 44 25226699
Fax 191 44 25232111
Email: investors@indianbank.co.in

Number of Complaints received, resolved and pending:

The details of complaints received and resolved during 2008-09 and pending as on 31.03.2009 are as follows:

Pending as on 01.04.2008

Received from 01.04.08 to 31.03.09

Resolved Pending as on 31.03.2009

0 11

1 0

d. Shareholding pattern as on 31.3.2009:

List of shareholders holding shares 1% and above as on 31.03.2009:

No. Category of Shareholders No. of shares held | % to total holding
Government of India 343820000 80.00

2. Government of Singapore 9856597 2.29

3. Emerging Markets Management, L.L.C. A/c EMSAF — Mauritius 6642854 1.55

Total foreign holding as on 31.3.2009:

No. Category of Shareholders

No. of shares held % to total holding

. Foreign Institutional Investors 52494248 12.21
2. NRIs 455266 0.11
Total 52949514 12.32
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31.03.2009 VHS e “aYn[avin Hén {dvaU

gdJdra .
g. gdJ Yi[av e~an Hisg»™n [ a{e (€.) e aYn[avn Hn n{veV
1. e — 343820000 3438200000 80.00
2. % TF foredta weamd (i /s weeTd)
1669987 16699870 0.39
3 T S i T 13148375 131483750 3.06
4. Hae e 4380648 43806480 1.02
5. THATEITE 52494248 524942480 12.21
6. AT AifeET 14256742 142567420 3.32
Fd 429770000 4297700000 100.00
_é7clna .
A[HV &~ é...... HS e™an His e a YnaHs e
e aYnavn T aferd T ufred
5000 Tk 81539 96.26 10367754 2.41
5001 & 10000 1851 2.19 1319765 0.31
10001 & 20000 732 0.86 981376 0.23
20001 ¥ 30000 189 0.22 469557 0.11
30001 ¥ 40000 63 0.07 219259 0.05
40001 ¥ 50000 47 0.06 220558 0.05
50001 & 100000 85 0.10 607812 0.14
100001 3% 399 3Aferen 200 0.24 415583919 96.70
T 84706 100.00 429770000 100.00
_{gHs Cf Ed {Z3Z HiQeZ Ed e anHs _nln
e T UE S i wE g
34 (%.) = (=) T (%) I (%.) = (5.) T (.)
@1t 2008 168.00 137.55 13037580 169.00 138.15 2434691
TE 2008 157.00 114.70 14048056 157.10 120.15 3628388
S[d 2008 127.50 86.30 9664454 127.85 86.15 2908557
s 2008 115.00 77.00 15159811 116.40 78.00 4408594
3T 2008 129.90 92.15 25822189 135.00 92.55 7409084
firdsR 2008 146.85 105.00 15124836 142.00 110.00 4577589
IFIX 2008 139.90 102.00 10700032 139.00 101.10 2200409
A 2008 141.80 114.50 7155971 141.50 115.00 1888402
femet 2008 139.50 111.10 8784988 139.50 114.05 2700824
SR 2009 147.75 117.15 8393059 147.75 116.50 1630509
BT 2009 124.80 83.25 5965310 124.45 83.20 1118696
AT 2009 90.00 63.60 15854372 90.00 63.75 4057961
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Distribution of shareholdings as on 31.3.2009:

Category wise:

No. Category No. of Shares held Amount (Rs.) % of Shareholding
1. Government of India 343820000 3438200000 80.00
2. Banks & Financial Institutions (Central / State

Institutions) 1669987 16699870 0.39
3. Mutual Funds & UTI 13148375 131483750 3.06
4, Bodies Corporate 4380648 43806480 1.02
5. Flls 52494248 524942480 12.21
6. Resident Holdings, etc. 14256742 142567420 3.32

TOTAL 429770000 4297700000 100.00

Value wise:
Shareholding of Nominal value Rs. Shareholders Shares
Nos. %age Nos. %age

Upto 5000 81539 96.26 10367754 2.41
5001 - 10000 1851 2.19 1319765 0.31
10001 - 20000 732 0.86 981376 0.23
20001 - 30000 189 0.22 469557 0.11
30001 - 40000 63 0.07 219259 0.05
40001 - 50000 47 0.06 220558 0.05
50001 - 100000 85 0.10 607812 0.14
100001 & above 200 0.24 415583919 96.70
TOTAL 84706 100.00 429770000 100.00

Monthly High and low quotation and volume of shares:

Month NSE BSE

High (Rs.) | Low (Rs.) Volume High (Rs.) Low Volume

(Nos.) (Rs.) (Nos.)

April 2008 168.00 137.55 13037580 169.00 138.15 2434691
May 2008 157.00 114.70 14048056 157.10 120.15 3628388
June 2008 127.50 86.30 9664454 127.85 86.15 2908557
July 2008 115.00 77.00 15159811 116.40 78.00 4408594
August 2008 129.90 92.15 25822189 135.00 92.55 7409084
September 2008 146.85 105.00 15124836 142.00 110.00 4577589
October 2008 139.90 102.00 10700032 139.00 101.10 2200409
November 2008 141.80 114.50 7155971 141.50 115.00 1888402
December 2008 139.50 111.10 8784988 139.50 114.05 2700824
January 2009 147.75 117.15 8393059 147.75 116.50 1630509
February 2009 124.80 83.25 5965310 124.45 83.20 1118696
March 2009 90.00 63.60 15854372 90.00 63.75 4057961
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(3) IRl =t ST
S % I A e, AR Fre-IfEd w9 # Ry Srd § 9or S 3 Avee el st fafiee (Tewdine) qor deet Surfied
T fafiee (Haue) o ay dfoer o ® o STeuEeTET, STEuE 562101011 21

31.03.2009 =l FHITSI-IfEd &9 § 7 HATS &9 H e1fid i o foawor fead & :-

g»’n AQnHS e aHsg» \in_
1. bR 4,00,00,000 | €-He
2. Sferadt 1,476 | «fifeen
3. Sfepadt 42,97,68,528 | €i-He

(ENS) AnMna gfhvin..

ook 3 fewres Aed 3R At gee il W yaisT =R Gfgan sl ® qer fesres ded g 29.03.2007 st 791 Saeh | 38 ST9-RI T © 99l
38 ok % aeerze WWW.indianbank.in # + sref feen man 21

KirfUn

ook 3 gt IS T ST ek o A geiuH o foru ST wfEdr o9 ot | 9o 38 Sk dhidede § siof fear mn R

1S TeE 7R IS Jage A SR HiedT o STIITeH i g1 H 2

o+ 3fea S
M : =
TH T <l TS
feares : W2 19, 2009 ..
g8t ua gy fewrh
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e. Dematerialization of Shares

The shares of the Bank are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form and the Bank has entered into agreements with
the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the ISIN is
INE662A01011. As on 31.03.2009 the details of shares held in dematerialised and physical form were as under.

No. Stock No. of shares Form
Preference 4,00,00,000 D-Mat

. Equity 1,476 Physical
3. Equity 42,97,68,524 D-Mat

f. Code of Conduct

The Bank has framed the Code of Conduct applicable to Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel and the
same has been adopted by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 29.03.2007 and the same has also been put on
the Bank’s website viz.www.indianbank.in

Declaration

The Bank has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the Board Members and Senior Management of the Bank and which is
posted on the website of the Bank.

The Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed compliance to the Code of Conduct.

For Indian Bank

Place: Chennai M S Sundara Rajan
Date: May 19, 2009 Chairman & Managing Director
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{bopiiQJ Hiana HS 1ES 49 H§ AVIV grBAn Ed grENSAn n_iU nl

gdi _
{zXeHs _Sb
B{S™Z ~H

gHTfoTe fome ST ® for

(W) =3 a9 2008-09 % fou Sfea S & foredta foawor wd Fore yame
Torarott o1 gieroT fopam © e AT Tateq SHeRRT 37 forvama &
SEal

(i) = fomort # ¢ qecaqel &9 @ srarEdfas oA T € @
HEEYUl q2 BTC AE T AT YA &l Teh-aret foaor
T 2

(ii) U Y T T R I Foawr 5 & FEwAT H G= T
3o w9 femmd & o 3 foemm @R A, g
A TE fafe & 7geu 21

()  ewr Hatcan TR T favarg % SgER 38 9y % R d
A d1E Hl 9ed & Ruie oy g 70 Ae, wRdE e S w6
T fdTe fohT 71T 87 Wl o STETE UH S oied el fohu 7
ST £f@Tessh, FT-ahI 21 Sk 3h1 TR |igdT & 3go- d &

(&) e fereer RS 5 forw oriafees Rt eonfim e T T

(drdugz)
_hnn~YHS Ed grE\SAn

iWnZ .. MiZ
{XZ1H§ .. Anb 27, 2009
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(i) e i wecayol TS % AT, S EH J1d §U S o sEH
foreta fonfdm 2q stafie gomeft § Hecaqul ufter fam are
SHE T YeIe 1 THS 21, afe 81, Y S|
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To

CEO & CFO Certificate under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

The Board of Directors

Indian Bank

This is to certify that

(a)

(b)

(c)

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash
flow statement of Indian Bank for the year 2008-09 and
that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair
view of the Bank’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws
and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the Bank during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Bank's
codes of conduct, other than 70 cases already reported
to the Board of the Bank, 87 cases reported to RBI for
information.

We accept responsibility for establishing and
maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal
control systems of the Bank pertaining to financial

(V.Ganesan)

General Manager & CFO

Place: Chennai

Date: April 27, 2009

(d)

reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and
the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take
to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit
Committee

(i) significant changes in internal control over financial
reporting during the year.

(ii) significant changes in accounting policies during
the year and that the same have been disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which we have
become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having a
significant role in the Bank’s internal control system
over financial reporting.

(M.S.Sundara Rajan)

Chairman & Managing Director & CEO
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HinmaQ A{~engZ na b In nar j Hin His [annQ

Tar 1
$feTH S & Tew
T2Teh UFHISIT o T R o o foafeaT sn o @ue 49 ¥ 31geg oy

ALER &6 31 |1, 2009 I GTH a9 % for ez o g wmie
STfreTTE S STt % STIATe i S T 21

RS ATTTEA T ITd1 I AT, JIEH 1 @I & HIIRE
SAforeTeR it wrdl 1 STgATeE gAfTea w0 o T S gr st wit
afsrefafer SR 3o hraf-a 7o i gar ST Hifid of | 77 s
o 7 8 3R 7 & 7 o & forcclir forsron o g wd 1 gt 2 |

o g STUfea freiel it gt qom w6 fI Y wiehr % SMUR W,
TH THIOIG ohd © Toh B9 T | Sk 3 S g fad weie waasisil o a1y
faafedn s # s1geg for STgaR e stfiremes Y Tt 1 SAgae
feraT B

T Fed © fob AT ST feren R wfifa g sgefaa feret &
ITIEN S % oo Fraaht 1 g e, v v @ s1fere srafa %
o wifera 7l 21

TH AT hed 2 T W S1guTe, 7 & Seh oht wirss syegriar st savaes
2 31T 7 ook o i o TeTe § Yeiee hl SeTdT 31 IHTecITeehdl 2 |

S I YA TS & i TR MITA TS SFEITGIH %d TeEft TS .
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TR gemforEa R T AT it TE s e
TTEER EIEC I
(w5 008460) (= 051979) (w7 = 004865)
Fd it vt fireqer Ug ot ERRErCEIPERCR S ESIDE] Sl O U U
Tl AR TS TR T TR
ot et fireaat T Gl T (@ Tt
EIES EIECI EIECT
(wm we 014278) (wm s 022137) (wm == 023998)
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femTen - 27 =191, 2009

70




arfie faid Annual Report 2008 - 09

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members of Indian Bank

We have examined the compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance by INDIAN BANK for the year ended
March 31, 2009 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement of the said Bank with the Stock Exchanges.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is
the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted
by the bank for ensuring the compliance of conditions of
the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Bank.

For R SUBRAMANIAN AND COMPANY

For R GOPAL & ASSOCIATES

On the basis of the records and documents maintained by
the Bank and the information and explanations given to
us, in our opinion, we certify that the Bank has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated
in the above mentioned listing agreement with the Stock
Exchanges.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period
exceeding one month against the Bank as per the records
maintained by the Shareholders and Investors Grievance
Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted
the affairs of the Bank.

For GRANDHY & CO.,

Chartered Accountants

R. Subramanian
Partner
(M. No. 008460)

ForPL MITTAL & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

PL. Mittal
Partner
(M. No. 014278)

Place : Chennai

Date : April 27, 2009

Chartered Accountants

R. P. Agarwal
Partner
(M. No. 051979)

For VISWANATHAN & SWAMINATHAN
Chartered Accountants

S.Sundara Raman
Partner
(M. No. 022137)

Chartered Accountants

G. S. Ramachandra Rao
Partner
(M. No. 004865)

For GANESAN AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

S. Swaminathan
Partner
(M. No. 023998)
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6 lndlan Bank

31 _1M 2009 H1 VbZ nl
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2009

(*uv BRI #)
(Rs. In Thousands)

T 9. 31.03.2009 Hi 31.03.2008 Hin
{ddaU PARTICULARS Sch.No. As on 31.03.2009 As on 31.03.2008

nOr d X"ViE CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
gsit Capital 1 829 77 00 829 77 00
SAfeafem 3T 1w Reserves and Surplus 2 6306 14 17 4330 72 49
SHTE Deposits 3 72581 83 10 61045 94 73
39N Borrowings 4 530 78 30 1283 23 98
311 3T 3R grae = Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 38732202 3018 00 52
Hib TOTAL 841217459 70507 68 72
ApiiV™ 1 ASSETS

A fisrd ek 8 Tehe 3T Afeey

Cash & Balances with RB | 6 621157 51 6432 94 46
el H 39 T AT qLT 370 AT 0 T AT

Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 7 472 24 36 3398783
13w Investments 8 22800 56 66 21915 06 65
&1\ Advances 9 51465 28 10 398387138
I aTteaan Fixed Assets 10 1594 22 47 539 27 06
31 afeaat Other Assets 1 1577 85 49 14418134
HSb TOTAL 8412174 59 70507 68 72

TR {EHeh 2dTE Contingent Liabilities 12 17418 99 83 12736 02 43
Tyt % fore fore Bills for Collection 1631 36 09 1561 78 62
@l 1 fewforat Notes on Accounts 17

& oraTeRt Hifeal Significant Accounting Policies 18

SR AT SR, o U B AT T E

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

E_EggiXaam0zZ Eg~{UZ T, T, Weerrt dr JugZ
M S SUNDARA RAJAN A SUBRAMANIAN A S BHATTACHARYA V. GANESAN
41 v v e FHEiuTe FeT e T HET Je e
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director Executive Director General Manager

DIRECTORS:

FAR Gorg HiiU KUMAR SANJAY KRISHNA gr Ara JinthgiXa_ ¢ R GOPALASUNDARAM, AerHS Jan ASHOK GUPTA, Qr Qr ZQaiOZ T T NATARAJAN,

” SnOrgYHaad DR G SUDHAKAR RAO, Ir_Vrgi[a 1 1iZ Mrs. SARIA KHAN, U,

AUDITORS:
Gl R, GIAPRA TS HU o R MU §8 THIRive
For R SUBRAMANIAN AND COMPANY For R GOPAL & ASSOCIATES
gZXr b 1Hia gZXr b 11Hina
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
IR, IR, Ul RRATA
R SUBRAMANIAN R P AGARWAL
AR TERR
Partner
(M.No. 008460) (M.No. 051979)
o @ v e g8 U Gl fgaared U8 iR
For P L MITTAL & CO For VISWANATHAN & SWAMINATHAN
gZXr b 11Hia gZXr b 1Hia
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
o v e Tq SUisl
P L MITTAL S SUNDARA RAMAN
AR TR

Partner

(M.No. 014278) (M.No. 022137)

= Place : 7= Chennai
i@ Date : 27.04.2009
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:ﬁ? ‘BHR 3FdTel PROF. NARENDRA KUMAR AGRAWAL

o T g Hu
For GRANDHY &Cco.,

gZXr b 11Hina

Chartered Accountants
Si

XTHI< N1q

LT
G S RAMACHANDRA RAO
TEER

Partner

(M.No. 004865)

Gl T T8 B
For GANESAN AND COMPANY

gZXr b 11Hina

Chartered Accountants

T4,
S SWAMINATHAN
TEER

Partner

(M.No. 023998)
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31 1M 2009 Hin g_1a df hV b Ed hiiZ b In

PROFIT AND LOSS ACOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2009

(PuT ESIRT #)
(Rs. In Thousands)

199 4. | 31.03.2009 Hin g_na df | 31.03.2008 i gumw o
{ddaU’ PARTICULARS Sch.No. | Year ended 31.03.2009 | Year ended 31.03.2008
. Ar” . INCOME
wifvfa =< Interest earned 13 6830 32 99 521297 93
= e Other Income 14 1035 44 47 1005 68 78
Hib TOTAL 7865 77 46 6218 66 71
II. 1"~ EXPENDITURE
=g fFnm == Interest expended 15 4221 81 82 3159 07 67
uferem =@ Operating expenses 16 141512 62 1400 29 41
yrae wd ARfEERaE Provisions & Contingencies 9835072 650 55 70
Hib TOTAL 6620 45 16 5209 92 78
I. b /hiZ PROFIT/LOSS
a9 & fau fraa emw Net Profit for the year 1245 32 30 1008 73 93
smra e Profit Brought forward 84 26 09 80 68 74
Hib TOTAL 1329 58 39 1089 42 67
IV. {d{Z'10Z APPROPRIATIONS
fr=1 = @it Transfers to:
wifafess fisd fafer Statutory Reserves 3130000 252 00 00
st fsd  Capital Reserve 241272 13748
gy 36( 1) (viii) % siaria f9iw fistd Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) 54 00 00 60 00 00
fw fsd Investment Reserve 1109 19 Nil
T fid Revenue Reserve 531 00 00 434 71 90
s wear ffy Staff Welfare Fund 1500 00 15 00 00
vt $faadt @ (A< . 10 7€) Proposed Equity Dividend (refer
Note no.10) 214 88 50 17190 80
yeatfera stfem= v Proposed Preference Dividend 37 50 00 3500 00
i T s Dividend Distribution Tax 42 89 28 3516 40
gem W % o s 9w Bal. carried over to Balance Sheet 86 08 70 84 26 09
Hib TOTAL 1329 58 39 1089 42 67
ufr IR 3T, T A (et 3f A fR )
Earnings Per Share in Rs. (basic & diluted) 27.96 22.52
@i w femfimt Notes on Accounts 17
e s Hfifea Significant Accounting Policies 18
TR AT g, o TF B A T €
Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
E_EggiXam0Z Eg~ {UZ 7. T, seerard dr JUgz
M S SUNDARA RAJAN A SUBRAMANIAN A S BHATTACHARYA V. GANESAN
A5 vE Y e TR eI FETe AT T Y

Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director

) DIRECTORS:
Hi“ra gOf HSIU KUMAR SANJAY KRISHNA gr Ana JinjbgiXa_ € R GOPALASUNDARAM, AerHs Jan ASHOK GUPTA, (Qr Qr ZQatOZ T T NATARAJAN,
SiOr gYrHia aid DR G SUDHAKAR RAO, It Vrg[ai IiZ Mrs. SARIA KHAN, 5.

AUDITORS:

For R SUBRAMANIAN AND COMPANY For R GOPAL & ASSOCIATES
gZXr b 11Hina gZXr b 11Hya
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
3R, IR, Ul IFRETE

R SUBRAMANIAN R P AGARWAL
REE AR
Partner Partner
(M.No. 008460) (M.No. 051979)
a0 v frcdd g8 Hu G faegerer ge w@riERe
For PL MITTAL & CO For VISWANATHAN & SWAMINATHAN
gZXr b 11Hia gZXr b I1Ha
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
9 vd fcd T KUl
P L MITTAL S SUNDARA RAMAN
ARR R
Partner Partner
(M.No. 014278) (M.No. 022137)

=m Place : == Chennai
@@ Date : 27.04.2009

Executive Director

General Manager

BHAR 3FTdTc] PROF. NARENDRA KUMAR AGRAWAL

For GRANDHY & CO.,

gZXr b 11Hya

Chartered Accountants

G S RAMACHANDRA RAO

RIECIS
Partner
(M.No. 004865)

I TR TS U

For GANESAN AND COMPANY

gZXr b 11Hya

Chartered Accountants

S SWAMINATHAN

Partner
(M.No. 023998)
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AZgMr 1- gt (3T IR #)
SCHEDULE 1- CAPITAL

(Rs. In Thousands)

31.03.2009 Hi 31.03.2008 Hin
{ddaU PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2009 | As on 31.03.2008

1. ni{YHV nOr Authorised Capital
e %. 10/- % 150,00,00,000 Sfad) =1

150,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 1500 00 00 1500 00 00
e &, 100/- % 4,00,00,000 Trf -t sTfemT=T IR
4,00,00,000 Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each 400 00 00 400 00 00

2. SR, AfYeca 3K 27eT U T Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
. hETT TLRR 5 W T I %.10/- & 34,38,20,000 ST IR

a. 34,38,20,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each held by Central Government 3438200 3438200

@, ST g W T YA %.10/- % 8,59,50,000 St TR

b. 8,59,560,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each held by Public 8595 00 85 95 00
Hib TOTAL 429 77 00 429 77 00

A{Y_1i> e a Preference Shares :

el TR T T T ek ®.100/- % 4,00,00,000 Torft it gt sifemm= 9=
4,00,00,000 - Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each

held by Central Govt. 400 00 00 400 00 00
Hib TOTAL 829 77 00 829 77 00
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AZQIr 2- sRfafT SR srfrs
SCHEDULE 2- RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(PuT ESIRT #)
(Rs. In Thousands)

{ddiU PARTICULARS 31.03.2009 Hin 31.03.2008 Hin
As on 31.03.2009 | As on 31.03.2008
| |=ifaferes smfafaar STATUTORY RESERVES
%) 3129Y a. Opening Balance 1075 48 80 82348 80
@) 9 & SRH 51g b. Additions during the year 313 00 00 252 00 00
Hb TOTALI 1388 48 80 1075 48 80
Il | dsfrra smfafean CAPITAL RESERVES
%) A | g STfafaai Revaluation Reserve
%) AU a. Opening Balance 21522 92 219 44 96
@) =N % ERF Sg_ b. Additions during the year 1057 76 00 Nil
) a9 % < Helfaat c. Deductions during the year 17 37 38 42204
Hib (E) Total (A) 1255 61 54 21522 92
@) B |s= Others
@) 79 % SR S1S_a) Opening Balance 6 42 95 5 05 47
@) o % SRH FeIfT b) Additions during the year 241272 13748
Hib (~r) Total (B) 3055 67 64295
% |l (T + ) TOTAL I (A + B) 1286 17 21 22165 87
| srrfifiem SHARE PREMIUM
%) 7Y Opening Balance 696 19 50 696 19 50
Hb TOTAL Il 696 19 50 696 19 50
IV |5 @i o= srfeafaai REVENUE AND OTHER RESERVES
) Toea IRfafaar A) Revenue Reserve
1299 Opening Balance 219312 23 1186 12 33
& % <RH ST Additions during the year
1. 31.03.07 &1 ST (fFaet) o o i T
Amount trfd on account of DTA (net) as at 31.03.07 Nil 572 28 00
2. ¥ T B i@ & sfafa
TRFD from Profit & Loss a/c 531 00 00 43471 90
a9 % gRM selfaar Deductions during the year 146 Nil
Hib (E) Total (A) 27241077 21931223
@) et tfirfem i amr = 36(1)(Viii) & 3faria fae fsd
B) Special Reserve U/S 36(1)(viii) of IT Act
319 Opening Balance 60 00 00 Nil
9 % gRE sie Additions during the year 54 00 00 60 00 00
Hib (~r) Total (B)
C) foaer RSId Investment Reserve 114 00 00 60 00 00
9 % €H Sig Additions during the year
1109 19 Nil
Hib (g) Total (C) 1109 19 Nil
Hib IV (E+~r) TOTALIV(A +B +C) 2849 19 96 22531223
V | < wd =i @it PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
™Y Opening Balance 84 26 09 80 68 74
a9 & SRE sig Additions during the year 18261 35735
%d TOTAL V 86 09 70 84 26 09
Hb TOTAL(I + Il + Il + IV + V) 6306 14 17 433072 49
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AZgMr 3- O _IE (3T BRI H)
SCHEDULE 3- DEPOSITS (Rs. In Thousands)
31.03.2009 H 31.03.2008 H
{ddaU PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2009 | As on 31.03.2008
(A) 1. _1J O _ma{e nA. 1. DEMAND DEPOSITS
| éaﬁﬁ From Banks 4053 71 3089 04
ii. 3141 ¥ From Others 5252 03 21 4704 08 75
Hib TOTAL 5292 56 92 473497 79
. ~MV~H O na{fe™n SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS 17666 79 01 15010 59 37
. grd{Y O_na{e "1 TERM DEPOSITS
i. di @ From Banks 1059 99 16 936 37 91
ii. 3741 ¥ From Others 48562 48 01 40363 99 66
F TOTAL 49622 47 17 41300 37 57
HD (1+11+11)  TOTAL (1+11-+1Il) 725818310 610459473
(An) | . R ® feora srRanai st ST
B. i) Deposits of branches in India 69658 76 75 58905 14 44
Il. 9T % SITeX Tt il SHTE Deposits of branches outside India 2923 06 35 214080 29
Hib TOTAL 7258183 10 61045 94 73
AZgMr 4- CYna (3T BRI H)

SCHEDULE 4- BORROWINGS

(Rs. In Thousands)

{ddaU PARTICULARS

31.03.2009 H
As on 31.03.2009

31.03.2008 Hn
As on 31.03.2008

I. gV _ CYra BORROWINGS IN INDIA

i) W fstel s Reserve Bank of India Nil Nil

ii) 374 &% Other Banks Nil Nil

iiii) 3177 TETT, 3T MR Other Institutions and Agencies 121 84 61 748 07 72
Hib TOTAL 121 84 61 748 07 72
Il. 7V Hf ~thaCYra BORROWINGS OUTSIDE INDIA * 408 93 69 535 16 26
Hib (1d 1) TOTAL (1+11) 530 78 30 1283 23 98
T FHTEd Ufo¥d 38R Secured Borrowings included above ﬁ Qgﬂ

* TG TR N1 31 STHHTATSG e e WRTE Hal i IS d 8T

* Includes pipeline and un-adjusted items in Nostro Mirror Balances
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AZgr 5- AT~ X" VIE Ana &ndY1Z
SCHEDULE 5- OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(FuY BRI #)

(Rs. In Thousands)

31.03.2009 Hi 31.03.2008 Hin

{ddaU PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2009 | As on 31.03.2008
i. 3a o= Bills Payable 165 20 62 257 24 82
ii. 3T - wETad gHESH () Inter Office Adjustments(Net) 733 58 21 418 23 64
iii. 9Igyd & Interest Accrued 283 53 39 247 89 66
iv. = (JrayH @fgd) Others(including Provisions) * 2690 89 80 2094 62 40
Hib TOTAL 3873 22 02 3018 00 52
* fer Il gt - % 300 e o 7T K0T IS
* includes Tier Il Capital - Subordinated debt of Rs.300 crore
AZgMr 6- ~aVr™ [a0d ~HS _ ZHX Ana ef (¥9T EOIRT #)

SCHEDULE 6- CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

(Rs. In Thousands)

{ddaU PARTICULARS

31.03.2009 Hi
As on 31.03.2009

31.03.2008 Hi
As on 31.03.2008

I e # Twd (faeft gar e aftfera §)

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 248 02 60 189 48 32

I1. T foerd sfeh o @ =Te] @Td §
Balances with Reserve Bank of India in Current Account 5963 54 91 6243 46 14
Hb (1+11) TOTAL (I+1) 6211 57 51 6432 94 46
AZgMr 7- ~Hn _ ef Ed _1J VWi Aén gMZn na aik™ YZar{e (Puv goIRY #)

SCHEDULE 7- BALANCE WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE (Rs. In Thousands)

{ddaU PARTICULARS

31.03.2009 Hi
As on 31.03.2009

31.03.2008 Hin
As on 31.03.2008

. ~aV_ IN INDIA
i) 9 ® s=i § 9 Balances with Banks
%. I @ ¥ in Current Account 57 18 48 68 56 74
@, FA S @@ d in Other Deposit Accounts 10182 34 10093
Hb (i) TOTAL (i) 159 00 82 69 57 67
i) T O AT ST AT T I SR (SR ok e ) 50 00 00 100 00 02
Money at Call and Short Notice (with Banks)
Hib (i) TOTAL (ii) 50 00 00 100 00 02
Hb (1 + 1) TOTAL (i + ii) 209 00 82 169 57 69
IIl. "raV Hf ~tha OUTSIDE INDIA
i) =L@l # in Current Accounts 143 46 47 10575 14
ii) 3171 ST @t | in other Deposit Accounts 110 44 28 56 27 83
i) AT 9 g e I W AT Betus Money at Call and Short Notice 93279 827 17
Hib (i + ii + iii) TOTAL (i + ii + iii) 263 23 54 170 30 14
Hb “nJ (1 + 1) GRAND TOTAL (I +11) 472 24 36 339 87 83
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AZgMr 8- {Zde
SCHEDULE 8- INVESTMENTS

(®uV BRI H)

(Rs. In Thousands)

31.03.2009 Hi 31.03.2008 Hii
{ddaU PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2009 | As on 31.03.2008
I. 2V _ {Zde INVESTMENTS IN INDIA

i. FERRI gfaufa Government Securities 18822 59 19 17468 08 29

ii. 37 s1gwIfea gfayfaar Other approved Securities 350 82 07 435 18 99

iii. I Shares 306 89 02 419 01 67

iv. %a%r{ 3ﬁ'{E|'T's' Debentures and bonds 1829 47 79 1586 75 76

V. SN AR / o1 E@FF STH - Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures 85149 85149

vi. 3 (IS HUE JfHe, SHT YHTU-U5 T 319 918)

Others (Mutual Fund Units, Cert. of Deposits & Oil Bonds) 560 95 30 1167 94 52
Hb TOTAL 21879 24 86 21085 50 72
I gV Hf ~tha {Zde INVESTMENT OUTSIDE INDIA

i. TRRT gfasfar (zeri arfereRRt afed)

Government Securities (including local authorities) 632 66 38 560 80 08

ii. 377 {9 Other investments

% 3 (a) Shares 88 23 2220

@ = yfafaai (b) Debt Securities 28777 19 268 53 65
Hb TOTAL 9213180 829 55 93
Hb “nJ ( 1+ 11) GRAND TOTAL (1+11) 22800 56 66 21915 06 65
. ~aV _ gHib Ed {Zdb {Zde GROSS AND NET INVESTMENTS IN INDIA

() % Gross 22245 86 49 21290 16 84

(ii) W:W%WWW Less:Provision for depreciation 366 6163 204 66 12

(i) fa<t (%) Net (A) 21879 24 86 21085 50 72
IV. ~aV H§ ~tha OUTSIDE INDIA

g&d 4o / T4 97 Gross Value / Net Value (B) 921 3180 829 55 93
{Zdb Hib “nJ (H§) + (1) NET GRAND TOTAL (A+B) 22800 56 66 21915 06 65
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AZgIr 9- AJ_
SCHEDULE 9- ADVANCES

(e Tt )

(Rs. In Thousands)

31.03.2009 Hi 31.03.2008 Hi
{ddaU PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2009 | As on 31.03.2008
A. i) %3 fou e 3R A U e Bills purchased and discounted 128294 84 1240 08 70
ii) ehe IUN, ST T 3T A1 W gfaed 36W
Cash Credit, Overdrafts and loans repayable on demand 18485 25 25 13860 19 66
iii. @@ 3¥R Term Loans 31697 08 01 24738 43 02
Hb TOTAL 51465 28 10 39838 71 38
AL i) o snifE gr g (s i st wfff §)
Secured by tangible assets (includes advance against bookdebts) 40955 10 53 31004 88 54
i) S / aeRrl gfayfor g e foma T
Covered by bank/Government guarantee 4410 55 52 3007 05 04
iii) @7fi@ Unsecured 6099 62 05 5826 77 80
Hib TOTAL 51465 28 10 39838 71 38
B I ~aV _ A{J_ ADVANCES IN INDIA
i. oneifieRar uTe & Priority Sector 18258 78 07 14995 46 41
ii. @S & Public Sector 4933 5118 5355 70 66
iii. s Banks 190 855
iv. 3 Others 25322 82 80 1747579 75
%d TOTAL 48515 13 95 37827 05 37
1. "V HS ~tha A{J_ ADVANCES OUTSIDE INDIA
i) Siepi & gt Ui¥ET Dues from Banks 437 48 54 399 40 89
ii) =1 ¥ gt qizrEn Dues from others
%) 3 foRd T TR g e fs@ @) Bills Purchased and discounted 407 47 92 3125388
@) "mfesh =9 b) Syndicated loans 135348 25 797 93 34
) =1 ¢) Others 751 69 44 501 77 90
Hib TOTAL 2950 14 15 2011 66 01
Hb “1J (1+1I) GRAND TOTAL (I+11) 51465 28 10 39838 7138
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AZgMr 10- AMb AV
SCHEDULE 10- FIXED ASSETS

(®uv BRI H)

(Rs. In Thousands)

{ddaU PARTICULARS

31.03.2009 HN
As on 31.03.2009

31.03.2008 Hii
As on 31.03.2008

I njaga PREMISES
A Y o JO -5 o STTAR ARG/ eI W

At cost/revaluation as per the last Balance Sheet 422 17 55 4212304

a9 % NH wg / wurEieH Additions/Adjustments during the year 1064 45 52 94 51

1486 63 07 422 17 55

a9 % < Felfaar Deductions during the year Nil Nil

1486 63 07 422 17 55

3 Jed ™ Depreciation to date 136 04 22 11500 73

Hib TOTAL 1350 58 85 307 16 82

ll {Z_mUerZ ~dZ BUILDINGS UNDER CONSTRUCTION 456 89 54168

Il Al™ AMb AmiV™n (weffer 3R Rrerer aifeifora €)

OTHER FIXED ASSETS (including Furniture and Fixtures)

el oY 3 el U % STJER AT W At cost as per last Balance Sheet 628 54 82 545 43 68

9 % g Sg / gHEsH Additions/Adjustments during the year 98 97 28 9166 19

. 727 52 10 637 09 87

a9 % 4 sdltaar Deductions during the year 1997 97 8 55 05

707 54 13 628 54 82

3IAA Jedz™ Depreciation to date 468 47 40 401 86 26

% TOTAL 23906 73 226 68 56

Hb TOTAL (1+11+111) 1594 22 47 539 27 06

AZghr 11- AY™ Amfiv-a (*UT BRI H)

SCHEDULE 11- OTHER ASSETS

(Rs. In Thousands)

{ddaU PARTICULARS

31.03.2009 HM
As on 31.03.2009

31.03.2008 H
As on 31.03.2008

| |digyd = Interest Accrued 447 26 51 4415179
Il | gecd 1fm =T / Hid T 1T 71T T

Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 197 89 49 126 05 51
Il |<res amft 37K w2 Stationery and Stamps 13 02 66 127241
V|t 1 wigfe B e e st

Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 24 00 24 00
V|37 Others 91942 83 86127 63

Hib TOTAL 1577 85 49 144181 34
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AZgMr 12- AtHipii_HS X~ VIE
SCHEDULE 12- CONTINGENT LIABILITES

(¥UQ BRI #)

(Rs. In Thousands)

31.03.2009 Hi1 31.03.2008 Hi
{ddaU PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2009 | As on 31.03.2008
I | S = g Ta 9= 501 & &9 8 wfer 721 e mn
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 163 04 10 170 57 99
Il | o73rq: Geca fasn & forw 3t Liability for partly paid investments 800 800
I | srerren areret fafa foereti o s
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 9371 02 60 652575 10
IV | goreent it 311 @ <1 75 gemfd Guarantee given on behalf of constituents
%. WA ¥ a) In India 4419 88 69 28917318
W. 9Hd % &L b) Outside India 48 60 80 10 82 55
V| iepfaar, g it 31 Srear
Acceptance, Endorsements and other obligations 32514295 2862 69 45
VI | o= e e fotu dep a11ehfeties &9 9 Scaterdl @
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 164 92 69 274 36 16
Hib TOTAL 17418 99 83 12736 02 43
AZgMr 13- A{OV §710 (PuT ESIRT ¥ )

SCHEDULE 13- INTEREST EARNED

(Rs. In Thousands)

{ddaU PARTICULARS 31.03.2009 Hin g_ra df | 31.03.2008 Hin g_né df

Year ended 31.03.2009 | Year ended 31.03.2008
| |e1fimi / faefi W= / 5122t Interest/Discount on Advances/Bills 5086 69 98 3502 68 49
Il | e & Income on Investments ' 1687 33 36 1665 03 37

| syt fostel sfe o @ 919 ST o1 o7t o ffern w s
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other Inter Bank funds 56 21 54 45 17 00
IV | s1=1 Others 811 907
Hb TOTAL 6830 32 99 5212 97 93
AZgr 14- AT> A (BuT EIRY H)

SCHEDULE 14- OTHER INCOME

(Rs. In Thousands)

31.03.2009 Hin g_ra df | 31.03.2008 Hin g_ra df
{ddaU PARTICULARS Year ended 31.03.2009 | Year ended 31.03.2008
I wH1vH, fafim= 37 gaet Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 2322417 179 29 81
Il. | fa=it % fagea W@ Profit on Sale of Investments 199 00 49 19167 34
=2 : fam & fasa W ET Less: Loss on Sale of Investments 4 23 65 1266 11
e % foga W ey (=) Profit on Sale of Investments (Net) 194 76 84 179 01 23
I |t 3 gearsha @ @ Profit on revaluation of Investments Nil Nil
CrRECHICd Toh U BT Less: Loss on revaluation of Investments Nil Nil
et o et W ey (Faa)
Profit on revaluation of Investments(Net) Nil Nil
IV | saftr, wadt it o= smfeaat o fosra woamy
Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets 54 03 18 55
TG : ofH, We TR 3T STt % fogh w e
Less: Loss on Sale of Land, Bldgs. & Other Assets 47 21 70 67
ofs, wal 3R 1= enfecn & fasa ey (fraa)
Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets (Net) 682 (52 12)
\Y fafa geasrt W @y (fia) Profit on exchange transactions (Net) 105 16 93 99 96 44
VI | forwr / e 3 werfia srqufiat / st ofie /= s semi & ensia o1fe o &9 1 atfefd a1
Income earned by way of dividends, etc., from Subsidiaries/Companies
and/or Joint ventures abroad/in India 12 06 36 467 33
VII. | fafaer a1 (A2 €. 11 3€) Miscellaneous Income (refer Note No.11) 49113 35 543 26 09
Hib TOTAL 1035 44 47 1005 68 78
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AZgMr 15- 1

AR NEN

{H T d™0

SCHEDULE 15- INTEREST EXPENDED

(

BUY BRI H)

(Rs. In Thousands)

{ddal) PARTICULARS T oot 232000 | Yo onded 21 5 2008
| |SHeti = Interest on deposits 4061 43 91 2979 54 96
Il | i foord s [/ 3Ta sk Sl ot =S
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter Bank borrowings 101 32 27 58 59 09
Il | 3= Others 59 05 64 120 93 62
Hib TOTAL 4221 81 82 3159 07 67
AZgMr 16- nja=mbz 1™ (¥UY BRI #)

SCHEDULE 16- OPERATING EXPENSES

(Rs. In Thousands)

{ddaU PARTICULARS 31.03.2009 Hit g_ra df | 31.03.2008 Hyn g_né4 df
Year ended 31.03.2009 | Year ended 31.03.2008
I | et st Tae ot 3 fore gaem
Payments to and provisions for employees 979 76 16 967 39 47
Il |foreram, s 3t gehmer @@ Rent, Taxes and Lighting 99 65 11 90 15 31
Il | ggvr it o= @mft Printing and Stationery 18 54 56 17 20 61
IV | foqmom o 3=) Advertisement and Publicity 886 22 1220 61
V| s it Hafed W qeaE™ 31.03.09  31.03.08
Depreciation on Bank’s property 1019314 1066702
T YT fed & fdf
Less: Transferred from Revaluation Reserve 173738 42204
845576 1024498 84 55 76 102 44 98
VI | f5ewment it 6|, oTed 3t =5 Directors’ fees, allowance and expenses 4394 44 30
VIl | S wdterent it g o =2 (S ore adieent st hi 3t = |fed)
Auditors’ fees and expenses(including branch auditors) 1318 11 138853
VIl |f3f& 99w Law Charges 4 25 56 37093
IX | 2w, dr 7R Tefie 31fE Postage, Telegrams and Telephones 555 52 87475
X |wrerd 3R S7gEEm Repairs and Maintenance 33 5564 257514
Xl |sfi1 Insurance 6290 39 52 4160
Xl | 3= =19 Other Expenditure 103 85 65 105 93 18
Hib TOTAL 1415 12 62 1400 29 41
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AZgMr - 17 b Inna{Qn{U™n

1 nOr
7o 31.03.2009 31.03.2008
i. HISTRUIR (%) 13.27 12.74
ii. HTRER - fea | g5ft (%)* 11.28 11.29
iii. TARTAR - fear 11 it (%) * 1.99 1.45
iv. 9T BT % IERET 1 Jira 80.00 80.00
v. T |1 it o &9 & 3a€ 718 (A o <) Tin st ol TR = NGl

* 31,03.2009 T sish sht YTl TATHAT STIATT 58t || AT & AR 13.98 Ufdwrd & 3 Set | el o STgER 13.27 Jia9d 81 SR
Tiorel e o fawmTfesT o STgaR, 98 | 3R 98 || AT & STaa STehford =Iiad HTRuTR %1 31.03.2009 T oo R 31 HITHTCHR

% w9 4 fraré fopa s =nfeu)
2. {zde
2.1, IR fied S % fewnfadet o o1gEn, S % it weher Faw wfaem s = gartt | sifer T 2131.03.09 F F7 Srffeww fE ywrn A R
(®. g H)
Ericzul 31.03.2009 31.03.2008
T gfaera afar gfaera
e 9% T T - T A T 15043.84 67.63 12912.38 60.65
forshl o foTu Suctey - T Uw wy 7202.02 32.37 8377.79 39.36
SR 3 T @ U - T A 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fd 22245.86 100.00 21290.17 100.00
Fraa wim o7k wrafy daareT & yfaerd & &9 § axft vadien gfafaar 25 gfiea & sifieras ffds @ & foeg 20.26 gfiwme 2
22 {zde (7. HH)
3 2008-09 2007-08
1) e &1 e
i) farsTi w1 HeRet qed
%) WRd§ 22245.86 21290.17
W) 9 % T 921.33 830.13
ii) FeIET o foTu yraa™
EARLSK: 366.61 204.66
) 9 % TR 0.01 0.58
iii) farett =1 faa ge
EARLSK 21879.25 21085.51
W) WA & I 921.32 829.55
2) e T qeaEE % fog s T
gl § gfg / T (FrddifE)
i) sTeR 205.24 275.91
ii) SE.: o < SR foru 7w e 202.65 119.37
39 407.89 395.28
iii) 27T : T o IR SAfATER IS T T WA ST /AR BT 41.27 190.04
iv) 31fam 3w 366.62 205.24
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SCHEDULE 17 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

2.2,

CAPITAL

Items 31.03.2009 | 31.03.2008
i) CRAR (%) * 13.27 12.74
ii) CRAR - Tier | Capital (%) * 11.28 11.29
iii) CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%) * 1.99 1.45
iv) Percentage of Shareholding of the Government of India 80.00 80.00
v) Amount of subordinate debt raised ( during the year) as Tier Il capital NIL NIL

* The Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank as at 31.03.2009 as per Basel Il Norms is at 13.98% and as per Basel |
Norms at 13.27%. As per the RBI guidelines, the least of the CRAR computed under Basel | and Basel Il Norms has
to be reported as CRAR recorded by the Bank as at 31.03.2009.

INVESTMENTS

In accordance with the RBI guidelines, the Bank’s domestic gross investment portfolio has been classified into three

categories. The classification as on 31.03.09 is given hereunder:

(Rs. in crore)

Classification 31/03/2009 31/03/2008
Amount % Amount %

Held to Maturity — HTM 15043.84 67.63 12912.38 60.65

Available for sale — AFS 7202.02 32.37 8377.79 39.35

Held for Trading — HFT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 22245.86 100.00 21290.17 100.00

Domestic HTM securities as a percentage of Net Demand and Time Liabilities works out to 20.26 % against a

stipulated maximum level of 25 %.

Investments (Rs. In crore)
Items 2008-09 2007-08
(1) Value of Investments
(i) Gross value of investments
(a) In India 22245.86 21290.17
(b) Outside India 921.33 830.13
(i) Provision for Depreciation
(a) In India 366.61 204.66
(b) Outside India 0.01 0.58
(iii) Net value of Investments
(a) In India 21879.25 21085.51
(b) Outside India 921.32 829.55
(2) Movement of provision held towards depreciation on
investments ( Global)
(i) Opening Balance 205.24 275.91
(i) Add: Provision made during the year 202.65 119.37
Sub - Total 407.89 395.28
(iii) Less: Write-off / write-back of excess provisions during the year 41.27 190.04
(iv) Closing Balance 366.62 205.24
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2.2.1. ann bZXZ (é. HanS )
R mmmasda | fmRimmaFdn | R ammadsdmm | w@
AT TR Sfrehan ST ek sfterd srhrn
2008-09 | 2007-08 | 2008-09 | 2007-08 | 2008-09 | 2007-08 | 2008-09 | 2007-08
o1 % e S = = 1016.38 49.65 26.94 1.75 el =
T gfefer
fad W % = = 499.79 el” 4.1 = el” =
GEARCHEIR
gt
2.2.2 JaEgEbAm {Zde g{d™J
(i) {XZnH§ 31.03.2009 VH§ Ja-EgEDLAa {Zden na OnarHivi fima_1U (é. HanS )
g. OrarHVin afe {ZOr Ai~QZ | {Zde fiVa g {Z4Z | Xa{ZYraU Z His | gMr~0 Z Hss JB
Hisgrn | dJ Hisn{vAV™n | IB n{V MV nHSs| n{VMV nHis
His gr_n grn grn

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.
1. A e 37 H 340.01 279.55 0.00 3.00 0.00
2. Tereta geamd 957.18 403.99 0.00 31.85 36.84
3. ECg 846.90 770.68 1.00 0.00 5.00
4. Frsft st 627.02 365.52 0.00 4.73 6.38
5. ST /TR JE* 136.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 57.48
6. = 129.50 4.42 0.00 0.00 3.42
7. TIET ¥ Ul e grEue (331.12) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Hib * 2705.84 1824.16 1.00 39.58 109.12

* SIS wiferd Tad arsii areior Sent ot tfafier Ioit Tme™ o &9 8 %.7.11 e 799 (frsd ad £.7.11 ) afifera © |

(ii) Ja-{ZinnXHs Ja-EQEDATa {Zde

(®. g H)
{ddau 2008-09 2007-08
Y I 4.89 0.53
ELERANE SIS 0.00 4.94
Td o ERH ! 0.00 0.58
THTI 9 4.89 4.89
T el TraTerm 4.89 4.89
3. iz
3.1 dn”Xn Xa Héana / 81O Xan His AXbn-~Xbr (A1BAmEQ) (%. S H)
X 31.03.2009 | 31.03.2008
i) 3TET-Sae! FIR 1 STAIA qAu 30.85 25.00
ii) SRR % Sfetd SOt sTeRraTEi o1 g0 e # At faeft varehn < i & a1 g s el giEt el” =
iii) AT R O T ST T o ef” NGl
iv) T R S TR 3= STIRaHT hl Tehegul 0.154 0.125
v) T s o 3 ged el 0.49
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2.2.1 REPO Transactions:
(Rs. In crore)
Minimum outstanding | Maximum outstanding Daily average
during the year ended | during the year ended | outstanding during the As on
year ended
2008-09 2007-08 2008-09 2007-08| 2008-09 2007-08|31.03.09 |31.03.08
Securities sold
under repos NIL NIL 1016.38 49.65 26.94 1.75 NIL NIL
Securities
purchased under NIL NIL 499.79 NIL 4.1 NIL NIL NIL
reverse repos
2.2.2 NON-SLR INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
i) Issuer Composition of Non SLR Investments as on 31.03.09 (Rs. In crore)
NO. ISSUER AMOUNT | EXTENT OF EXTENT EXTENT OF EXTENT OF
PRIVATE OF BELOW UNRATED UNLISTED
PLACEMENT | INVESTMENT | SECURITIES | SECURITIES
GRADE
SECURITIES
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
1 PSU 340.01 279.55 0.00 3.00 0.00
2 |Fls 957.18 403.99 0.00 31.85 36.84
3 |Banks 846.90 770.68 1.00 0.00 5.00
4 | Private Corporates 627.02 365.52 0.00 4.73 6.38
5 | Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures * 136.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 57.48
6 | Others 129.50 4.42 0.00 0.00 3.42
7 Provision held towards (331.12) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
depreciation
Total * 2705.84 1824.16 1.00 39.58 109.12
* jncludes Rs.7.11 Crore (previous year Rs 7.11 crore) as additional Capital Contribution to Regional Rural Banks,
pending allotment of shares.
ii) Non Performing Non-SLR Investments (Rs in crore)
Particulars 2008-09 2007-08
Opening Balance 4.89 0.53
Additions during the year 0.00 4.94
Reduction during the year 0.00 0.58
Closing Balance 4.89 4.89
Total Provisions held 4.89 4.89
3. DERIVATIVES
3.1 Forward Rate Agreements/ Interest Rate Swaps (IRS) (Rs. in crore)
Items 31.03.2009 31.03.2008
i) The notional Principal of Swap agreement 30.85 25.00
ii) Losses which would be incurred if counterparties failed to fulfill their obligations
under the agreement Nil Nil
iii) Collateral required by bank upon entering into swaps Nil Nil
iv) Concentration of Credit Risk arising from the swaps 0.154 0.125
v) The fair value of swap book Nil 0.49
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o w6 enifec wa SFarsti st gfiwe % fore fiden 2005 3 S S 3 SIS 5 T (ATEINCH) o T&Y o ged~ R e di= ast
1 7o 1afy & fore w34t i Fweate g Ui €.25.00 FS ot | gfere garsHl o fore st sl § s ot €349 foa | st w9
fearfa o =aTe oTH e TR It ST o 37eT R o Ty oft| Sk T o1E 3R wE wiaer 1 11 F9sK 2008 F g fRani 31 03 2009 9%
TS ST TH o & shig STl UM e off|

o U= hT STIfE Ue Qe i uftatt 3 ferw 2008-09 % T TR ST 3 =411 a1 ¥39 (STE3NTH ) o T66Y o oJcd~ i foru| i
a9t <l gt 7afer & fore Tt it swredte gor Ui vasiiet 9.250 wwaEsn (I T 30.85 e oft | gferen gl & fore oot st w3
o T | sreRTen w3y Sht et e et U e 3R et S oW o7eT R o ot off

TRieT I ok S Sk A IS ATIET 3 R e TR R
3.2, {d{Z_> i ma {HE JEA 10 Xa i EniZ .

gdteq o % S e 1 e SR fore e s @t sgea o T g s e e R
3.3. 1inizn _RU O _.
3.3.1. JUIE_HS nHQrHaU

SfEq St geieH |fufa / Sifew gee afufa qun [ ot faw afufa & feei % sger o snfed 9 Soar @favm / =< & qatgam
& TR W seh STSITRUH T HdT &M 7| s W feafq Y fraid 3= yeied 1 & St @ 3 anferes feaid il e fawn afufa < <
STt 21

HTSIATH 1 ITAM FTd GU, sloh HATIET] AT <ef13Ti ohl ferer st 81 €| IRt TR o &fS oiei bl fewral # fore s 81 U & i s
TS SHHaTe STTET / ST shi ITeReTt hid 8, &1 shl 7T STTTE AT a1 o &9 H fgarel # fofdn SIra1 81 ehran €99 Gaferd sITsii ol Hieh (5T
S % IR W R

HAUYR T SIor T o [SRMHERT o TGN W Al T A T 71T 8| TeA! 1 FHTH i o T8cl sioh o U180 ST SgAIe 3T
Frersror gonferat Suetsa 21 (i) samar (ifer) (i) Sw-eAtea (Tmeiar, fmrt o feson) qen (i) oramsor & & st T T8 s
TR 3T B

3.3.2. _nlnE_Hs nHIQrHRU

(®. =gl H)
H_g. {ddaU 4710 Xa i EniZ
2008-09 2007-08

1. T (T qo ThH)

%) wfeen % R 30.85 25.00

@) FORFRAC e e
2. SR fearfa ow sifeha (1)

%) onfE (+) 0.37 0.00

@) 2 (-) 0.00 -0.49
3. T ST (2) 0.154 0.125
4.% TS L T U YT9Td Seatd o @91ed 99 (100 * it 01)

%) et Seas W 0.56 0.54

@) IR e~ T 0.00 0.00
5. * T o S 91T MY 100 dieft 01 1 @férd tferehad 9 =g

%) Fferedr W

SfeRaw 0.96 0.69

= 0.37 0.54

@) MR T

Srferenan SWEH AL AR

il WG] WG]

* gee g guIord fohe T S1am

TFRIE 9 o SR Sk A I3 YET Ged— e [T 2
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The bank entered into Derivatives contracts of the nature of Interest Rate Swap (IRS) during September 2005, to
hedge on Balance Sheet Assets and Liabilities. The notional principal value of Swaps was Rs.25 crore for an original
tenor of five years. Interest Rate Swap in Indian Rupees was undertaken for hedging purposes. The outstanding
swap position was to receive fixed interest and to pay floating rate of interest. The Bank unwound the IRS contract
on 11th November 2008. There is no outstanding balance under IRS as on 31/03/2009.

Singapore branch entered into Derivatives contracts of the nature of Interest Rate Swaps (IRS) during 2008-09 to
hedge on Balance sheet assets and Liabilities. The notional principal value of Swaps was SGD 9.250 mio (INR 30.85
crores) for an original tenor of upto 3 years. IRS was undertaken for hedging purposes. The outstanding Swap
position was to receive Floating interest and pay Fixed rate of interest.

The Bank has not entered into any Forward Rate Agreement during the year under review.
3.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

The bank has not contracted any Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives during the year under review.

3.3 Risk Exposure in Derivatives

3.3.1 Qualitative Disclosures :

Bank has been dealing in IRS based on the Asset & Liability portfolio / forecast of interest and as per the directions
of Asset Liability Management Committee /Risk Management Committee/ Funds and Investments Committee, daily
swap position is reported to the Top Management and monthly to the Funds and Investments Committee.

Bank has been doing hedging of asset as well as liability using IRS. The hedging transactions have been accounted
on an accrual basis. Swaps, which hedge interest bearing asset / liability, are accounted for as the asset or liability
hedged. Valuation of outstanding swap contracts is on marked to market basis.

All swap deals have been undertaken based on the guidelines of International Swaps Dealers’ Association. Bank has
adequate internal approvals and control systems prior to concluding transactions. There exists a clear functional
segregation between (i) trading (dealing) (ii) back office (settlement, monitoring and control) and (iii) accounting

sections.
3.3.2 Quantitative Disclosures: (Rs.in crore)
Sl.No. Particular Interest Rate Derivatives
2008-09 2007-08
1 Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
a) For hedging 30.85 25.00
b) For trading 0.00 0.00
2 Marked to Market Positions (1)
a) Asset (+) 0.37 0.00
b) Liability (-) 0.00 -0.49
3 Credit Exposure (2) 0.154 0.125
4* Likely impact of one percentage change in interest rate  (100¥*PV01)
a) On hedging derivatives 0.56 0.54
b) On trading derivatives 0.00 0.00
b * Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01 observed during the year
a) On hedging
Maximum 0.96 0.69
Minimum 0.37 0.54
b) On trading
Maximum NA NA
Minimum NA NA
* as certified by the Management
The bank has not dealt in any currency derivatives during the year under review.
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3.4  wadieg o @ yfayfaat s fersht % T OTe %.24.13 U & o1 (T Y 1.37 FUS) I AT &I A § foram mm 7 3 deuvend it SR
@ % g 3eeht fafvrsm fomam men )

3.5. TN % IR o A forshl % oI Ity Tart # TEll g3 AT S Tiavaal (THUASTR) % Toh WIT i =[7aH AN / 56l Jed / SIS Jed T
it oft % 71 TR ol # sfafta feran arfer fafarmen fesmfaesTi o stguTer foram ST EeR| €.1763.42 S (T1d 99 %.1577.75 &) i
fergferet & ST % FRUT%.37.90 (7A@ Y %.178.68 ) I YA F|

3.6. wadiuH Hat o ded arfieha gffei o wmel H, Afe o1eiA i AnTa 35ek 3ifeRd gow @ tferes 21, dt uftusmar ok fore 9w safer | diftem @t
ufeenfera & faam s faedt= o 2008-09 # %.53.72 g (7d ¥ H %.77.06 e 3 TR ot qiwenferd foram o1 gt & qen 58 e
TSI % SFaTd haldl o &Y | 90T T R |

4. Anpiiv JUdEVN

4.1.  Ja-{ZinnXHs AmfV n (%. FSi H)
T3 2008-09 2007-08
(i) froe safirdt st qormn ¥ et v (%) 0.18 0.24
(i) Tt T H IAR-<eE
(W) TR 486.87 545.81
(LR GRS 228.93 443.70
(&) a9 % U It 256.62 502.65
() A 459.18 486.87
(iii) fiaa wdit 4 Sai-=ee
(T) =TIy 97.59 102.13
(&) ad & e g 149.80 216.40
() = = <R I 153.58 220.94
(F) s 93.81 97.59
(iv) W%%@m&ﬁﬁm-w (W AT R ITEeH 3R = TaemHi i Sige)
(T) sy 219.60 275.46
(sft) = % <= fopT T wTeE 16.29 369.38
(=) aﬁﬁaﬁm‘m:ﬁ % ST § ST /G T 40.39 425.24
() 3@ 195.50 219.60
4.2 nZ.gaMV IV Hn {ddau (%. ®UST H)
2008-09
HitaTm THUAS 0T =
eI H: T
A-HTd O A | SURaRdte il ae 2 1863 47094
ST TR 83.68 384.41 2132.83
e (3fd gom § ) 5.46 3.56 27.36
UH-TEd S | SURERAie! i §@A 60 1467
SIBL]
SERTAT AT 3.74 21.72
rfercam (3fd 7o § ) 0.05 0.04
- 5a |ieg IURHATSAT shT TEAT 11 447
M
EERIRUR 0.21 4.62
sAfeream (3t goa | ) 0 0
T et s T 2 1934 49008
ST TR 83.68 388.36 2159.17
STt (3fea qoa 9 et ) 5.46 3.61 27.41
92



arfie faid Annual Report 2008 - 09

3.4

3.5

3.6

Profit on account of sale of securities from HTM category amounting to Rs.24.13

of Rs.37.90 crore (previous year Rs.178.68 crore).

crore (previous year Rs.1.37
crore) has been taken to Profit and Loss Account and thereafter appropriated towards ‘Capital Reserve Account’.
During the year, the Bank had transferred a portion of its Government Securities (SLR) held in the Available For

Sale category to the HTM category at the least of Cost/Book Value/Market price pursuant to enabling regulatory
guidelines. The shifting of securities of Rs.1763.42 crore (previous year Rs.1577.75 crore) resulted in a depreciation

In case of securities classified under HTM category, if acquisition cost is more than the face value, the premium is
amortized over the remaining period to maturity. For the Financial Year 2008-09, a sum of Rs.53.72 crore (previous
year Rs.77.06 crore) has been amortized and the same is reflected as a deduction from ‘Income on Investments’.

4. ASSETS QUALITY

4.1

4.2

Non-Performing Assets

(Rs. In crore)

Items 2008-09 2007-08
(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 0.18 0.24
(ii) Movement of NPAs Gross
(a) Opening Balance 486.87 545.81
(b) Additions during the year 228.93 443.70
(c) Reduction during the above period 256.62 502.64
(d) Closing Balance 459.18 486.87
(iii) Movement of Net NPAs
(a) Opening Balance 97.59 102.13
(b) Additions during the year 149.80 216.40
(c) Reduction during the above period 153.58 220.94
(d) Closing Balance 93.81 97.59
(iv) Movement of Provision for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets and
Floating Provisions)
(a) Opening Balance 219.60 275.46
(b) Provisions made during the year 16.29 369.38
(c) Write-off / write-back of excess provision 40.39 425.24
(d) Closing Balance 195.50 219.60
Particulars of Accounts Restructured (Rs. In crore)
2008-09
CDR Mechanism SME Debt Others
Restructuring
Standard advances No. of Borrowers 2 1863 47094
restructured Amount outstanding 83.68 384.41 2132.83
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 5.46 3.56 27.36
Sub Standard No. of Borrowers 60 1467
?:I;?ngjsred Amount outstanding 3.74 21.72
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) --- 0.05 0.04
No. of Borrowers 11 447
Doubtful advances | Amount outstanding 0.21 4.62
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 0 0
No. of Borrowers 2 1934 49008
Amount outstanding 83.68 388.36 2159.17
TOTAL Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 5.46 3.61 27.41
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43 nZ.gaMV BV Hs g~Y _ A{V[aSV nHiQrHaU (n~YZ Uran gHi{bV {H~ 3™ AZgna)

H_g. nHiQrHaU g»n arfe (é. HianSn )
1. | 1 fcdsr 2008 T T T @Al % Haiel § G501 % foe 31 7re 2009 e UTH 3T 49173 3833.55
2. | 3w(1)H @ 3197 2009 Tk AT TR i< Fedrd 3 38 yehR fafames =ewr 48959 2600.92
3 foru 1w s 7T 3R o v B fafer =) A snfe o w9 i e forg o
3. 3F (1) % ¥ 31 9719 2009 T TgHITed 3R wrifad geamd, fohg A o § 3 54 4.68
EECEEREDIEIRED]
3% (1) § & e /st & ded 1 I5d1E S 31 7 2009 T 6 9 130 1226.66
35d (1) H O G /=9 % 8d 18 Jeard S 31 7= 2009 i T 57 7T, fohg 1 0.25
Uohst % U1 TR WX HIeh TGl & §9 § arfiehd foRT ST T STgAH 2
4.4 n{VMVHRU/ZAIV nZ{Z_nU H {bE nZ{Z_nU HnZr Hyn ~Mr IB {olEVr™ AupiiVv™n Hin {ddlaU é. HianSn )
nHiQrHiaU 2008-09 2007-09
(i) @t s T = 13
(i) /STt SR o= T Wl S Hehdl Yoo (U @ fad) = 0.00
(iii) FeFet gferhet = 183.26
(iv) foact ant # o7afta @rd & Tay § aeer 7 Afaied gfawa = 0.00
(v) Faat o2t qoa W Tohal o /= = 183.26
45.  NarXr/ ~Mr J7r Ja {ZinnXHs {dEve™ Amiv™n HS {ddaU
E. BarXr J7r Ja-{ZinnXHs {dEVr™ AV n HS {ddaU (®. ®irs )
{ddau 2008-09 2007-08
() = % SRH @l T @l i G = =
(@) S et 91 LS i
2. (%) 370 Y 99 % A qH: Gfra @t i g = =
(@) =T e <19 RS i
~r. ~Mr 371 Ja-{ZinnXHs {dEvr™ Ampfv ™1 H§ {ddaU (. FUS H)
{ddau 2008-09 2007-08
1. 9 TMC @l g = =
2. R A I = =
3. UW A gfied NS AA
4.6.  _NZHS AmAV n HS {bE nndYnZ (%. R H)
7 2008-09 2007-08
e s Sk g ST ferarehqot Areet 3 srgam o % < wees snfeE % ufa R e gEeE 40.86 95.59
5. 1" mnma AZniv
X 2008-09 2007-08
(i) =wrdefier ffer 3 gfasra o w9 8 st e 8.90 8.49
(i) rsfia f3fer o gfowra & &9 4 = o 1.35 1.64
(iii) =rrdvfier ffer = gfoera o w9 § afEmes @ 2.90 2.70
(iv) wﬁ%ﬁmgﬁww(%) 1.62 1.64
(v) HRER (SETd vd 1) gfd wiun (5. #e |) 6.17 4.88
(vi) gfd et o (3. o H) 6.23 4.91
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4.3 Additional disclosures regarding restructured accounts (as compiled by the management)
S No. Disclosure Number | Amount (Rs in crore.)
1. Application received up to March 31, 2009 for restructuring, in respect
of accounts which were standard as on September 1, 2008 49173 3833.55
2. Of (1), proposals approved and implemented as on March 31, 48959 2600.92

2009 and thus became eligible for special regulatory treatment and
classified as standard assets as on the date of the balance sheet

3. Of (1), proposals approved and implemented as on March 31, 2009 54 4.68
but could not be upgraded to the standard category

4. Of (1), proposals under process/ implementation which were 130 1226.66
standard as on March 31, 2009

5. Of (1), proposals under process/ implementation which turned NPA 1 0.25

as on March 31, 2009 but are expected to be classified as standard
assets on full implementation of the package

4.4 Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation / Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction
(Rs. In crore)
Items 2008-09 2007-08
(i) No. of Accounts Nil 13
(ii) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC Nil 0.00
(iii) Aggregate consideration Nil 183.26
(iv) Additional consideration realised in respect of account transferred in earlier years Nil 0.00
(v) Aggregate gain/ loss over net book value Nil 183.26
4.5 Details of non-performing financial assets purchased /sold
A. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased: (Rs. In crore)
Particulars 2008-09 2007-08
1. (a) No. of accounts purchased during the year NIL NIL
(b) Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
2. (a) Of these, number of accounts restructured during the year NIL NIL
(b) Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
B. Details of non-performing financial assets sold (Rs. In crore)
Particulars 2008-09 2007-08
1. No. of accounts sold NIL NIL
2. Aggregate Outstanding NIL NIL
3. Aggregate consideration received NIL NIL
4.6 Provision on Standard Assets (Rs. In crore)
Items 2008-09 2007-08
F’rowsmn towards Standard Assets made during the year as per prudential norms 40.86 95.59
issued by RBI
5. Business Ratios
Items 2008-09 2007-08
(i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.90 8.39
(i) Non-Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 1.35 1.74
(iii) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 2.90 2.70
(iv) Return on Assets (%) 1.62 1.64
(v) Business (Deposits plus Advances) per employee (Rs. in Crore) 6.17 4.88
(vi) Profit per employee (Rs in lakh) 6.23 4.91
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6. AniV X~V n~YZ

AV 1 d X™ViAD His HIN_ Xn Hin n[an28vn nQZ (~Hs Uran ~Wn gHS{bV ) (%. Frs H)
1-14f | 15-28f | 29 feqqen | 3wdmi@ | 6wdiHia |1ad @ oifes| 3awia | Gawid FA
3 Tl o | @A dorm 6 | 1ferk qe 1 | qun 3 96t 9 | SAferm e | st
T a a9 d% b N1 de
ST 3684.47| 1904.25| 5575.59| 9823.72| 16295.66| 25740.67| 841.86| 8715.62| 72581.84
i 2494.42| 1849.90| 5733.94| 3269.93| 5593.75| 17287.75| 6734.24| 8201.35| 51465.28
R 1550.18| 949.79| 1707.99| 2176.75| 4584.58| 6801.99| 874.01| 4155.28| 22800.57
39T 128.87 0.34 35.90 40.64 532.28 2.33 90.43| *830.79
fordeft T 330.61| 582.52| 1110.27|  475.31 452.52 722.30| 490.39| 443.04| 4606.96
sTfean
foreft qa 692.93| 312.86| 947.45| 748.18 767.62 768.44 14.86 0.04| 4252.38
e
*300 FUS & % feaR || 1€ Tiga
7. gdXZerb 1 HiCYra (~HS Uran ~Wn gH{bV)
7.1. [ bEAQQ j T Hy FU (%, Fg H)
gdJ 31-03-2009 | 31-03-2008
T) edel /0l
(i) oo s 5400.85 4554.33
o @ Jarfaden 7 w01 ST arfieRan &5 o ded ST fohT ST &g 9 8 3806.37 3319.16
(ii) oo e we 4963.58 3619.82
(iii) ook wmida gfofaet (Tsiem) § e ofit o= gfasfosra o
F) W 3.27 4.89
@) aforfs foe T el” =
o) TdeTe K01
AT} qe TeuwHt W e qon fR-ffer smenf o 1181.75 379.27
7.2.  nOr~nOna_ ESgmOa (& HinSn )
X 31.03.2009 | 31.03.2008
(i) ueae R
ThRdt S A 402.48 395.29
gy /afEd- fed=a & el e
3ferdt 3 TgeTd el % (el § fSEeRt shitad 7T e w1 H fraw T fore e ) 94.00 74.00
(ii) safarat ot $fendt TRRT (STEdtett/Sugetdt fed) TiEd-a arel v aied-a fes=r, sfradt 3e 174.81 257.68
BT ®el o el 7 faer & for I/ wvet/ fesert it S w Afim
(iii) Foreft 311 it = foTe @1fim STet SRl o witard-ia arel o wited-a fesi=ri an sfaradt 3@ 255.19 204.35
Tl HE ¥ A Y T S 3 w3 o s 3
(iv) et 371 yoiei % foTu >1fEm Siifer SRl S1eraT 36 i1 aeh aiEd-a srel a1 aREda fese an el el
ferdt 3qE B Hel % (e FI TeAnd & sreta SRR/ aiede siret A afede fesri o
$fendl 3@ RIGTE Wel o JfHel o Tarran yrfier gfafa 1T st quid: sher 7 st
(v) T2Teh SRl h T TR STICTH AT Ud TeTeh SRl q Hishe HaRll ohl 3T & ST TRfCA| 210.56 217.50
(vi) BT 31 JucTed U 1 TN | 7% shufai i $ferdt o foTe yardeh o ST9TaM ol T & o foTg e =\
S /TSl / Tesiarl 1o 1= it o foreg, s1era 31 SATER T8 SNel i HSfL 0|
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6. Asset Liability Management
Maturity Pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities (As compiled by the Bank) (Rs. In crore)
1-14 Days | 15-28 | 29 Days Over 3 Over Over 1 year | Over 3years | Overb Total
Days | &upto3 | months & 6months & & upto 3 &upto 5 years
months | upto 6 months | upto 1 year years years
Deposits 3684.47| 1904.25| 5575.59 9823.72 16295.66 25740.67 841.86| 8715.62|72581.84
Advances 2794.42| 1849.90| 5733.94 3269.93 5593.75 17281.75 6734.24| 8201.35|51465.28
Investments 1550.18 | 949.79| 1707.99 2176.75 4584.58 6801.99 874.01 4155.28 | 22800.57
Borrowings 128.87| - 0.34 35.90 40.64 532.28 2.33 90.43| *830.79
Foreign Currency
Assets 330.61| 582.52| 1110.27 475.31 452.52 722.30 490.39 443.04| 4606.96
Foreign Currency
Liabilities 692.93| 312.86| 947.45 748.18 767.62 768.44 14.86 0.04| 4252.38
* Includes Tier Il Bonds of Rs.300 crore.
7. Lending to Sensitive Sector (As compiled by the Bank)
7.1 Exposure to Real Estate Sector (Rs. In crore)
Category 31.03.2009 | 31.03.2008
A) Direct Exposure
(i) Residential Mortgages - 5400.85 4554.33
Out of which individual housing loans eligible for being included under priority sector 3806.37 3319.16
(i) Commercial Real Estate - 4963.58 3691.82
(iii) Investment in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitised exposure
a) Residential 3.27 4.89
b) Commercial Real Estate NIL NIL
B) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and Non-fund based exposure on National Housing Bank and Housing Finance
Corporation 1181.75 379.27
7.2 Exposure to Capital Market (Rs. In crore)
Items 31.03.2009 | 31.03.2008
(i) Direct investment
In equity shares 402.48 395.29
In bonds/ convertible debentures NIL NIL
In units of equity- oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt 94.00 74.00
(i) Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or on clean basis to
individuals for investment in equity shares (including IPOs/ESOPs) convertible bonds
and convertible debentures, units of equity oriented mutual funds 174.81 257.68
(iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security 255.19 204.35
(iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security
of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares/convertible bonds/
convertible debentures/units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover
advances NIL NIL
(v) Secured and Unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on 210.56 217.50
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers ' ’
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(vii) FefTa 3fendt garet /ftai o foeg shufani 1 forst &) NG NGl
(viii) TRRT 37era a1 et steren aied-e fes=rl = $fendt 3@ RgaTa wei & gl o mafis = =
Tt o waiy & SRt g1 @t T8 gier yfdergard|
(ix) WISt gfen 2 weieh SRt st foredtam = =
(x) 3em geht fferrt (dsfieha o7 oTdsfiehd 1) & il UerarSil sht Sfendt o e T8 HIAT ST 3T 9.50 6.00
FHITY Y31 AR TFEISR €13t (Joae Ud STIeIE 1) o STITe o 3T | forn S|
nOr ~10ra Hin Hib ESgnnOa 1146.54 1154.82
7.3 Or{1_ dJdm Xe ESgmOa (6. HmS )
T S * 3197+ 2009 @& 0 | 31 W= 2009 @ fohy | 31 W 2008 T w0 | 31 WTe 2008 T R
(=) T HTEH (Fa=) T TEEH
o 3020.22 3.22 2347.35 2.02
= 890.93 613.22
q%‘qqaqﬁnf{ 208.37 129.86
Ty 8.56 11.02
ey €9 4 3= 25.71 30.49
I 53.27 39.33
gat= 0.00 . 0.18 .
Tt 4207.06 3.22 3171.45 2.02

* SHISE o foaTeh 05.12.2008 o URus % STTHR ST SHIT T <97 SHTEH o TR T

Xe {def Hin nXev FU Hi Or{1_n~YZ.

S 7 31.03.2009 =1 fafir=T 31 o1 yaed et o o ferveryor foran 2 o7R fammaR ol BT ot 377 3911 o Ui 918 K01 Sieh <l et SAIEl o 1
ferere i et = & offae 21 g & wew 8, {58 s fafies 3 it aecut =50 Sifem gart & o1efs affed R 2, ©.3.22 F0s
(77 = %.2.02 IS = I 3T 2

7.4 ~Hs Unan EHSb CYnaHsVi gr_n (Eg~1ED), g_h CYnaHVi gr_n (Or~rEb) H§ A{VH§_U Hs {ddaU
AT GREf § Ul 3UTeRal K1 ht STIHA HiHT, 787.70 IS . 3R S o ek Hed o STgHIGH o A1 TS ey gifefa §
1050.27 S . 21 (31.03.2008 =1 Ysit fAfert a1 swwet: 15 gfrerd /20 wfaera)
31.03.2009 ! FuTH ¥ % M, sk 4 TR e s o Fsen g Fffa amr faaeh =mor i o sifasrmon ot wehe /amg /g i
LT &7 Wid § 61 foran R, fama Fre @ 1 siewt ST stvanfees aiifeufadt & siaia o & dm e yehe R srgEn sifafea s
fegm -
(é. HanS )
CYnaHiVin Hin Zn_ A{V[aSV F{U Hib CFV_FU | A{V[aSV F$U Hn % Hb F$U Hin %
TG Heds ek JaeH fafiee 7.67 795.37 0.15% 15.15 %
Tft srfafiad swor At etk ufffa & fore wrd fosrd o o feemfader o srgam feifd dimsti  o7et 3 7R frawe ved & 1gHie
T3
8. {d{dY

8.1 blng_nYnZEd g_n"noz

8.1.1 3T ST W&l %1 i FHTEH 31.03.2009 o U TR ST a1 8| T Gafsdi o e o o o= Hor 3umi & g o 3 36H T

St AT B | qeaveITd, ST ST YIS o THTISH 1 ™ 9ifd W 2|
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(vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares/bonds/debentures

or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity

of new companies in anticipation of raising resources NIL NIL

(vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/issues NIL NIL

(viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue

of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented

mutual funds NIL NIL

(ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading NIL NIL

(x) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) will be

deemed to be on par with equity and hence will be reckoned for compliance with the

capital market exposure ceilings (both direct and indirect) 9.50 6.00
Total Exposure to Capital Market 1146.54 1154.82

7.3 Risk Category-wise Country Exposure (Rs. In crore)
Exposure (net) Provision held as Exposure (net) Provision held as at
Risk Category* as at 31t Mar 2009 | at 31st Mar 2009 |as at 31st Mar 2008 31st Mar 2008
Insignificant 3020.22 3.22 2347.35 2.02
Low 890.93 -- 613.22 --
Moderately low 208.37 - 129.86 --
Moderate 8.56 - 11.02 --
Moderately high 25.71 - 30.49 --
High 53.27 -- 39.33 --
Very high 0.00 -- 0.18 --
Total 4207.06 3.22 3171.45 2.02
*As per the updated country risk classification by the ECGC vide its Circular dated 05.12.2008.
COUNTRY RISK MANAGEMENT:
The Bank has analysed its net funded exposure to various countries as on 31.03.09 and such exposure to countries
other than Singapore is well within the stipulation of 1 % of the total assets of the Bank. In respect of Singapore,
which is classified under ‘Insignificant’ risk category by ECGC Ltd., a provision of Rs.3.22 crore (previous year
Rs.2.02 crore) is available.
7.4 Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL), Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank
The permissible level of Single Borrower Exposure ceiling is Rs. 787.70 crore under normal circumstances and
Rs.1050.27 crore under exceptional circumstances with the approval of the Bank’s Board of Directors. (15% / 20%
respectively of capital funds as at 31.03.08).
During the year ended 31.03.2009, the Bank has not exceeded the normal prudential exposure ceiling prescribed
by the directives of RBI in any Single / Group / Infrastructure Sector Account except the additional exposures taken
during the year in the account under exceptional circumstances, as disclosed hereunder.
(Rs. In crore)
Borrower Name Additional | Total Highest Percentage Percentage
Exposure Exposure of additional of Total
exposure Exposure
M/S Kalpataru Power Transmission Ltd 7.67 795.37 0.15% 15.15%
Allthe additional exposures taken are within the ceiling prescribed as per RBI guidelines for exceptional circumstances
and with the approval of Board of Directors.
8. MISCELLANEOUS
8.1 Reconciliation and Adjustments

8.1.1 Reconciliation of Inter Branch Account is completed up to 31.03.2009. The Bank through various effective steps has

achieved further reduction in the clearance of outstanding entries. Adjustment of the remaining outstanding entries
is in progress.
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8.1.2 AT 31.03.2009 ! ST ST @1 SRR | 6 WelH & 372k s1afer & fore s wavers =2 i 78 gfafs=i o geie & gt st fearfa =i @
U foreft graem < e e 21

8.1.3 ¥ g%, TETNY S, fafarer e wfsw, fafae s @t snfe # qen vyrd st S wa o7 et @ Heiferd e oran garemi § gt
sk afafeat % g wamEeH % fore fFafia e 6 sn @ 2

8.1.4 T VRIS H ST Al /ISRl o go TR AT sIfed o |1l i@ GH1e 1 i S @ | JeeH o HaTgEr, @i W 39 fowai &

AROTTHT 99T Sgd ST el 8|
8.2  df HS XnanZ An™ Hia HS {bE ~ZnE JE nndYnZn His anfe .. (%. R H)
2008-09 2007-08
LM o AT Traem (TS uhelidl qom Toegdt ) 540.8 226.24

. IRt Tt 1961 st &y 115 Sisit o 274, £.151.06 F0s (frset a8 £.211.52) 1 YTae= W@ T @ 37 et sHfthe 3 327 o forg
%.8.05 g (A a9 %.10.00 FAUg) & FTFeH i I:U1fH 1 T 2|

M. 31.03.2009 F feraried TR AT SRET I %.348.19 F0E (fUset ad £.237.73 *e) o1, fSed @ 254.56 +ue (st a¥ £.205.40
) ATt AT ok Tfet foremT g o7at/wmenforg o fau e | sk & w8 o e T s o STk i TS Tt =nfen evomatt qen ma -t
U1 H oo g a1 8 STl S fafie srdiefta mitemit o wne @ €, foem e g et ate o greae W e S st
T T T R

8.3 aVr™ [a0d ~HS Unan bJ1E JE XESn Hin nHiQrHiaU

AR oTa Sfeh G IS QU T @I 71 & AT I8 Tehe Iohill WRA T 151dl sich o faemi-aeti o STgaTe H 21

8.4  AMb AmiVvn

8.4.1. ufERH%.11.11 I ANTA arett ufgufcrar wfie &, foren a2t 4o £.8.43 Fire ® (frae ad swwer: £.11.11 g 371 %.8.56 F:), o
fore dsfieror it sfrafishard i < @ 2

8.4.2 S99 2008-09 % SR 7T I Gl 1 STHITGT HeaATehah! G 3Fed ST ol T TAHa foRal qer 38eh IRuTmEa®d .1057.76

S A Yoo Ihg T =l “Iee oo @ | S fora | e o T ofer W sifafiad Jeaeme %.17.37 g o (Ta av # %.4.22
) o e 3 w1 <@ ot g foram e 2 den 3usht THged Tid 1 STt Ao fiere wrd” @ R fen e R

8.5 W fisid Sk % HIMGS! % TER Sioh 316 Tk U SATUHH el o Heiel & 20 Ufewra 3R svawah Afmi % Tae § 10 yfaerd &
TTEE T AT o o A1) a9 | Tt STaHTeh AT o gag § 20 yfaerd o1 U S0 yraa™ forn 21 Hifa § Spded ufadd o weas

fafier gTaem £.10.08 e 2|
86 brEdh{Zbl _i™" erfH§VhV {X11E JE “nndYnZ Ara AtH{pi_HVRAR” Hin ~HSAN (. g H)
{Z3Z H§ n{V {HE JE nndYnZ 2008-09 2007-08
i) 391 % oI | qoue 202.65 114.49
i) | e-freares enfemEt () 28.51 339.85
i) | r-feuress et (Frm) (14.85) 9.73
iv) | 7w 40.86 95.59
v) JAIFR UG YaIc] 540.76 226.24
Vi) | = (* I HeieE 1 %173 S I I ) * 185.58 (135.34)
Hib 983.51 650.56
8.7 I UIaUM : (5. Hs H)
Mb nndYnZ BV 2008-09 2007-08
)| %, st (1 T) 92.78 92.78
i) | @ a9 IRH g (fohu U =rat graeT st W) 12.22 =
i) | 7. Iuged A % SR FHI (I TS FH H 3G q°q1 TRT) A RS
iv) | = s7eRy (31 ) 105.00 92.78
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8.1.2 In view of net credit position in respect of unreconciled entries in the Inter Branch Account outstanding for more
than 6 months as on 31.03.2009, no provision is required.

8.1.3 Old outstanding entries in drafts payable, clearing adjustment, sundries receivable, sundry deposit accounts, etc. and
in bank reconciliation relating to Reserve Bank of India and other banks are being regularly reviewed for appropriate
adjustments.

8.1.4 Balancing of subsidiary ledgers/registers and reconciliation with general ledgers are in progress at some branches.
In the opinion of the management, consequential impact of the above on the accounts will not be significant.

8.2 Amount of Provision made for Income Tax during the year:
(Rs. In crore)
2008-09 2007-08
Provision for Taxation ( IT, FBT & WT) 540.28 226.24
a) Under Sec.115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961, a provision of Rs.151.06 crore (previous year Rs.211.52 crore) has

been made and a provision retrieval of Rs.8.05 crore (as against provision of Rs.10.00 crore made in the previous
year) has been made towards Fringe Benefit Tax liability.

b) The disputed Income Tax demand outstanding as at 31 03 2009 amounts to Rs.348.19 crore (previous year Rs.237.73
crore), out of which Rs.254.56 crore (previous year Rs.205.40 crore) has been paid / adjusted by the Department
against refund orders. Considering the various judicial pronouncements on similar issues in favour of the Bank
and the Appeals filed by the Bank for earlier Assessment Years pending before various appellate authorities, no
provision is considered necessary.

8.3 Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI
No penalty has been imposed by RBI on the Bank and this disclosure is pursuant to RBI guidelines.

8.4 Fixed Assets

8.4.1 Premises include properties costing Rs. 11.11 crore, the book value of which is Rs.8.43 crore (previous year Rs.11.11
crore and Rs.8.56 crore respectively), for which registration formalities are in progress.

8.4.2  Bank revalued its immovable properties during the year 2008-09 at fair market value by approved valuers and the
resultant appreciation of Rs. 1057.76 crore was credited to “Revaluation Reserve Account”. Additional Depreciation
on the revalued portion amountingto Rs. 17.37 crore (previous year Rs.4.22 crore) has been charged to Profit and
Loss Account and an equivalent withdrawal is made from the “Revaluation Reserve Account”.

8.5 As per RBI norms bank was hitherto providing 20% in respect of unsecured Substandard Assets and 10% in respect
of other Substandard Advances. The Bank has, from the current year made uniform provision of 20% in respect of
all substandard advances. The change in the above policy has resulted in additional provision of Rs.10.08 crore.

8.6 Break-up of ‘Provisions & Contingencies’ shown under the head Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account :
(Rs. In crore)
Provision made towards 2008 -09 2007-08
i) |Depreciation in the value of Investments 202.65 114.49
ii) | Non - Performing Assets (Adv) 28.51 339.85
iii) | Non - Performing Investments (14.85) 9.73
iii) |Standard Advances 40.86 95.59
iv) |Income Tax & FBT 540.76 226.24
v) | Others (*include wage revision of Rs.173 crore) *185.58 (135.34)
Total 983.51 650.56
8.7 Floating Provisions : (Rs. In crore)
Floating Provisions Account 2008-09 2007-08
(a) Opening Balance (1% April) 92.78 92.78
(b) Additions during the year(Quantum of Floating Provisions made) 12.22 NIL
(c) Reduction during the above year
(Purpose and amount of draw down made) NIL NIL
(d) Closing Balance (31%t March) 105.00 92.78
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8.8  JihHi{eHn"V
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8.9  ~(HiJ brHintb Unan g {HIE JE A{Y{ZU>
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% 3 a9 2005-06 % I TR YaT IRl (THUTH) i IcaiaTiied T O SIRT Rl Sk g THUnd i SRY SciaTiicd 99 % dwd
31.03.2009 ! THTH Y o for ety e o &
< TR s 4 et 43 faferm it Hi ao s Ot e st wiee g feifa 120 fferm femp ser i =pan Faa st
T i (TTUEsis) I STUET I I R HH|
< THUEH g feifa forg Te sTgEr 100 gfaera oTfed STaRaTor sTue (TUESTR) i 0 i og ran i 10 faferm quee (freat ad 10
Trferem quaet) = fefio awela g foram |

8.11 HY{F FU _m\s VWn FSU athV ~10Zn, 2008
T TR A HTd Ud @Y TR 1 3R T8 o1 foramt st el goret ohfS =K1 are forarm 2, 3501 7T St ¥ Y SROT AT derT KT TEd
ST, 2008 TTH Toh TEd IS SR i B | ISHT % STTER 3718 R 3 H Y =501 6l wrt 1 @i § gorra fozm o 2 o ufern et
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8.12  Jn_rU {dHing hV B{S™Z ~Hj Qi
9 % IE A1E 7 10 FIS T o HIE AMEH & AT Forenme 2 3fea sieh g2 o T3 1 STHIG fohaT| 3R o1 T g3 UTHIO & o
ToreRTE o T 3T A/ TSITERTT o T TH- i o §RT Ush 0T &Y 8 TR SToT 8 | 98 o SR 3181 < 718 51 TRa &9 < TS ol oI o &1i
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9. b In_nzHin (EEQ) HS AZgra nHiQrHSaU .

9.1 ZHXr ndmh {ddaU (EEQ 3)
T 2008-09 =g TRt FaTe forawor s1em & siges o mm 21

9.2 fiQn\$ Hin bi™ (EEQ 15)

9.2.1. 31.03.2009 T sfHTehe oA o STTHR AT TN TCE-15 F STTAR FHAN 14 S G¥H, I9SH, Fe2! 9T 3eaTe o fore graem for
T R | 39k TR WA TE RATeRR HEH g SATSRHfd SRl ST W SENied TeE-15 & STgHR ¥ BT o i %.92 FIg 3ht T
TR il T8 ST 39 TR TEhied ©.460 FUS hl T FHIcH <l M 1/5 97T 2| T 7 hl 15 Hehuvl el ol il 29 I awi J
I BT oG ol gATia ol ST 8, %.276 e 2

9.2.2. TRATHY AHe - 15 (WRNfaa) § oTfar ford TQ oTgem & Ua =i < e qoi o H qeet Wit TSR - wee & 37k deEfafy s

i T wfem feufa freamgem 2
. _b~r 1HZAZ 17 (wfta sfredt &9 8 o) 31.03.2009 31.03.2009
TR R * 800 % 8.00 %
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TEeTT I & 2.00% 2.00%
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8.8 Customer Complaints :
a) No. of Complaints Pending at the beginning of the year 87
b) No. of Complaints Received during the year 1566
c) No. of Complaints Redressed during the year 1584
d) No. of Complaints Pending at the end of the year 69

8.9 Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman :

a) | No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year 1
b) | No. of Awards passed by Banking Ombudsman during the year 1
c) No. of Awards implemented during the year Nil
d) [No. of unimplemented Awards Pending at the end of the year 2

8.10 Letter of Responsibility issued by the Bank:
The Bank has during the year 2005-06 issued Letter of Responsibility to the Monetory Authority of Singapore (MAS).
The financial impact under the Letter of Responsibility issued by the Bank to the MAS for the year ending 31.03.2009
is as under:

% To maintain deposits to the extent of USD 43 Million with the Singapore Branch to meet the minimum Net
adjusted HO funds (NHOF) requirement of Singapore dollar 120 Million as stipulated by MAS.

< Funding support of USD 10 Million(previous year USD 40 million) provided to enable the branch to maintain
100% Asset Maintenance requirement (AMR) as stipulated by MAS.

8.11 Agricultural Debt Waiver and Debt Relief Scheme, 2008:
Government of India has notified Relief Scheme namely “Agricultural Debt Waiver and Debt Relief Scheme, 2008”
for giving debt waiver to marginal and small farmers and to other farmers who have availed direct agriculture loan.
The agricultural debt waiver given to the eligible farmers as per the Scheme has been given effect to in the accounts
and amounts are subject to certification of claim by the auditors.

8.12 Indian Bank Trust for Rural Development:
During the year the Board has approved formation of Indian Bank Trust for Rural Development with a corpus
contribution of Rs.10 Crore. Core objective of the trust is to exclusively focus on rural development by co-
ordinating with other players/agencies who are also engaged in development of rural areas. Sums aggregating to
Rs.51 lakhs paid during the year is charged to Profit and Loss A/c.

9. DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (AS):
9.1 CASH FLOW STATEMENT (AS 3)

The Cash Flow statement for the year 2008-09 is annexed separately.
9.2 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS 15)

9.2.1 Provision has been made for employee benefits viz. pension, gratuity, leave encashment etc. as per the Actuarial
valuation as on 31.03.09 and in accordance with the Revised AS — 15. In addition, a sum of Rs. 92 crore has been
charged to Profit & Loss Account being 1/5"" of the transitional liability of Rs 460 crore ascertained in accordance with
the Revised AS - 15 on Employee Benefits notified by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The amount of
unrecognised transitional liability to be charged to Profit & Loss Account in the remaining three years is Rs.276 crore.

9.2.2  The summarised position of Post-employment benefits and long term employee benefits recognised in the Profit &
Loss Account and Balance Sheet as required in accordance with Accounting Standard — 15 (Revised) are as under:

I. PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS
[Expressed as weighted averages] 31/03/2009 31/03/2008

Discount Rate *8.00% 8.00%

Salary escalation rate 5.00% 5.00%

Attrition rate 2.00% 2.00%

Expected rate of return on Plan Assets ** 9.00% 8.50%
Method used Project Unit Credit (PUC) actuarial Method
* Discount Rate for Gratuity and Leave encashment is 7.50%. ** Expected Rate of return on Plan Assets not applicable for Leave encashment.

The estimates of future salary increases are considered taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

103



Qi B,
Indian Bank

104

df His g_n{a na "nOZn AmfV"n Hin C{MV _&~

Mib df 2008-09 (&l H)
n~0VaHS av iz & (nrdrAr) _ n[advZ - AW efEd AV efHibIng 1YizZ| neZ{Z{Y | CnXiZ{Z{Y NQQr ~ZnB
df HS Ana”™ _ nrdrAn 1559.00 463.00 221.00
SIS AT 122.30 36.15 16.92
FAHH T AT 109.45 46.85 16.96
forma Han @ - (R - ffea @) 0 0 0
forra Tran @mTa - (ffea @) 0 0 0
Uacd oy (60.48) (22.35) (19.00)
STEIAT W (HH SAReT) sfHishes 216 / (1) 4.73 16.42 2.12
T ot waTfy X fefre 1735.00 540.07 238.00

{nNb df 2007-08 (5.0l H)
. ~10"ViHS dvV_nz ¢ (nrdrAn) _ n[adVZ - AW ef Ed AV ef Hitb 1 neZ{Z{Y | CnXnZ {{Y NQQr ~Z1B
g_miz
df H§ Ara™ _ nrdrAn 1394.00 376.00 192.00
TS AT 109.42 29.42 14.75
A H HaT AFTa 93.60 33.32 11.85
forTa Fran @ - (R - fafed @) 0
forra Tran @ - (Ffea @) - - 0
Uaed A1 (52.50) (16.38) (15.17)
ST W (Hq STRET) sfiHishes 71 / (F14) 14.48 40.64 17.57
EsEIREICRIEIE 1559.00 463.00 221.00

Mnb df 2008-09 (3. St )
I11. s ST < 3fed e § afeda - AW ef Ed AV ef Hinb Ing_nYnZ TE AR | 3w A T2 TS
T o TR | A ST 1 3fed qea 1312.60 442.20 0
IS eI W Tfea gfawa 116.48 39.40 0
ERISEIENET] 175.96 65.09 19.00
Teed @y (60-48) (22.35) (19.00)
1A W (T 3TTheT) siHiehe &1 / (|19) 5.64 0.13 0
Y =l FHTIH o ATSHT SATERIT 31 3 qod 1550.20 524.47 0

{nNb df 2007-08 (%0t H)
. “nOZn AV n H C(MV &~ n[adVZ - AW ef Ed AV ef Hin b Ing_nYnZ neZ{Z{Y | CnXiZ{Z{Y NQQr ~ZiB
Y % IR ¥ AT el 1 3fd g 1086.00 350.00 0
IS STl W sTfaa ufawe 97.78 32.28 0
ERISEIERGNEE] 181.16 78.20 15.17
Uaed oY (52.50) (16.38) (15.17)
AT R (HJeH ATeheT) e g1 / (A1) 0.16 (2.00) 0

1312.60 442.20 0
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Current Year 2008-09

(Rs. in crore)

Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) Pension Gratuity Leave
- RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
PVO as at the beginning of the year 1559.00 463.00 221.00
Interest Cost 122.30 36.15 16.92
Current service cost 109.45 46.85 16.96
Past service cost - (non vested benefits) 0 0 0
Past service cost - (vested benefits) 0 0 0
Benefits paid (60.48) (22.35) (19.00)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing figure) 4.73 16.42 2.12
PVO as at the end of the year 1735.00 540.07 238.00
Previous year 2007-08 (Rs. in crore
Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) - Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
PVO as at the beginning of the year 1394.00 376.00 192.00
Interest Cost 109.42 29.42 14.75
Current service cost 93.60 33.32 11.85
Past service cost - (non vested benefits) - - 0
Past service cost - (vested benefits) - - 0
Benefits paid (52.50) (16.38) (15.17)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing figure) 14.48 40.64 17.57
PVO as at the end of the year 1559.00 463.00 221.00
Current Year 2008-09 (Rs. in crore)
1Il. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 1312.60 442.20 0
Expected return on plan assets 116.48 39.40 0
Employer’s Contributions 175.96 65.09 19.00
Benefits paid (60.48) (22.35) (19.00)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets [balancing figure] 5.64 0.13 0
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 1550.20 524.47 0
Previous year 2007-08 (Rs. in crore)
1Il. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 1086.00 350.00 0
Expected return on plan assets 97.78 32.38 0
Employer’s Contributions 181.16 78.20 15.17
Benefits paid (52.50) (16.38) (15.17)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets [balancing figure] 0.16 (2.00) 0
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 1312.60 442.20 0
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Mib df 2008-09 (=St H)
IV. “n0Zn AmfV™n na dnfiV{dHS n{V\sb dfafy | swem fafy T e
IS ST W STUfea gfawa 116.48 39.40 0
FISHT AT T sfHishes @19 (1) 5.64 0.13
IS S W ATEdferh gfawa 122.12 39.53

{nNb df 2007-08 (%0t H)

IV. “n0Zn AmfV™n na dniv{dHS n{V\$b Yy fafyr 3uar ffer T2 S

ST STfEat W sTufara ufawe 97.78 32.28 @ TE
TS STt W sfiTeReh AT (FT0) 0.16 (2.00) o
IS SATTEE G Srefereh fdhet 97.95 30.38 o

Mnb df 2008-09 (B0t |)
V. nhMnzZn 3™ n ~r_nHsHS bn~/hn{Z neZ{Z{Y | CnXnZ{Z{Y NQQr ~ZiB
T o foTu sftwreheh @4/ (1) - sreara (4.73) (16.42) (2.12)
oY o ToTe sfmisheh @/ (B1f) — e it 5.64 0.13 0
T % foTw et () / =T (0.97) 16.30 2.12
df HS XrarZ nhMiZ JE ~r_nHsHs (bon™)/Zh{Z - ~10~Va (0.91) 16.30 2.12
Y o 37 | 7 TSI T SHieRe (A1) /=T 0 0 0

{nNb df 2007-08 CESE:)
V. nhMnzZn J™n ~r_nHsHS bn/hn{Z neZ {Z{Y | CnXnZ {{Y NQQr ~Z1B
Ty o fore sfmrekes e/ (B1f) - e (14.48) (40.64) (17.57)
Ty o foTu sffmrehes @19/ (1) - AT ST 0.16 (2.00) 0
a9 o e et (emw) / w1 14.32 42.63 17.57
Y o SN TEEH T sfHeheh (1) /21 - srern 14.32 42.63 17.57
Y o 37d | 7 g T sk (1) /BT - srern 0 0 0

{nNb df 2007-08 (5.0t )
VI. VbZnl _ nhMizr J™r a{en Ana g~{YV {dibfU Tt | swem Rl T TS
STTEAIT ohl TR eld TGHT bl 1735.00 540.07 238.00
S ST s 3 gea 1550.20 524.47 0
T 184.80 15.60 238.00
qe=IToAd o T HehHUTeRTA 23 (184.80) (15.60) (37.20)
ug= 9 1 A feTd Fan AT - i e @y 0 0 0
VbZnl _ nhMizZr J°r X™Vi 0 0 200.80

{nNb df 2007-08 (7.3t H)
VI. VbZ nl _ nhMizr J"r ar{e“n Ana g~{YV {dibfU neZ{Z{Y | CnXnZ{Z{Y NQQr ~ZiB
EI LI wﬁﬁ%ﬁaﬁq‘mr@ 1559.00 463.00 221.00
ST SATTERIT 1 3 I 1312.60 442.20 0
I 246.40 20.80 221.00
g TR HERHUTRTC ST (246.40) (20.80) (49.60)
e T A forTa e e - i e o 0 0 0
VbzZnl _ nhMizZr J°r X"\ 0 0 171.40
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Current Year 2008-09

(Rs. in crore)

Pension Gratuity Leave
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS Fund Fund Encashment
Expected return on plan assets 116.48 39.40 0
Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets 5.64 0.13 0
Actual return on plan assets 122.12 39.53 0
Previous Year 2007-08 (Rs. in crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS Fund Fund Encashment
Expected return on plan assets 97.78 32.38 NA
Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets 0.16 (2.00) NA
Actual return on plan assets 97.94 30.38 NA
Current Year 2008-09 (Rs. in crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED Fund Fund Encashment
Acturial gain / (loss) for the year - Obligation (4.73) (16.42) (2.12)
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year- Plan Assets 5.64 0.13 0
Total (gain) / loss for the year (0.91) 16.30 2.12
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year (0.91) 16.30 2.12
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) / loss at the end of the year 0 0 0
Previous Year 2007-08 (Rs. in crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED Fund Fund Encashment
Acturial gain / (loss) for the year - Obligation (14.48) (40.64) (17.57)
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year- Plan Assets 0.16 (2.00) 0
Total (gain) / loss for the year 14.32 42.63 17.57
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year 14.32 42.63 17.57
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) / loss at the end of the year 0 0 0
Current Year 2008-09 (Rs. in crore)
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED | Pension Gratuity Leave
ANALYSES Fund Fund Encashment
Estimated Present value of the obligation 1735.00 540.07 238.00
Fair value of plan assets 1550.20 524.47 0
Difference 184.80 15.60 238.00
Unrecognised transitional liability (184.80) (15.60) (37.20)
Unrecognised past service cost — non vested benefits 0 0 0
Liability recognized in the balance sheet 0 0 200.80
Previous Year 2007-08 (Rs. in crore)
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND Pension Gratuity Leave
RELATED ANALYSES Fund Fund Encashment
Estimated Present value of the obligation 1559.00 463.00 221.00
Fair value of plan assets 1312.60 442.20 0
Difference 246.40 20.80 221.00
Unrecognised transitional liability (246.40) (20.80) (49.60)
Unrecognised past service cost — non vested benefits 0 0 0
Liability recognized in the balance sheet 0 0 171.40
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Mib df 2008-09 (%3 H)
Vvil. b*Edhi{iZb 1 _nhMiZ 3™ 17" neZ{Z{y | CnXnZ{Z{Y NQQr ~ZnB
TAAH =T AT 109.45 46.85 16.96
ST AT 122.30 36.15 16.92
IS AT W Tuferd gfawer (116.48) (39.40) 0
Tt sfimieres (T / T ST 39 99 O veEl TR (0.91) 16.30 2.12
39 9 § vgeHT Tt HeRHUTEhTE I S 61.60 5.20 12.40
Torma Tran e - e fAfea o 0 0 0
forma San @ - ffea @ 0 0 0
br*Ed h{Z b1 _nhMizZnJ"ni™" 175.96 65.09 48.40

{nNb df 2007-08 (5.0t )
Vil b Ed hfZ b1 _nhMiz 3™ 1™ neZ{Z{Y | CnXnZ{Z{Y NQQr ~ZnB
AT =T AT 93.60 33.32 11.85
ISR 109.42 29.42 14.75
o Snfeaat W sTfaa gfawe (97.78) (32.38) 0
ot sfiwrereh () / =1 S 39 9 | veer T R 14.32 42.63 17.57
34 a9 H qgarHT TR HehuTeRTe | g 61.60 5.20 12.40
forra @ @ - v ffea ey 0 0 0
forma San @ - ffea @ 0 0 0
bi*Edh{Zb 1 _nhMiz 3™ 1°° 181.16 78.20 56.57

Mnb df 2008-09 (B0t H)
VIIL VBZ nl _ nhMizr 3 r X iViAn _ nfadVZ neZ{Z{Y | CnXiZ{Z{Y NQQr ~Z1B
et Sat 1 IRy WY 0 0 171.40
IR = 175.96 65.09 48.40
Uacd SREH (175.96) (65.09) (19.00)
{zdb X"V Hin Avef 0 0 0

{nNb df 2007-08 (=0t 7)
VIIL VbZ nT _ nhMizr °r X™ivaAn_ n[adVzZ neZ{Z{Y | CnxnZ{Z{Y NQQr ~ZiB
e e &1 3Ty 9y 0 0 130.00
ITIFIER 79 181.16 78.20 56.57
Uacd SREH (181.16) (78.20) (15.17)
{Zdb X"V Hin Avef 0 0 171.40

(&0l |)
IX. dV_nZ df HS {bE e neZ{Z{Y | CnXnZ{Z{Y | NQQr~ZmB
m&wwaﬁm:{ugq 1735.00 540.07 238.00
FISHT SATTETT 1550.20 524.47 0
AR (%) (184.80) (15.60) (238.00)
IS AT T TS THIASH (4.73) (2.92) 3.83
RISEIEC I RIR GRS EIRISE] 5.64 0.13 0
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Current Year 2008-09

(Rs. in crore)

VIl. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND Pension Gratuity Leave
LOSS: Fund Fund Encashment
Current service cost 109.45 46.85 16.96
Interest Cost 122.30 36.15 16.92
Expected return on plan assets (116.48) (39.40) 0
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the year (0.91) 16.30 2.12
Transitional Liability recognised in the year 61.60 5.20 12.40
Past service cost - non-vested benefits 0 0 0
Past service cost - vested benefits 0 0 0
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss 175.96 65.09 48.40
Previous Year 2007-08 (Rs. in crore)
VIl. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND Pension Gratuity Leave
LOSS: Fund Fund Encashment
Current service cost 93.60 33.32 11.85
Interest Cost 109.42 29.42 14.75
Expected return on plan assets (97.78) (32.38) 0
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the year 14.32 42.63 17.57
Transitional Liability recognised in the year 61.60 5.20 12.40
Past service cost - non-vested benefits - - 0
Past service cost - vested benefits - - 0
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss 181.16 78.20 56.57
Current Year 2008-09 (Rs. in crore)
VIll. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE | Pension Gratuity Leave
SHEET Fund Fund Encashment
Opening net liability 0 0 171.40
Expense as above 175.96 65.09 48.40
Contribution paid (175.96) (65.09) (19.00)
Closing net liability 0 0 200.80
Previous Year 2007-08 (Rs. in crore)
VIill. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE | Pension Gratuity Leave
SHEET Fund Fund Encashment
Opening net liability 0 0 130.00
Expense as above 181.16 78.20 56.57
Contribution paid (181.16) (78.20) (15.17)
Closing net liability 0 0 171.40
(Rs. in crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
IX. AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT YEAR Fund Fund Encashment
Present Value of obligation 1735.00 540.07 238.00
Plan Assets 1550.20 524.47 0
Surplus (Deficit) (184.80) (15.60) (238.00)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities (4.73) (2.92) 3.83
Experience adjustments on plan assets 5.64 0.13 0
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(3.0t )
IX. {nNb df H§ {bE ai{e neZ{Z{Y | CnXiz{Z{Y NQQr ~ZnB
ST BT A Hoo 1559.00 463.00 221.00
IS ATTETT 1312.60 442.40 0
SRR (=7eT) (246.40) (20.80) (221.00)
IS AT T STIHT FHRSH (14.48) (40.64) (17.57)
TSI AT T ST THRSH 0.16 (2.00) 0

(%<t H)
X. “n0Zn AV n HS _» ™~ gdJ (HSb ~10zn Ampiiv-n HS n{veV ) neZ {Z{Y | CnXnZ {Z{Y | neZ{Z{Y | CnXnZ {Z{Y

2008-09 2007-08

A TR ) g 29.00%|  26.00% 30.00% 26.00%
T TR i gfafaa 21.00% | 17.00% 22.00% 19.00%
I TUTECTET! HIINE A1S 47.00%|  55.00% 45.00% 51.00%
Ao, AT o Sfenel TR 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
afEEta 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
[ENEEERIRISE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
TRt R Sateed At 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
I (3g@ ) Fsft g s1re 3.00% 2.00% 3.00% 2.00%
T 100.00% | 100.00% 100.00%|  100.00%

(%0t H)

neZ{Z{y | I {Qufe | nez{zly | JA{afe
2008-09 2007-08

X|. STt o 3 ST SHTET T Iew 1 FeA T S 200.00 | 80.00 200.00 |  80.00

9.3 MES [am{QJ (EEg 17)
TAGTH TR T TR fisTd Sk o fawmaet o Tgam, o o el bl rafies @ue 721, HReR ve S O Y HuRe /9w
e geu St vd o1 St aftErer” it & qun fidta @ve s i Fimifas e @ @ aeit e “siaid” & ®9 § arffsa fohm mn
g, fergam 2 -
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9.3

(Rs.crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
IX. AMOUNT FOR THE PREVIOUS YEAR Fund Fund Encashment
Present Value of obligation 1559.00 463.00 221.00
Plan Assets 1312.60 442.20 0
Surplus (Deficit) (246.40) (20.80) (221.00)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities (14.48) (40.64) (17.57)
Experience adjustments on plan assets 0.16 (2.00) 0
X. MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN ASSETS (AS Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN ASSETS) Fund Fund Fund Fund
2008-09 2007-08
Government of India Securities 29.00% 26.00% 30.00% 26.00%
State Government Securities 21.00% 17.00% 22.00% 19.00%
High Quality Corporate Bonds 47.00% 55.00% 45.00% 51.00%
Equity shares of listed companies 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Property 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2.00%
Funds managed by Insurer 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Others (to specify) Private Sector Bonds 3.00% 2.00% 3.00% 2.00%
Total 100.00% | 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
(Rs.crore)
Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
Fund Fund Fund Fund
2008-09 2007-08
XI. ENTERPRISE’S BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION
DURING NEXT YEAR 200.00 80.00 200.00 80.00

SEGMENT REPORTING (AS 17)

As per the Reserve Bank of India guidelines on Accounting Standards, the Bank’s operations are classified into
Primary segment i.e. the business segment comprising of ‘Treasury’, ‘Corporate / Wholesale Banking’, ‘Retail
Banking’ and ‘Other Banking Operations’ and Secondary segment being the geographical segment comprising of

‘Domestic’ and ‘International’ as follows:
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1S [ann{QJ (%. St H)
F . |fao 3 7l =l THTH T 9
31.03.2009 | 31.03.2008 | 31.03.2009 | 31.03.2008
(Sramdiea) | (cremdeh) | (cemwiad) | (Sreraiad)
1 - HS Hinan~na B Sn
1 1S~ a0id
%) T TR 537.64| 43878.00 1967.71 1893.89
@) FRe AR 622.91| 56272.00 2288.66 1994.65
) e AT 798.71| 56263.34 3061.11 2015.40
o) =1 ST afETer 189.22| 10871.40 548.30 314.72
Hib 2148.48 | 167284.74 7865.77 6218.67
2T : ST G T 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
n[aMibZn g {Zdb {~{H$"n / An™ 2148.48| 167284.74 7865.77 6218.67
2 1Sr™ nfaun_ (bi)
%) TSI TR 290.73 43.94 521.46 327.87
@) FRe A 251.86 188.16 667.04 512.53
M) gaw A 110.64 192.21 877.13 544.07
o) =1 ST afETer -17.51 98.66 163.20 274.82
Hib 635.72 522.97 2228.83 1659.30
(i) =t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) 3= s = 24.32 178.20 443.23 424.32
(iii) T-sTrereda 31T 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
% @ e e 611.40 344.77 1785.59 1234.97
EERIEIEE
%) TSI TR 25950..26 | 28945.36 29503.26 28945.36
w) FmRe 3R 29492.50 | 20939.50 29492.50 20939.15
) e AfET 25031.40| 20081.22 25031.40 20081.22
o) =1 ST afErer 296.48 541.90 296.48 541.90
84323.65| 70507.63 84323.65 70507.63
SRR
%) TSR ufETE 27006.54| 26820.67 27006.54 26820.67
w) e AfF 26996.69| 19402.14 26996.69 19402.14
) e S 22913.11| 18622.20 22913.11 18622.20
o) o i afereH 271.39 502.12 271.39 502.12
Tl 77187.73| 70507.63 77187.73 70507.63
IS AT
| ]
%) it afareH 2093.59|  1638.47 7665.87 6072.30
@) frsft afeameH 54.89 34.38 199.90 146.37
Fa 2148.48| 1672.85 7865.77 6218.67
Il e
%) it afareH 80136.46| 67571.27 80136.46 67571.27
@) fersft afeamem 3985.29|  2936.42 3985.29 2936.42
Hib 84121.75| 70507.69 84121.75 70507.69

die: WedR HATEIE! & IR W TSN o431 hl A6 fohaT ST 2|
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SEGMENT REPORTING

(Rs in Crore)

Particulars 3 months ended Year ended | Year ended
31.03.09| 31.03.08 31.03.09 31.03.08
(Audited) | (Audited) (Audited) (Audited)
Part A. Business Segments
I. Segment Revenue
(a) Treasury Operations 537.70 437.26 1949.29 1893.20
(b) Corporate Banking 670.97 580.72 2435.98 2029.81
(c) Retail Banking 817.77 585.32 3063.72 2047.55
(d) Other Banking Operations 122.04 69.55 416.78 248.11
Total 2148.48 1672.85 7865.77 6218.67
Less: Inter Segment Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Sales/Income from operations 2148.48 1672.85 7865.77 6218.67
2. Segment Results (Profit)
(a) Treasury Operations 73.08 38.79 262.42 312.59
(b) Corporate Banking 129.43 207.85 373.93 554.67
(c) Retail Banking 316.78 216.84 1210.16 584.00
(d) Other Banking Operations 116.43 59.48 382.32 208.04
Total 635.72 522.96 2228.83 1659.30
Less: (I) Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(ii) Other Un-allocable Expenditure 24.32 178.20 443.24 424.32
(iii) Un-allocable income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Profit Before Tax 611.40 344.76 1785.59 1234.98
Segment Assets
(a) Treasury Operations 29484.39| 28687.87 29484.39 28687.87
(b) Corporate Banking 29224.75| 21112.45 29224.75 21112.45
(c) Retail Banking 25113.12| 20158.59 25113.12 20158.59
(d) Other Banking Operations 299.48 548.78 299.48 548.78
Total 84121.74| 70507.69 84121.74 70507.69
Segment Liabilities
(a) Treasury Operations 26983.27| 26588.19 26983.27 26588.19
(b) Corporate Banking 26745.66| 19567.23 26745.66 19567.23
(c) Retail Banking 22982.81| 18683.17 22982.81 18683.17
(d) Other Banking Operations 274.09 508.60 274.09 508.60
Total 76985.83| 65347.19 76985.83 65347.19
Unallocated liabilities 7135.91 5160.50 7135.91 5160.50
Part B. Geographic Segments
I. Revenue
a) Domestic Operations 2093.59 1638.47 7665.87 6072.30
b) Foreign Operations 54.89 34.38 199.90 146.37
Total 2148.48 1672.85 7865.77 6218.67
Il. Assets
a) Domestic Operations 80136.45| 67571.27 80136.45 67571.27
b) Foreign Operations 3985.29 2936.42 3985.29 2936.42
Total 84121.74| 70507.69 84121.74 70507.69
Note : Allocation of segmental expenses is done based on the segmental assets.
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94  g~0nj nHQrHaU (E Eg 18)
elg Y&Tl o ATH AT sieh o U1 3ok Haiel
E)  AZfIn
i. 3T 3% i fafiee
ii.  3e % ade st afdas fafies
ii. gshs Fore fafics
~n  gh™dr. (FIr dn_rU ~H)
i, Ugad U o
i, oEfR arr Sw
iii. 9ga Wfem o S (26.03.08 i whfud)
gr.  _» n~YHis™ Hin{_HS
NP EWGRTSHE - 78 T& yaiel Fawrh
sft v, gawfre — HTTeTeR fHaeTeR
#ff TIY YR Wgeed - FriaTeTeh e

g~{YV miQu bZXZ {Z8Z{b{1V h .
%, UYE TSI KTk I Y o SH T 33.41 ATE T iiefies 1 A e mn (frse ad €.27.10 @)

off T TH g TS, 9 16 ¥ gacd arfeafi (01.04.08 @ 31.03.09) e & Heiftra dieamed %.6.98 @@ %.7.75 @@
#ft © gemforH, wrfuters ek gee arfefiss (01.04.08 & 31.03.09) foure & Tafed diedres | €.6.80 @ %.5.42 A

oft 3T Y} WezT=T, iUtk fawreh yaed aifeafie (15.10.08 & 31.03.09) %.2.84 @@
21 % 1 FIehard] qaqd 31 Td ¥ 1 I e i s i (FAN S § Il Farafy o fow) e | €.2.29 @@ %.1.33 9@
T T dieamed

W, oIguirE o weEfiE & aft e s Esiid urel gehdieRr € TE-18 % U9 o STgER YehdteRto e foRen e B, R ww e susewi
1 Ik o O Haferd widt, St T e R U 2, yehdiehr @ g T R

9.5 nQQ (EEg 19)

T /foRTT ok STTe W ot TS Tra e i Seh il ST aR Fellehd /qE i A & | tfafier fome /uger forra o foramal o day | e i qganstt
=1 Fue S7era Tefietor W AT ST 21

9.6 n{V e "a AOZ (EEg 20)

T 2008-09 2007-08
fend] TR U 7 3TAEY L o W18 A @ (%S H) 1201.45 967.79
<feret ST 1 wifta sfea T 429770000 | 42,97,70,000
it TR e 1 A TR ga TS %.27.96 %.22.52
ftt $ferdl TR S7feRd qoa %.10.00 %.10.00
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9.4 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS 18)

Names of the Related Parties and their relationship with the Bank :
a) Subsidiaries :
i. Ind Bank Housing Ltd.
ii. Indbank Merchant Banking Services Ltd.
iii. Indfund Management Ltd.

b) Associates : (Regional Rural Banks)

i)  Pallavan Grama Bank

ii) Saptagiri Grameena Bank

iii) Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank (established on 26.03.08)

c) Key Managerial Personnel:
Shri. M S Sundara Rajan Chairman & Managing Director
Shri. A. Subramanian Executive Director

Shri. Anup Sankar Bhattacharya Executive Director
Related Party transactions are as under:

a) Remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel during the year Rs. 33.41 lakhs (previous year Rs 27.10 lakhs)

Shri. M S Sundara Rajan, CMD

Remuneration paid (01.04.08 to 31.03.09) Rs.6.98 lakhs

Performance Linked Incentive Rs.7.75 lakhs

Shri. A Subramanian, ED

Remuneration paid (01.04.08 to 31.03.09) Rs.6.80 lakhs

Performance Linked Incentive Rs.5.42 lakhs

Shri. Anup Sankar Bhattacharya, ED

Remuneration paid (15.10.08 to 31.03.09) Rs.2.84 lakhs

Dr. K C Chakrabarty Ex - CMD

Arrears on Pay revision (for his tenure at our Bank) Rs.2.29 lakhs

Performance Linked Incentive Rs.1.33 lakhs
b) The transactions with subsidiaries and associates have not been disclosed in view of para 9 of AS-18 ‘Related Party

Disclosure’, which exempts state controlled enterprises from making any disclosure pertaining to their transactions
with other related parties which are also state controlled enterprises.

9.5 Leases (AS 19)

The properties taken on lease/rental basis are renewable/ cancelable at the option of the Bank. The Bank’s liabilities
in respect of disputes pertaining to additional rent / lease rent are recognized on settlement or on renewal.

9.6 Earnings Per Share (AS 20)
Particulars 2008-09 2007-08
Net Profit after tax available for equity shareholders (Rs. in Crore) 1201.45 967.79
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 429770000 429770000
Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share Rs.27.96 Rs 22.52
Nominal value per Equity Share Rs.10.00 Rs 10.00
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9.7  E. Ar naHan H {bE b InHaU (EEg 22)

e sreufia o= enfeaat) / S (reufia o 3Fand) o g deesh = TR R -

SrQrE / SrQrEb gKQHS (%. ST H)
gKQHS 31-03-2009 | 31-03-2008
AniiW{JV Hia AnpiiV "
1. 3THIa g 0.00 521.86
2. A / BReTEesivH W 310, Sad1st o1 JTaem 104.09 69.35
3. Tt qeATeRAl H ST = 3.14 5.49
4, W% F T 1.69 0.84
Hb-SrQre 108.92 597.54
AniW{JV Hsa X~ VIE
1. for snfeqi ® g™ 39.57 57.78
2. TR gfayfoai | = 143.87 154.65
3. 92 @A H [ T @l g IEgH 169.49 134.72
Hb - SrQrEb 352.93 347.15
{zdb SrQrE / SrQrEb -244.01 25.39

*WPIgel Bl g [JaR0 BT &9 H RIBR IR U&T H B Fhidlel I ORI TR WRIAT PRy

1. °Zv_ dHipénHs Ha (E_EQr) FiU
Y % S sk - TR AT, 1961 % STTIAR =ITqH Sehfedeh T (THUL) % STTET TR 7 Ta9H foRa 8 SHfeh qeerdad! aui § §231h
% foT0 3L shfee o 9 § 3Uaied B | /TR UM, 1961 3 q8d STTEHITSTTE S SR “THUL o TaY H 3cTed shiee o ohameh W fawma
IR % TTET FTAHM Y o T £.151.06 FIS % THUZ hfee I THTE hfee THaR @A FI fofe e “ITae™ TR yrefieRare” & a&d
T T B WA W shfee R e 2

9.8 AmfiV nHin AZOHS hnzn (EEg 28)
e e st S for So <l e-faredta enfeeat 2, e snfead o &9 ° o foa man 2 7 o6 Fone 315 7 aref) 3h1E o &9 | < o
SATSHITTTE g ST TE 28 R YNNG ol 718 ® | Yeier oht T o sieh sht fR omfeaa o 15 ofsieh 21 21

10.  bi™e
B{1Qr. Sferdt emwrer & grae ® 20 gfaeTa w1 Sifow AT (%.85.95 ) 3R 30 gfawrd 1 gEatfad ifaw @i (%.128.93 HS)
e 21
fiWn~r Ja - gM™r A{Y_1Z e”a ., gearfera amsmer § 31.12.2008 e 8.75 UfeeTd 3 € T Jacd %.26.25 U 1 STafH AT e 31 a9
o fote gl @it @ €.37.50 U0 ®, S 01.04.2008 & 30.09.2008 @ 8.75 Ufwrd W 3l 01.10.2008 & 31.03.2009 T
10 gfara R afterfera fomam mam )

11, fofay sma @ ad & dRF o2 @ # o1l e Erdt #§ gge T €. 183.00 FUE il Uit e ? (frser ad £.312.93 FR)

12. YEYH T EieRare 3 %, 173 g shi Ui et 8 S aWgiiar 7 8 o ShRoT JaeH o aaquT HETor o STTEm W HH=mieE o g /
AT ST SR T o Ui TR T graem 21 R aemaEded S Q@ A % Y § ggfd gurisE R ST

13. o=l o & ST/RSl &l 1] T o YRS o STTEY T o (oTT STa1 el HATavaeh &1, [: Hgas, / TIaiiehd fohal T 21

E_EggiXam0Z Eg~{UZ T. T, HeerErd dr Jugz
Feae vd yAy R FHriTerh FaT® e R &l Jeith

DIRECTORS:
HAR ST F, T SR TMITAg-aT, 3T T, 2 2 T, <F it Gerert 1, #fwedt anfen @, 0. = AR vared

AUDITORS:

gZXr b 11Hia gZXr b 11Hina gZXr b 11Hina
AR, e IR, W, WAt Y. T, A 9
AR TAERR TAERR
(M.No. 008460) (M.No. 051979) (M.No. 004865)
gZXr b 11Hia gZXr b 11Hia gZXr b 1Hia
9 va ficde T YR A T
BEC TARRER RIECH
(M.No. 014278) (M.No. 022137) (M.No. 023998)
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9.7

9.7

9.8

10

11

12

13

A. Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22)
The major components of DTA (Deferred Tax Assets) / DTL (Deferred Tax Liabilities) are as follows:
DTA / DTL COMPONENTS
(Rs. in Crore)
Components 31.03.2009 31.03.2008
Deferred Tax Assets
1. Brought forward losses* 0.00 521.86
2. Liabilities provision allowable on payment / crystallization 104.09 69.35
3. Expenditure allowable in future assessments 3.14 5.49
4. Staff welfare expenses 1.69 0.84
TOTAL- DTA 108.92 597.54
Deferred Tax Liabilities
1. Depreciation on Fixed Assets 39.57 57.78
2. Interest on Government securities 143.87 154.65
3. Provision for Written-off Accounts 169.49 134.72
TOTAL - DTL 352.93 347.15
NET DTA/ DTL (244.01) 250.39
*having regard to returns of income filed and relying on certain favourable judicial pronouncements.
B. Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit
During the year the Bank has provided for Income Tax in accordance with the Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) as per
the Income Tax Act, 1961 which is available as Tax credit to be set off in subsequent years. In accordance with the
“Guidance Note on Accounting for credits available in respect of MAT under the Income Tax Act, 1961” issued by
the ICAl the MAT credit for the current year amounting to Rs.151.06 crore has been credited to P& L Account under
‘Provisions and contingencies’ by debiting MAT credit entitlement Account.
Impairment of Assets (AS 28)
Fixed Assets being the non-financial assets possessed by the Bank are treated as “Corporate Assets” and not as Cash
generating units as defined by AS 28 issued by ICAL In the opinion of the management there is no impairment of any
of the fixed assets of the bank.
Dividend
Equity: Provision for equity dividend includes interim dividend at 20% (Rs.85.95 crores) and proposed final dividend at
30% (Rs.128.93 crores).
Perpetual non-cumulative Preference Shares: Proposed dividend include interim dividend of Rs.26.25 crore paid at
the rate of 8.75% upto 31.12.2008. The preference dividend proposed for the year is Rs.37.50 crore reckoned at 8.75%
from 01.04.2008 to 30.09.2008 and 10% from 01.10.2008 to 31.03.2009.
Miscellaneous income includes a sum of Rs.183.00 crore being recovery in written-off accounts during the year
(Previous year Rs.312.93 crore).
Provisions and Contingencies include a sum of Rs.173.00 crore being provisions made towards arrears of employees’
remuneration / benefits based on current assessment of the management pending finalization of the settlement.
Appropriate adjustments will be carried out in the year of meeting the crystallized commitments.
Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to current year’s figures.
M S SUNDARA RAJAN A SUBRAMANIAN A S BHATTACHARYA V. GANESAN
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director Executive Director General Manager
DIRECTORS:

KUMAR SANJAY KRISHNA, C R GOPALASUNDARAM, ASHOK GUPTA, T T NATARAJAN, DR G SUDHAKAR RAO, Mrs. SARIA KHAN, PROF. NARENDRA KUMAR AGRAWAL

AUDITORS:
For R SUBRAMANIAN AND COMPANY For R GOPAL & ASSOCIATES For GRANDHY & CO.,
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
R SUBRAMANIAN R P AGARWAL G S RAMACHANDRA RAO
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Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
P L MITTAL S SUNDARA RAMAN S SWAMINATHAN
Partner Partner Partner
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AT 31, 2009 ! GATH Y o foTu Terd] yare foawor

(Fuy &IRY #)
31.03.2009 Hi 31.03.2008 Hil
g_nadf g_radf
b d hi{Z =ref H§ AZgna {Zdb b 124532 30 1008 73 93
{ZaZ{b{1V hv g_n"10Z
UTEY™ & TR 983 50 72 650 55 70
TR 84 55 76 102 44 98
amfeqat i forsht w =ty (682) 52 12
Hin™ erb nOr n[adVzn HS nd njaMibzJV b 2313 31 96 1762 26 73
n[aMibZJV Amfivn_ d{d / Hs
Frrareti # gfg (8855002) (10373341)
fiet & gfg (116265672) (107806026)
=1 anfe 4 d{O (1360414) (256606)
(126481088) (118435973)
n[aMibzIV X VoA _ d{O / HS r
StTeT # iy 115358837 13955 04 10
Ui # HY_r (7524568) (6532135)
31 garett # et (659732) (9818614)
10717 45 37 12319 96 61
n[aMinbZn g g{OV Hib ZHXr 382 66 45 2238 63 61
A nfafafern & Tod gare
A AR At Tlig (1056680) (966908)
Ir=e anife < forght 66108 14073
{Zde JV{d{Y 1 g g{OV Hib ZHXr (990572) (952835)
{dEvnnfU J{V{d{Y"n g Hb ZHSXr ndlih
SIEINEI Rl (3191120) (1609310)
AT foraeor SR At sTerRrt (534995) (273502)
{dEvnnfU J{V{d{Y n g g{OV {Zdb ZHXr (3726115) (1882812)
uftererTa nfafafte & Tedt 382 66 45 2238 63 61
e nfafafien & Tt gare (990572) (952835)
Ferequreor miffafer & Ferdt yare (3726115) (1882812)
ZHiXr Ana ZHXr g_HiaUn _ d{O amHs_r (890042) (19550714)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2009

(Rs in Thousands)

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2009 31.03.2008
Net Profit as per Profit and Loss Account 1245 32 30 1008 73 93
Adjustments for :
Provisions and Contingencies 983 50 72 650 55 70
Depreciation 84 55 76 102 44 98
Profit on sale of assets (6 82) 5212
2313 31 96 1762 26 73
Increase/Decrease in Operating Assets
Increase in Investments (885 50 02) (1037 33 41)
Increase in advances (11626 56 72) (10780 60 26)
Increase in other assets (136 04 14) (25 66 06)

(12648 10 88)

(11843 59 73)

Increase/Decrease in Operating liabilities

Increase in Deposits 11535 88 37 13955 04 10
Decrease in Borrowings (752 45 68) (653 21 35)
Decrease in other liabilities (65 97 32) (981 86 14)
10717 45 37 12319 96 61
Net Cash generated from operations 382 66 45 2238 63 61

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (105 66 80) (96 69 08)
Sale of Fixed Assets 66108 14073
(99 05 72) (95 28 35)

cash flow from Financing Activities
Dividend paid (319 11 20) (160 93 10)
Dividend distribution tax paid (53 49 95) (27 35 02)
Net cash generated from financing activities (372 61 15) (188 28 12)
Cash flow from Operating Activities 382 66 45 2238 63 61
Cash flow from Investing Activities (99 05 72) (95 28 3b)
Cash flow from Financing Activities (372 61 15) (188 28 12)
Increase or (decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (89 00 42) 1955 07 14
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Qi B,
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df Hf nna™ _ ZHiXr d ZHSXr g_HtaU
TRt TR AT Tierd Sk o | 9y 189 48 32 14107 12
HPEEE 6243 46 14 3588 37 94
AR sl S % T =Te] @ | 3 68 56 74 363978
et H 219 7R AT UF ST I W g R ol H 1
(%) =g @rdl # 10093 50 82 97
(@) =g <1 @t i 100 00 02 680 00 00
I U 3T G W G (et #)
A % ST
i) =@l § 105 75 14 246 08 68
i) 3= < @t § 56 27 83 419129
iii) AT Ud e gE W O TR 82717 3307 37
677282 29 4817 75 15
df Hf s _ ZHSXr d ZHiXr g_HéaU 6683 81 87 6772 82 29
TRt SR T fierd sk o @ 9y
T | TR 248 02 60 189 48 32
AT FsTel sfeh o &1 1] @Td | 39 5963 54 91 6243 46 14
SeRi § 31 3T AT UF 3769 I UR G AR
Sent 1 1Y
(%) =re @ral §
(@) o= 51 @rdi § 57 18 48 68 56 74
HITT U 3T G W AR (SR H) 101 82 34 10093
T o ST 50 00 00 100 00 02
i) =T @l d 143 46 47 105 75 14
i) o 5w o 110 44 28 56 27 83
iii) W UF 3T G W G /AR 93279 82717
6683 81 87 6772 82 29
E_Eg giXam0Z Eg~ {UZ T o, weerand dr JUgz
61 v v faer e FHaT® e g TR yeEH
DIRECTORS:
FAR AT FO1, Tt TR MTerg=<t, T2 a1, & A TeTem, T S gomst 14, Hfiud anfen @M, 0. R GAR 3prare
AUDITORS:
gZXr b 1Hina gZXr b 11Hina gZXr b 11Hina
AR, GIFATIA IR, . FRATA S, Td. IMEs 9
i i EES
(M.No. 008460) (M.No. 051979) (M.No. 004865)
gZXr b 11Hia gZXr b 11Hia gZXr b 11Hia
SIRCREE] T G A TR, IR
i R o
(M.No. 014278) (M.No. 022137) (M.No. 023998)

I A
@ : 27.04.2009

120




arfie faid Annual Report 2008 - 09

Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and balances with RBI

Cash in hand 189 48 32 14107 12
Balances with RBI in current account 6243 46 14 3588 37 94
Balances with Banks and Money at call and short notice
Balances with Banks

(a) in current accounts 68 56 74 363978
(b) in other deposit accounts 10093 50 82 97
Money at call and short notice (with Banks) 100 00 02 680 00 00
Outside India
1) in Current Accounts 10575 14 246 08 68
ii) in other deposit accounts 56 27 83 4191 29
iii) Money at call and short notice 82717 3307 37
6772 82 29 4817 75 15
Cash equivalents at the end of the year 6683 81 87 6772 82 29

Cash at the end of the year
Cash and balances with RBI
Cash in hand 248 02 60 189 48 32
Balances with RBI in current account 5963 54 91 6243 46 14
Balances with Banks and Money at call
and short notice

Balances with Banks

(a) in current accounts 57 18 48 68 56 74
(b) in other deposit accounts 10182 34 10093
Money at call and short notice (with Banks) 50 00 00 100 00 02
Outside India

1) in Current Accounts 143 46 47 10575 14
ii) in other deposit accounts 110 44 28 56 27 83
iii) Money at call and short notice 93279 82717

6683 81 87 6772 82 29
M S SUNDARA RAJAN A SUBRAMANIAN A S BHATTACHARYA V. GANESAN
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director Executive Director General Manager
DIRECTORS:

KUMAR SANJAY KRISHNA, C R GOPALASUNDARAM, ASHOK GUPTA, T T NATARAJAN, DR G SUDHAKAR RAO, Mrs. SARIA KHAN, PROF. NARENDRA KUMAR AGRAWAL

AUDITORS:
For R SUBRAMANIAN AND COMPANY For R GOPAL & ASSOCIATES For GRANDHY & CO.,
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
R SUBRAMANIAN R P AGARWAL G S RAMACHANDRA RAO
Partner Partner Partner
(M.No. 008460) (M.No. 051979) (M.No. 004865)
For PL MITTAL & CO For VISWANATHAN & SWAMINATHAN For GANESAN AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
P L MITTAL S SUNDARA RAMAN S SWAMINATHAN
Partner Partner Partner
(M.No. 014278) (M.No. 022137) (M.No. 023998)

Place : Chennai
Date : 27.04.2009
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ST 18 - HEH ATt e

b 11H{U His nanan ..

foredtiar foraor tfoeTféer AmTa gen W fRa RN geae 6
TN 1 T i G T TR ST & G 3 W s
T H IRA § y=fera wifafiek T vd ugfad o gugey § ao
Torewtt # oo st & Hay § 31T 7 Fq’ I W 39 9
yafera Tifafesk graum ud Tgfad % GHIEd

bzZXZ {0Z_{dXer{d{Z_~ e _bh

TaTehferd faeeft afemer 1 o in-ommesfaa faesf afemert &
Torgeft gt QAT BT TR, ST Tt TRaTeh T (3778 &
T 37S) T SR foRT U @R A - 11 (TWE-11) % AgER
foran T R)

2.1 g_rHi{bV {dXer n[aMibZn H§ g~Y _ n[adVZ ..

1. focef g1 oHeA sFaTell WA REnstt S gt
foraeft afmerem” § afigra foram o & den 3 wmEnet §
foresft ot el 1 et feeft ot s @
(e 3R Ao ATk STEd & (SsgUaIR) W ast
ERIEEI

2. fosft ge1 enfeq wa Saarsti st o it wwift W e g
arfergfaa i W afafdd foram w21

3. fooufi ye A qowiferd wiiehfa, I8TeRHT Td 311 aeHeEaret
SR TR ot e g it iy W srfigfed wETE
0 W ufeafdd fo a1 )

4. focdim o & gwify w foesht ga1 enfel v Saarst &
Froe wd uftada & Seare fafme siad 1, 373 afea am
I S7afY & TH T AT = HEAT SO

5. ok e faf wfesrett s wfeerere i W yee for
ST & 3TN Sher ot quTeE gl W Yo foRam ST @ S
afoTTH} geTE S AT S T TR o ST e ST 2

2.2 Jag_rH{bV {dXer n[aMibZn H§ g~Y _ n[adVZ

foesft wmEet 1 Mr-wwmehiora foesht ufmmed & w9 #
Fffepa foram ST 2 37K forecfia feamott =it fmrgam ufafda
fra ST ®

1. STRfEHe JAa1ett i Il id §U, SMfEd UF Jarsti
9 it AT W e g IfEfa o W afafda frn
ST R

2. I U ¥ H %heW g GEtd fou f wmfy w
sfergfea fommet sived gumem ot W afafdd foa s 2

3. Tiow fawl & fuem @, @t ufomh fafma et =
Tt 3ar-=rea ff” T gus @ § dfad @
ST R
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3

{zde

3.1 % ¥ Frm wem A e o § ¥ s %
st et o et & i e T R -

> uftgqgar & fofg @ T (Te.dem.)
> ferhl &g SUeTsd (T.U%.TH)
» AR % foTu W@ T (Ve.u%.3)

TRuEdT T Uk W@ o TR o @1 U0 T8 giafaat &
“EMQIE_"" gari o stwia afishd forarm T 81 37eq S1afar & 4o /
TS & H IAR-TCTE § TATH ITH SATIR A o ST F |1 ITH
it 775 afergfereni 1 “EMENIQr st  aeffepat foram T 71 ot et
ferfoat St Suad @t yemt & T ot 8, 3%, “EE\IEQ” vt #
Fffepa foram w81 w= &) uw yert vt it gfegfaat A i w
ITH 1 I TE 1 9 T i | ot S 2 o7 e § 39 et
urfardht o # fafifsa foram sman )

3.2 wRd # FE o1 goured wdta fisd S o feenfdsn &
ugEd e foRar ST 2:

(%) “EMQrE_" yant & ufafa o1 gearer o7si ot @mTa W fora
STt ® e 39 e § S Sifhd gew § onE arma
Afereh 2t &1, 39 el §, Sifehd God W IS ArTd
Tt SAfereRar w1 itadEdr <Al ST STaty § uftemted fome
ST 8| SN/ Ter S § 5w werdied g | wiifie
R mn 8, Tl o Hqou ®, ST g o STarran foRd
3T BT ol UEH ol TS © SR yra™ foRe e 31 UE B
1 ferfror 3t geh fore graremm gk e 2 e1em @ T
ST 2

(@) “EENEQ” et & farsti 1 Hoaierd, SToiR god W, fommet
STl W Errar qen arfferoEm foman siman 21 9fe =g
et geagm =, 9 38 a1 o 8 i for s g,
SiaIfer foret e Heagha e W Suehl et R 31 S 2
30 gt 8 SR R 3ifshd A % e FafFaes gfasgfasi &
o2 e | g ftard T foha S 21

(M) “EMENQr” et # weft ¢ Sufwaer uferfaai =1 anfas
ST T STSTR I SATeha foha St 21 Taet geazm, afe
SIS B, 1 19 o T i@ § SEh! TTeTeT foham ST & STaifeh
faa geaafs, afe #E &1, W e 72 foan S 21 smw
 3ifehd o 3 % w1e Jafaass gfodfaal, @ yard 4 8, &
T g1 | 1S ufard T BT 7|
(&) “EE\EQ” Ed “EMENSQr” warmi & gfaforti w1 weame
ﬁﬂﬂ?[ﬁﬂrw%
i) g TR A gfaufadt w1 goaiee ureRd e
TEIEEE 1T sfean (Hheets), fhame o wet wiehe
T SHafess THITHue™ 1% Sfea (T 3118 T o <€t
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SCHEDULE 18 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION 3.

The financial statements are prepared by following the
going concern concept on historical cost convention
and conform to the statutory provisions and practices
prevailing in India in respect of Indian branches and in
respect of foreign branches as per statutory provisions
and practices prevailing in the respective countries,
unless otherwise stated.

2. TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Foreign Currency transactions of integral foreign
operations and non-integral foreign operations are
accounted for as per Accounting Standard-11 (AS-11)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India (ICAI).

2.1 Translation in respect of integral foreign
operations

1. Indian branches having foreign currency

transactions have been classified as “Integral
foreign operations” and foreign exchange
transactions at these branches have been
recorded at the Weekly Average Rate ( WAR)
notified by Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association
of India ( FEDAI).

2. Foreign currency assets and liabilities are
translated at the closing rates notified by FEDAI
at the year end.

3. Acceptances, endorsements and other
obligations and guarantees in foreign currency
are carried at the closing rates notified by FEDAI
at the year end.

4. Exchange differences arising on settlement
and translation of foreign currency assets and
liabilities at the end of the financial year are
recognized as income or expenses in the period
in which they arise.

5.  OQOutstanding forward exchange contracts are
disclosed at the Contracted rates, and revalued
at FEDAI closing rates, and the resultant effect is
recognized through Profit and Loss account.

2.2 Translation in respect of non-integral foreign
operations.

Foreign branches are classified as non-integral
foreign operations and the financial statements
are translated as follows:

1. Assets and liabilities including contingent
liabilities are translated at the closing rates
notified by FEDAI at the year end.

2. Income and expenses are translated at the
Quarterly Average Closing rate notified by FEDAI
at the end of the respective quarter.

3. Allresultingexchange differences are accumulated
in a separate account “Exchange Fluctuation Fund”
till the disposal of the net investments.

INVESTMENTS

3.1

3.2

b)

c)

d)

The investment portfolio of the Bank is classified
in accordance with the RBI guidelines into three
categories viz.,

> Held To Maturity (HTM)
> Available For Sale (AFS)
> Held For Trading (HFT)

The securities acquired with the intention to
be held till maturity are classified under “"HTM"”
category. The securities acquired with the
intention to trade by taking advantage of short-
term price/interest movements are classified as
“HFT". All other securities which do not fall under
any of the two categories are classified under
“AFS"” category. While profit on sale of securities
under HTM category is first taken to Profit and
Loss account and thereafter appropriated to
Capital Reserve account and loss if any charged
to Profit & Loss account.

Investments in India are valued in accordance
with RBI guidelines, as under:

a) Securities in HTM category are valued at
acquisition cost except where the acquisition cost
is higher than the face value, in which case, such
excess of acquisition cost over the face value is
amortised over the remaining period of maturity.
Any diminution, other than temporary, in value of
investments in subsidiaries/joint ventures which
are included under HTM category is recognized
and provided. Such diminution is being
determined and provided for each investment
individually.

Investments in AFS category are marked to
market, scrip-wise and classification wise, at
quarterly intervals. Net depreciation, if any, is
provided for in the Profit and Loss account while
net appreciation, if any, is ignored. The book value
of the individual securities does not undergo any
change after marking to market.

The individual scrips in the HFT category are
marked to market at monthly intervals. Net
depreciation, if any, is provided for in the Profit
and Loss account while net appreciation, if any,
is ignored. The Book Value of the individual
securities in this category does not undergo any
change.

Securities in AFS and HFT categories are valued
as under:

Central Government Securities are valued at
market price on the basis of appropriate Yield To
Maturity (YTM) rates as announced by Primary
Dealers Association of India (PDAI), Fixed Income
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T), Ud sep@ert g =iy Tgfed aftusdr (SEded) & SR

ii)

iii)

iv)

V)

Vi)

R, TSR o T R e 21

T TR 3R = IigAifea gfasfadi &1 ek
et /ChATSTHTAEIY, U ot B el
e afushdl i sheg g Y gfayfea & gfowa 3
25 Sfew w@Tge SeTd gu ATSETH ugHtd i STIYA Hd
RAEEIEIIE]

e BN T $feRd) T BT el SR e W R
ST 8| Sl 7 EHATS $iehd! I Rl 3k SIoh-3T9 ool
W (e fiod, afe &1, w ere fou fomm), s &
Tl g (Yoo il aHRE § T a9 ¥ Ugd & A
), % AR W edifehd fhar ST 31 SF=rem S 1
TR it o To TR 3 STTER foRa STt 7|

I T T AT T 1 Yoo ST ool W foha
SITAT & ST Tfd ATy g a1 e qod
% omeR W et go, 391 & & S oft % 2, W fE
ST 21

AT o T H T Tes=rti qer aiet & araran, gt fes=m
AT STET T Yook ATSTH TR T R ST 2|
TRty foredl, ST 9H107 O qer SfTfsyeh TSl
AT 3! T@Td ATTd W oA ST 21|

vii)  FIE B R RFHAA FEI il (A 1 TR TR I

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

W oA ST ; ST H: WHiE e steen faa snfed
e (TATE) <t 8 S oft w2, o e s 21 Al
fferr @fer 5 srafyr 3 €, STl G-@{ie qed /919 i
IucTee T2 =1, el 1 TR THUE W STET Aish-
T STafyr 1 Ty T a9 TR ST R
forasft smranatt g fop T FaeT o1 wearieR Eaitea <wi 6
gaferd i % STER g 2
T8 feo=rl qom sTel 1 Yoareh o =t /qeed 90 faai
¥ fie & fog s @, vRd ford d% g faffa
Torerehut HEE i A A g foRat ST 21

gfaforti it @@ § ¥ gerrelt /e /STvEE /T
Tt %t BT fao Sirar @1 ufafaai & ot o ey §
311 il oAt Tt /e /TR Yok I TSR S Wl
ST ]

AT fistel ook o faamfae & sTg&y, s e (3Rm)
&+ U = @0 il sredT-aeel! 3 oHeHl i AT Heee
ST IR T STt 8 3T IR Hereht e unferes Sfadrett W
TSI 1 Afohd TohT ST &1 Ft STaan-araforai o 3fed qea
T ST, J-T7 hl THE T STeAT-Tae! T THTH
foFT ST WX 9TH /9T A1 Y /9eT TR o Sam W fE
S| 36 el g1t 3 fore quf wrerem fper e R,
Steffeh @19 Afg =1, W e T2 e S| steen-safort
S TEIY T AT ST BT B LA TR S @ IR
FAeAT-seed! shi aTehT, Wiaereres Aty rean fafafdy enfea
ST AT h1 STHET A ST H S W) A B, e §
et S|

3.7

3.8

Al

4.1
i)
ii)
iii)
4.2

4.3

4.4

g TR I TR g0 wuidia faw gt sifaea €, i
haet avft 1T fvarees efed (Tadie ) | S st TR
TR T T HTHR TR T STEATHR el B

TS9 TR 5 TR gfavfeai § fraw, sife “mfa
AT 6 yepfer o e €, ot SATfEq afientor 37t gTaeriesor
AHGS! o ST T S & S o /qadd i e
(ftaerar GuTfeRn @fed) STereT S 1 37 i 3= R 1
90 ¥ 31fireh ot 7k gTa e =ran 21

R Tl Sk g S ferehqut HEel % STgE:

W § SATUHT ol IURehdl-aR HHeh, THS, Tl a1
BT el enfe 3 &9 3 afierd foran ST 2,

E RHIERIERTIA IEDIEACIUS IR AC I

ek AT o fore amT= g ford s 21

<t 2 gt 1 smfEqEl 2 yray™, gfayfd it Sucsud
= fau fom foram 100 gferera @ STd 2

FUHF T il ST 7 TEgH, SR TR W T
TEFEY & 20 Ifwd W@ S 2

et wmEnett & Hay § -, snfea affeor qen
RO BT o TI ITarer T STTarseharatt stera STRd g
frerd S o foraanyot e, < oft siferes wed €, % srgem
fopu 51ma 2

4.5 gwe T o aftm, f-freofea snfem, emddise/

Seftsfreft /disiAuasts & 9T qon gamEse &g wfed @ g
e, fefeer & T i vt S e, waren et S
@ H I, T JEIO-T U g A T e foret
o foTe foru T e & 916 8

AMb AmiV=1/_&hng

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

IO QT 317 IT=reT et o f&aTel 3eh! TLoRmTd It/
IR TITT 3 ST WX S T 2

T H o (STef el 31er 21 o ST Tehd! 8 /31er 92
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Money Market and Derivatives Association of India

ii)

iii)

iv)

V)

Vi)

vii)

3.3

3.4.

3.5.

3.6.

(FIMMDA) and Bloomberg.

State Government and Other approved securities
are valued applying the YTM method by marking
up 25 basis points above the yields of the Central
Government Securities of equivalent maturity
put out by PDAI, FIMMDA, and Bloomberg.

Equity shares are valued at market price, if
quoted. Unquoted equity shares are valued at
break-up value (without considering revaluation
reserves if any) as per the company’s latest
balance sheet (not more than one year prior to
the date of valuation). Otherwise, the shares are
valued at Re. 1 per company.

Preference shares are valued at market price,
if quoted; otherwise at lower of the value
determined based on the appropriate YTM rates
or redemption value.

All debentures/bonds, other than those which
are in the nature of advances, are valued on the
YTM basis.

Treasury bills, Certificate of deposits and
Commercial papers are valued at carrying cost.

Units of Mutual Funds are valued at market price,
if quoted; otherwise at lower of repurchase price
or Net Asset Value (NAV). In case of funds with a
lock-in period, where repurchase price / market
quote is not available, units are valued at NAV,
else valued at cost till the end of the lock-in
period.

Investments by Foreign Branches are valued
as per the practice prevailing in the respective
countries.

Debentures and Bonds, where interest/ principal
is in arrears for more than 90 days are valued
applying the prudential norms prescribed by
RBI.

Brokerages / Commission / incentive received
on subscriptions are deducted from the cost of
securities. Brokerage / Commission / Stamp duty
paid in connection with acquisition of securities
are treated as revenue expenses.

Interest Rate Swap transactions for hedging are
accounted on accrual basis and transactions
for trading are marked to market at fortnightly
intervals, in line with the RBI guidelines. The
fair value of the total swaps is computed on the
basis of the amount that would be received/
receivable or paid/ payable on termination of
the swap agreements as on the balance sheet
date. Losses arising therefrom, if any, are fully
provided for, while the profit, if any, is ignored.
Gains or loss on termination of swaps is deferred
and recognised over the shorter period of the
remaining contractual life of the swap or the
remaining life of the designated asset or liability.

3.7.

3.8.

Investments backed by guarantee of the Central
Government though overdue are treated as Non
Performing Asset (NPA) only whenthe Government
repudiates its guarantee when invoked.

Investment in State Government guaranteed
securities, which are not in the nature of ‘deemed
advances’, are subjected to asset classification
and provisioning norms if interest/ installment
of principal (including maturity proceeds) or any
other amount due to the Bank remains unpaid for
more than 90 days.

ADVANCES

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

In accordance with the prudential norms issued

by RBI:

(i) advances inIndia are classified into standard,
sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets
borrower-wise,

(ii) provisions are made for loan losses, and

(iii) general provision is made for standard
advances.

Provisions for D2 category of Assets are made at
100%, irrespective of availability of security.

Provisions for Substandard category of Assets
are made at 20% uniformly, on the balance
outstanding.

In respect of foreign branches, income recognition,
asset classification and provisioning for loan losses
are made as per local requirement or as per RBI
prudential norms, whichever is more stringent.

Advances disclosed are net of provisions made
for non-performing assets, DICGC/ ECGC/ CGTSI
claims received and held pending adjustment,
repayments received and keptin sundries account,
balance ininterestrealizable account, participation
certificates and usance bills rediscounted.

FIXED ASSETS / DEPRECIATION

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.6

Premises and other fixed assets are stated at
historical cost/ revalued amount.

Depreciation on buildings (including cost of land
wherever inseparable/ not segregated) and other
fixed assets (excluding computers) in India is
provided for on the straight-line method at rates
specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act,
1956 and at the Bank determined rates based on
Residual Life in the case of ‘Revalued Assets’.

Depreciation on computers and Uninterrupted
Power Supply Systems (UPS) is provided at
the rate of 33.33% per annum on Straight Line
Method (SLM).

Depreciation on fixed assets acquired on or
before 30th September is charged at 100% of the
prescribed rates and at 50% of the prescribed
rates on the fixed assets acquired thereafter.

Premium on leasehold land is capitalised in the
year of acquisition and amortized over the period
of lease.
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e Ud vAY e FfTer T EIREIGEE LN TET Je e
DIRECTORS:
FHAR AT FO1, Tt TR MTerg=<t, ST T, A A Tetem, S S gomst 14, #iwd anfen @m, 0. R GAR 3prard
AUDITORS:
gZXr b 11Hia gZXr b 11Hia gZXr b 11Hia
AR, AT IR, W, IFRATA Y. . A 9
i i i
(M.No. 008460) (M.No. 051979) (M.No. 004865)
gZXr b 1Hia gZXr b 11Hina gZXr b 11Hina
a vl e TH G A T, AR
aw i i
(M.No. 014278) (M.No. 022137) (M.No. 023998)
T A
@@ : 27.04.2009
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5.6 Depreciation in respect of fixed assets at foreign
branchesis provided as per the practice prevailing
in the respective countries.

5.7 Inrespect of Non Banking Assets, no depreciation
is charged.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

6.1 Income and expenditure are generally accounted
for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

6.2 Incomefrom non-performing assets, Government

(i) as per the local laws in respect of foreign
branches.

8.2 Leave encashment benefit for employees is
accounted for on actuarial basis.

8.3 Transitional liability relating to employee benefits
determined as per actuarial valuation is written
off over a period of five years in terms of Revised
Accounting Standard 15 (AS -15), “Employee
Benefits”, issued by ICAI.

. - . 9. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
guaranteed assets (where interest is not serviced
regularly), dividend income, insurance claims, Past events leading to, possible or present obligations
commission on letters of credit/ guaranteesissued are treated as contingent liability. Provision is
(other than those relating to project finance), recognised in case of present obligations where a
additional interest/ overdue charges on bills reliable estimate can be made and/or where there are
purchased, locker rent, finance charges on credit probable outflow of resources embodying forgoing of
cards etc. are accounted for on realisation. economic benefits to settle the obligations.
6.3 In case of overdue foreign bills, interest and 10. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
other charges are recognised fill the date of Impairment losses, if any, are recognised in accordance
llisation FEDAI guidelines. h it ! 2 . ;
crystallisation as per guidelines with the Accounting Standard 28 issued in this regard
NET PROFIT / LOSS by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
The result disclosed in the Profit and Loss Account is (ICAI).
after considering: 11. TAXES ON INCOME
- Provision for Non-Performing Advan n r .. .
Ineesstrcrzen’; on-rerto g Advances and/ o 11.1 Provision for tax is made for both Current Tax
. (including Minimum Alternate Tax — MAT) and
- General provision on Standard Advances Deferred Tax.
- Provision for Depreciation on Fixed Assets .
. P o 11.2 Current tax is measured at the amount expected
- Provision for Depreciation on Investments to be paid to the taxation authorities, using the
- Transfer to/ from Contingency Fund applicable tax rates, tax laws and favourable
- Provision for direct taxes in accordance with judicial pronouncements / legal opinion.
statutory requirements 11.3 Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities arising on
- Usual or/and other necessary provisions account of timing differences and which are
capable of reversal in subsequent periods are
STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that
8.1 Annual contributions to Pension Fund and have been enacted or substantively enacted
Gratuity Fund are determined and provided for: till the date of the Balance Sheet. Deferred Tax
. . . . o Assets are not recognised unless there is “virtual
(i) onthebasis ofactuarial valuation and contribution certainty” that sufficient future taxable income
to approved Pension Fund and Gratuity Fund will be available against which such deferred tax
respectively in India, and assets will be realised.
M S SUNDARA RAJAN A SUBRAMANIAN A S BHATTACHARYA V. GANESAN
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director Executive Director General Manager
DIRECTORS:

KUMAR SANJAY KRISHNA, C R GOPALASUNDARAM, ASHOK GUPTA, T T NATARAJAN, DR G SUDHAKAR RAO, Mrs. SARIA KHAN, PROF. NARENDRA KUMAR AGRAWAL

AUDITORS:

For R SUBRAMANIAN AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
R SUBRAMANIAN
Partner
(M.No. 008460)

For R GOPAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
R P AGARWAL
Partner
(M.No. 051979)

For GRANDHY & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
G S RAMACHANDRA RAO
Partner
(M.No. 004865)

For P L MITTAL & CO
Chartered Accountants
P L MITTAL
Partner
(M.No. 014278)

For VISWANATHAN & SWAMINATHAN
Chartered Accountants
S SUNDARA RAMAN
Partner
(M.No. 022137)

For GANESAN AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
S SWAMINATHAN
Partner
(M.No. 023998)

Place : Chennai
Date : 27.04.2009
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To

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The President of India

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of INDIAN
BANK as at 31st March 2009, the Profit and Loss Account
and Cash Flow Statement of the Bank for the year ended
on that date annexed thereto in which are incorporated
the returns of (i) 20 Branches and 28 Circle Offices audited
by us, (ii) 1405 Branches audited by branch auditors,
and (iii) 2 foreign branches audited by local auditors.
The branches audited by us and those audited by other
auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance
with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the Reserve
Bank of India. Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet
and the Profit and Loss Account are the returns of 217
branches and 24 other offices, which have not been
subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account
for 0.54% of advances, 2.27% of deposits, 0.35% of
interest income and 2.00% of interest expenses. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank’s
Management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material mis-statements. An
audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by the management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation.  We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

For R SUBRAMANIAN AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
R SUBRAMANIAN
Partner
(M.No. 008460)

For P L MITTAL & CO

3.

For R GOPAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

R P AGARWAL
Partner

(M.No. 051979)

For VISWANATHAN & SWAMINATHAN

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up in Forms ‘A’ and ‘B’ respectively of the
Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

As required by the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and subject to
the limitations of disclosures required therein and the
limitations of the audit indicated in Para (1) above, we
report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and have
found them to be satisfactory.

b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our
notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.

c) The returns received from the offices and branches
and offices of the Bank have been found adequate for
the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion, as shown by books of bank, and to the
best of ourinformation and according to the explanations
given to us:

(i) The Balance Sheet read with the notes thereon is a
full and fair Balance Sheet containing the necessary
particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a
true and fair view of the affairs of the Bank as at
31st March 2009 in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India.

(ii) The Profit and Loss Account read with the notes
thereon shows a true balance of the Profit in
conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in India, for the year covered by the
account; and

(iii) The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view
of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For GRANDHY & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
G S RAMACHANDRA RAO
Partner
(M.No. 004865)

For GANESAN AND COMPANY

Chartered Accountants
S SWAMINATHAN
Partner
(M.No. 023998)

Chartered Accountants
S SUNDARA RAMAN
Partner
(M.No. 022137)

Chartered Accountants
P L MITTAL
Partner
(M.No. 014278)

Place : Chennai
Date : 27.04.2009
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31 _1M 2009 Hin e o & forg g {HV VbZ nl
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2009

(TaRIel #)
(Rs. in Crore)
o= Particulars ST 31.03.2009 F 31.03.2008 %t
Schedule As on 31.03.2009 As on 31.03.2008
nOr d X~ VIE CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Gt Capital 1 829.77 829.77
srRfefeR 3t Aty Reserves & Surplus 2 6434.38 4419.13
SFeqEEs f&d Minority Interest 2A 19.71 22.25
MU Deposits 3 72512.49 60985.34
39T Borrowings 4 530.78 1283.24
317 AU 3R yraer Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 3914.85 3063.39
Hib Total 84241.98 70603.12
AniiV™n ASSETS
AT istdl S o |1 Tohe TR T
Cash & Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 6211.59 6432.97
eR! o |1 I ST AT G AT ST FEAT T I ST
Balances with Banks and Money at call and short notice 7 474.73 340.31
a1 Investments 8 22861.32 21942.78
#1fim Advances 9 51479.05 39856.43
I 3Tfedn Fixed Assets 10 1601.40 549.54
31 STfEai Other Assets 11 1613.89 1481.09
Hib Total 84241.98 70603.12
ArHipA_HS X~ VIE Contingent Liabilities 12 17439.10 12753.39
ageft & o fora Bills for Collection 1631.36 1561.79
@l R Wt Notes on Accounts 17
HERT{UT TRy Hifoat Significant Accounting Policies 18
FWR Heffd gl go o= &1 ue A= 3T B
Schedules refered to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
E_Eg giXawOZ Eg~ {UZ T v, weerard dr JUgz
M S SUNDARA RAJAN A SUBRAMANIAN A S BHATTACHARYA V. GANESAN
AT vd A e FriTeT a7 T AT el JeleTh

Executive Director Executive Director
39[% DIRECTORS:

FAR ST FWT KUMAR SANJAY KRISHNA, gr Ara JinbgiXa_ ¢ R GOPALASUNDARAM, AetH Ja1 ASHOK GUPTA, Qr r Zai0Z T T NATARAJAN,
Sn Or gYnHsa #d DR G SUDHAKAR RAO, Ir Vi gi[a™n 11Z Mrs. SARIA KHAN, ¥ @& 3121 € K RANGANATHAN 1. GHAR arel PROF. NARENDRA KUMAR AGRAWAL

Chairman & Managing Director General Manager

oRgT TX1eTh AUDITORS:

Fl SR G TS % Fl SR AT T F el e

For R. SUBRAMANIAN AND COMPANY
AGTHR

EEEil
Chartered Accountants
R T
R. Prakash
WRER

Partner
(M.No. 205869)

i ft.ud fieae Ug ot
For P L MITTAL & CO.,
T AR,
Chartered Accountants
R el

Dhiraj Mittal
AR
Partner
(M.No. 97289)
=t Place : 7= Chennai
aw@ Date : 19.05.2009
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For R. GOPAL & ASSOCIATES
T R

Chartered Accountants
AR 0 aFRaTe
R. P Agarwal
TR

Partner
(M.No. 051979)

Fd TrvarTe Ug wrHiTeR
For VISWANATHAN & SWAMINATHAN
T A@EHR
Chartered Accountants
1 Arg

V. Mohan
KIEENS
Partner

(M.No. 26590)

For GRANDHY & CO
T TR
Chartered Accountants
N Fg ool @
Naresh Chandra Gelli V
WER
Partner
(M.No. 201754)

Fd UG T T
For GANESAN AND COMPANY
T TR
Chartered Accountants

S Swaminathan
KIEES

Partner
(M.No. 23998)
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31 _1M 2009 Hyn e o @ fore g_{HV VbZ nl

(TSt #)

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH, 2009 .. 1 croro;

faew Particulars TN E | 31.03.2009 FiwHE Y | 31.03.2008 i GHIH T
Schedule | Year Ended 31.03.2009 | Year E 31.03.2008
. AI" . Income
SISId = Interest earned 13 6833.16 5212.24
A A Other Income 14 1046.03 1056.21
HSb Total 7879.19 6268.45
i’ Expenditure
=137 o3 T S Interest expended 15 4216.04 3154.92
qiGETeTTd =2 Operating Expenses 16 1422.50 1407.09
YTEETH Ud HATHEHHRA™ Provisions & Contingencies 994.77 656.68
Hib Total 6633.31 5218.69
II. df H{bE g_h g g~{YV g_{HV {zdb b 7 (h{Z)
Consolidated Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to the group 1245.88 1049.76
Jeaifrt (&g arior §)3 ol @1 W 6.73 0.00
Share of earnings in Associates (Regional Rural Banks) 2.54 -6.64
¥1ed wes fed Mlinority Interest 1255.15 1043.12
s e/ (=1f) Profit/(Loss) brought forward 81.57 56.41
Hb {Zdb bi~ Total Net Profit 1336.72 1099.53
IV. fafsssm Appropriations
=1 =1 sfafa Transfer to
Hﬁfwﬁm‘ Statu?ory Reserves 313.00 252.00
¥sft frsrd - a1 Capital Reserves-Others 24.13 1.38
arr-a srfefm 36( 1) (Viil) % siata fasm fsrd ’ '
AR T & Rord fasiy g,/ TF 36(1)(viii) Spl.Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act 54.00 60.00
fraer RS9 Investment Reserves 11.09 0.00
v foid Revenue Reserves 537.73 439.72
wrs e ffy Staff Welfare Fund 15.00 15.00
ywatad gfaadt emwiwr Proposed Equity Dividend 218.21 178.57
ywatfad sifermr= @ Proposed Preference Dividend 37.50 35.00
i fgew = Dividend Distribution Tax 43.45 36.29
g_{HV VbZ nl Hi b Onn J™n A{Yef
Balance carried over to consolidated Balance Sheet 82.61 81.57
Hib {d{Z"10Z Total Appropriations 1336.72 1099.53
ufd $eR ersiT %, (9e vd 5 fRa ) Earnings per Share in Rs. (Basic & diluted) 28.18 23.32
<@l W) fewfri Notes on Accounts 17
qEaqUl SETHReT IRl Significant Accounting Policies 18
IR Heffa g T T TS A ST B
Schedules refered to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
E_EggiXaa0Z Eg~ {UZ T. U9, e dr JugZ
M S SUNDARA RAJAN A SUBRAMANIAN A S BHATTACHARYA V. GANESAN
e v e T EoRkiceREEHED ElRkIcERECHED TR JeTh

Chairman & Managing Director

Executive Director

3¥% DIRECTORS:

Executive Director General Manager

FAR o HWT KUMAR SANJAY KRISHNA, gr Aia JimbgiXa_ ¢ R GOPALASUNDARAM, AerHs JaI ASHOK GUPTA, Qr Or ZQ@OZ T T NATARAJAN,
SnOr gYrHia ard DR G SUDHAKAR RAO, Ir_Vrgifa™n I1Z Mrs. SARIA KHAN, ¥ & JT912l9 C K RANGANATHAN 1. X HAR fdiel PROF. NARENDRA KUMAR AGRAWAL

Sl T GO UE

For R. SUBRAMANIAN AND COMPANY
Sreiears

Chartered Accountants
AR THITE
R. Prakash
TARER

Partner
(M.No. 205869)

. v fiedet Ug ot
For P L. MITTAL & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

IRl fcet
Dhiraj Mittal
HARER

Partner
(M.No. 97289)
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@ Date : 19.05.2009

oRIT TRIeTh AUDITORS:

Fd 3T MIT T
For R. GOPAL & ASSOCIATES
T TR

Chartered Accountants
AR @ SFRaTe
R. P Agarwal
RIEEL

Partner
(M.No. 051979)

Sl favarTer U T
For VISWANATHAN & SWAMINATHAN
T TR
Charter%grj ccountants

V. Mohan
KIEEL

Partner
(M.No. 26590)

el Tt U .
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AZgMr 1- nOr
SCHEDULE - 1 - CAPITAL

(Tt #)

(Rs. in Crore)

{ddaU Particulars

31.03.2009 H
As on 31.03.2009

31.03.2008 Hn
As on 31.03.2008

I ni{YHV nOr Authorised Capital

g% . 10/- % 150,00,00,000 3f&rt =1 forv Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 1500.00 1500.00
Ie3% . 100/- % 4,00,00,000 Torrft fr-w=rft srferr=r s
4,00,00,000 Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each 400.00 400.00
I Onar, A{™XEV Ara AXn {HSE JE Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
%. el TR ST T T g &.10/- % 34,38,20,000 et S
a) 34,38,20,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10-/ each held by Central Government 343.82 343.82
@ ST g T T Y& %.10/- % 8,59,50,000 $ferdt TRR
b) 8,59,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10-/ each held by Public 85.95 85.95
Hib TOTAL 429.77 429.77
A{Y_1i> @ a Preference Shares:
e TEHT g W 7T Yedeh %.100/- % 4,00,00,000 - 8 wfewrd ( rarenf+es ) Tt fiv g=eft
SIBRICRE
4,00,00,000 Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each 400.00 400.00
held by Central Government
HSb TOTAL 829.77 829.77
AZgMr 2- Ana{J{V"n Ara A{Yef (T )
SCHEDULE - 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS (Rg, in Crore)

{ddaU Particulars

31.03.2009 Hin
As on 31.03.2009

31.03.2008 Hn
As on 31.03.2008

Hifaferes smfarfaar Statutory Reserves 1388.49 1075.48
Ui stfarfaan - gHeare Capital Reserves-Revaluation 1255.61 215.23
gt stfafaan - 37 Capital Reserve -Others 30.55 6.43
TR fifirm Share Premium 696.20 696.20
o5 fisid Investment Reserve 11.09 0.00
TSRE 3R 3171 gRiga MRt Revenue and other Reserves™ 2850.00 2278.39
-3t rfufem 36(1) (viii) % fdta o fisd

Spl. Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act 119.83 65.83
1 U9 BT @t Profit & Loss account 82.61 81.57
Hb TOTAL 6434.38 4419.13

$faact gy & Ted AeAIiEl H SfeAT §% & 9w Jeu 31 AT &)1 & folgsae a1 el @1 iy R{aRirl w® @ =R fear

*(includes valuation surplus of Rs.39.53 Crore of Associates(RRBs) for the period upto 31.03.2008 on account of incorporating the investment value of the

Bank in RRBs under equity method).

AZgMr 2A-Aéng» " HS {hV
SCHEDULE - 2A - MINORITY INTEREST

(Tt #)

(Rs. in Crore)

{ddaU Particulars

31.03.2009 Hin
As on 31.03.2009

31.03.2008 Hi
As on 31.03.2008

b CU_ - AZFJIr Hin g~Y CX~\d hiZ His Viar I na Aén g» Hs {hv

Minority interest on the date on which the parent-subsidiary relationship came 3.27 3.27
into existence

e gfg / =ea Subsequent increase/decrease 16.44 18.98
o U= il IR T 37 Tege fed Minority interest on the date of balance sheet 19.71 22.25
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AZgMr 3- O_1E
SCHEDULE - 3 - DEPOSITS

(Tt )

(Rs. in Crore)

{ddaU Particulars

31.03.2009 Hi
As on 31.03.2009

31.03.2008 H
As on 31.03.2008

(37) 1. @ SHWfET Al Demand Deposits

i. S® A From Banks 40.54 30.89

ii. 3741 & From others 5249.96 4699.83

Il. = s ST Savings Bank Deposits 17666.79 15010.59

. wrafe SERfSET Term Deposits

i. S ¥ From Banks 1059.99 936.38

ii. 37 @ From others 48495.21 40307.65

Hb (1, 1 d 1) Total (1, 11 & 1) 72512.49 60985.34

(31) | . wrd & st i sMe B.1.Deposits of branches in India 69589.43 58844.54

Il. TR % STeX STRaTeTi it ST Deposits of branches outside India 2923.06 2140.80

Hib (1d 1) Total (1 & 1) 72512.49 60985.34
AZgMr 4- CYna (el )
SCHEDULE -4 - BORROWINGS (Rs. in Crore)

{ddaU Particulars

31.03.2009 Hin
As on 31.03.2009

31.03.2008 Hin
As on 31.03.2008

. 9d # 39/ Borrowings in India

i. 31 &% Other Banks 0.00 0.00

ii. o= GweTd 3 TfyeRtor Other Institutions and Agencies 121.84 748.08
Il. 9RA % 9L 3U” Borrowings outside India 408.94 535.16

Hib (1d 1) Total (1 & 1) 530.78 1283.24
F | 37K || # =i gfad 3uR Secured borrowings included in | & Il above = NIL 3= NIL
AZgMr 5- Al™ X™VIE Ana andY1Z (ot )
SCHEDULE -5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS (Rs. in Crore)

{ddaU Particulars

31.03.2009 Hii
As on 31.03.2009

31.03.2008 Hin
As on 31.03.2008

I. 2= for< Bills Payable 165.21 257.25
Il. 3T wEtes gaEse (fae) Inter-Office adjustments(net) 733.58 418.23
lll. 3ufard & Interest Accrued 283.53 247.90
IV. &= (yraemi |fed) Others(including provisions) 2732.53 2140.01
% Total 3914.85 3063.39
AZgMr 6- ~MaVr™ [a0d ~HS _ ZHIX Ana ef (et )

SCHEDULE -6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (Rs. in Crore)

{ddaU Particulars

31.03.2009 Hin
As on 31.03.2009

31.03.2008 Hin
As on 31.03.2008

. & ¥ Jepdt (fardeft gam Aiei wfgad) Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 248.04 189.51

II. R o o ® 9 - =T @ §
Balances with Reserve Bank of India - in Current Account 5963.55 6243.46
% (19 11) Total (1 & 1) 6211.59 6432.97
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AZgMr7-~Hin _ ef Ed _1J VWi Aén gMZn na &~ er==rer

SCHEDULE -7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE

(Tt #)

(Rs. in Crore)

{ddaU Particulars

31.03.2009 Hin
As on 31.03.2009

31.03.2008 Hin
As on 31.03.2008

l. ¥ ¥ In India
(i) Sl § 99 Balances with Banks
(=) =T @t § (a) in Current Accounts 59.68 68.93
(@) s SHT@E §  b) in Other Deposit Accounts 101.82 1.08
(ii) T WX QT 379 @1 W AR Money at call and short notice
(%) ST H (a) with Banks 50.00 100.00
Hib (i d ii) Total (i & i) 211.50 170.01
Il. ¥™a % s Outside India
(i) =T @ # in Current Account 143.46 105.75
(i) @ < @i ¥ in Other Deposit Accounts 110.44 56.28
(i) | U= FoIT 37T FIAT W & TR Money at call and short notice 9.33 8.27
Hib Total 263.23 170.30
Hib 1 (1 d 1) Grand Total (1&l1) 474.73 340.31
AZgMr 8- faer (et )
SCHEDULE -8- INVESTMENTS (Rs. in Crore)

{ddaU Particulars

31.03.2009 Hi
As on 31.03.2009

31.03.2008 H
As on 31.03.2008

I. ™aV _{Zde Investments in India in

i. R gfafaat Government securities 18822.64 17468.13
ii. 37 1gHIfea gfasfeat Other approved securities 350.82 435.19
iii. YR Shares 320.44 445,79
jv. fes=r 3t afe Debentures and Bonds 1830.37 1587.65
v. g geenett # 499 Investment in Associates 54.78 8.51
vi. 37 Others (g1l HUS JfTel, THT TAOT U5 3R da dis Mutual Fund
Units, Cert. of Deposits and Qil Bonds) 560.95 1167.95
Hib Total 21940.00 21113.22
II. ~aV HS ~1ha {Z4Z _ {Zde Investments outside India in
i. TR wfasferr (zerf arftemrferat afea)
Government securities (including local authorities) 632.67 560.80
ii. Earh weemetl # faer Investments in Associates 0.00 0.00
iii. 3= 199 Other investments
% IR (a) Shares 0.88 0.22
@ = gfayfea (b) Debt Securities 287.77 268.54
Hib Total 921.32 829.56
Hib “1J (1+11) Grand Total (1&ll) 22861.32 21942.78
. ~MaV _ {Zde Investments in India
(iy f3a=T =1 @t 9o Gross value of Investments 22335.70 21343.79
(ii) HeagmE o fore graemi @1 9 Aggregate of Provisions for Depreciation 395.70 230.57
(iti) et fa9 Net Investment 21940.00 21113.22
IV. 2V H ~1ha {Zde Investments outside India
(iy Tt = "t fF1aet gea Gross/Net value of Investments 921.32 829.56
Hb Total 22861.32 21942.78
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AZgMr 9- {Zde

(ot H)
SCHEDULE -9- ADVANCES (Rs. in Crore)
. 31.03.2009 Hin 31.03.2008 Hin
{dd:U Particulars As on 31.03.2009 | As on 31.03.2008
3. A. (i) %3 fohe T TR A e fora Bills Purchased and discounted 1282.95 1240.09
(ii) Trohe IUR, TSR T 3R T W 3T IUR
Cash credlts overdrafts and loans repayable on demand 18485.25 13860.19
(iii) @@ty 39 ) Term Loans 31710.43 24755.69
(iv) 3= Others 0.42 0.46
Hb (A) Total (A) 51479.05 39856.43
311 B. (i) g e g ufaea (3o o1t Hoi W A it €)
Secured by tangible assets(includes advances against book debts) 40968-9; 3;8(1)8.35
(i) s iawnwﬁ?ﬁ i gR1 wXféra Covered by Bank / Government Guarantees 44105 7.05
(i) Unsecured 6101.58 5830.53
Hib (Ar) Total (B) 51479.05 39856.43
3. C.| wrd # 31fim Advances in India
(i) Frfiskar &3 Priority Sector 18258.78 14995.46
(ii) TreifeR & Public Sector 4933.51 5355.71
(i) % Banks 0.02 0.08
(iv) 3171 Others 25336.60 17493.52
Hib (B - 1) Total (C-1) 48528.91 37844.77
(I). wra & st 1M Advances outside India
(i) sl & 2 Due from Banks 437.49 399.41
(ii) 3741 @ 27 Due from Others
(%) hd Td IR T (a) Bills Purchased & discounted 407.48 312.54
(@) @mfes = (b) Syndicated Loans 1353.48 797.93
(1) 4 (c) Others 751.69 501.78
Hb (B- 1) Total (C-Il) 2950.14 2011.66
“1d (B 1+B II) Total (CI+CllI) 51479.05 39856.43
AZgMr 10-AMb AV " (e )
SCHEDULE -10- FIXED ASSETS (Rs. in Crore)
. 31.03.2009 Hin 31.03.2008 HM
{adzU Particulars As on 31.03.2009 | As on 31.03.2008
1. n[aga Premises
T -TAER AT /I HedT W At cost/revaluation as per last Balance Sheet 427.02 426.08
aﬁ%ﬂmsﬁg;mm Additions / adjustments during the year 1064.45 0.94
9 % g Helaal Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00
3% IRIG T Geded Depreciation to date 137.15 116.04
@@ 7 Net Value 1354.32 310.98
I H. {Z_nUnYrZ n[aga IA.Premises under Construction 4.57 5.42
I, A AMb AV (\{2Ma / {\SSgMa g{hV) Other Fixed Assets(including furniture & fixtures)
Bl JeTI—U=ATJdR o W At cost as per last Balance Sheet 633.58 549.90
a9 % g st Additions during the year 100.50 92.55
a9 & g Felfadl Deductions during the year 20.10 8.87
3% A ek JeusTd Depreciation to date 471.77 404.69
fra 7@ Net Value 242.21 228.89
Il (Hf) nQQHY AmilV"nIIA. Leased Assets
ool Jef—U=TJdR @FTd W At cost as per last Balance Sheet 38.89 55.00
T o 3R S Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
e Afed wfrferd oy o SR Deductions during the year including provisions 22.74 32.73
I NG T eI Depreciation to date 15.85 18.02
@@ 7 Net Value 0.30 4.25
Hb . (1, 1(H), nd 1(H)) Total (LIA,IL&lIA) 1601.40 549.54
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AZgMr 11- AT™ AtV
SCHEDULE -11- OTHER ASSETS

(BTt #)

(Rs. in Crore)

{ddaU Particulars 31.03.2009 Hin 31.03.2008 Hin
As on 31.03.2009 | As on 31.03.2008
|. 3uferd =A< Interest accrued 447.67 441.59
I1. ST ¥ | Yeed L/ Fid T HIET T
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 213.43 134.63
Il. oRe= gTft vd w Stationery and stamps 13.03 12.72
V. grat <t | qfe & urw ot A TR SR et
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 0.24 0.24
V. ITrefirg o effeaat Deferred Tax assets 119.94 309.56
VI. 319 Others 819.58 582.35
Hib Total 1613.89 1481.09
N .
AT 12- ATHEHF ST (e #)
SCHEDULE -12- CONTINGTENT LIABILITIES (Rs. in Crore)
{ddaU Particulars 31.03.2009 Hi 31.03.2008 Hin
As on 31.03.2009 | As on 31.03.2008
. S % foeg 3@ =2 o1 % &9 ¥ wier 72 foran T 2
Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts 163.04 170.58
Il. 3fv7a: yaed femn & fotw a1féea Liability for partly paid Investments 0.08 0.08
M1 stehran arreT Tt wfesret & srerd arfea
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 9371.02 6525.75
IV, Tereeht sl 1R @ <1 I8 RIEAT Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
%. WRa# (a)ln India 4419.89 2891.73
@. 9RA % a1 (b)Outside India 48.61 10.83
V. i, guieRT 37t 31 aTfea
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 3251.43 2862.69
V. =1 72 ek fou sk e11enf@res &9 9 Scaterft @
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 185.03 291.73
Hib Total 17439.10 12753.39
A 13- SAfid =T (T )
SCHEDULE -13- INTEREST EARNED (Rs. in Crore)
- 31.03.2009 Hin g_ra df | 31.03.2008 Hin g_né df
{dd:U Particulars YE 31.03.2%_09 YE 31 .o3$.2%_os
. @1fimt / forelt W= /=2l Interest/discount on advances/bills 5089.41 3500.41
I1. f5537 W 3™ Income on Investments 1687.44 1666.52
Nl 9T Tostel Sieh o UTe 91 TR 3177 S7cR sish (et W e
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other
inter-bank funds 56.22 45.17
IV. 31 Others 0.09 0.14
Hib Total 6833.16 5212.24
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AZgMr 1a- Al A

(TSl #)

SCHEDULE -14- OTHER INCOME (Rs. in Crore)
. 31.03.2009 Hin g_ra df | 31.03.2008 Hin g_ra df

{ddaU Particulars Y E 31.03.2009 Y E 31.03.2008
|. e, fafm 3t gareft Commission , exchange and brokerage 232.24 179.30
I1. Tarem & fagha @ () Profit on sale of Investments(net) 199.25 221.07
111, Freit & gfeaied ey (frae)
Profit on Revaluation of Investments (net) 0.00 0.00
IV, s3ffr, sy 3t 7= emifeat o o o wm ()
Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets(Net) 0.08 -0.52
V. fafee geaaert w @ (Faet) Profit on exchange transactions(net) 105.17 99.97
VI. %) vear-foea / fommen wiie @ o
a) Lease finance / Hire Purchase income 0.30 1.15
(@) foewr / wRa § Huf=t q9n / a1 U ST & AT AT o ST A o
b) Income earned by way of dividends etc. from companies and/

or joint ventures abroad/ in India 12.36 4.81
VII. fafaer s Miscellaneous Income 496.63 550.43
Hib Total 1046.03 1056.21

AZgMr15-1" " {Hi"nJ"nd"n0 (e %)

SCHEDULE -15- INTEREST EXPENDED (Rs. in Crore)

{ddaU Particulars

31.03.2009 Hin g_na df
Y E 31.03.2009

31.03.2008 Hin g_ra df
Y E 31.03.2008

|, s3It | = Interest on deposits 4055.66 2975.39
Il sRefter fisTd S / o7 S SURT W A
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/inter-bank borrowings 101.32 58.59
Ill. 37 Others 59.06 120.94
Hib  Total 4216.04 3154.92
AZgMr 16- n[aMibZ 1™~ (Tt %)
SCHEDULE -16- OPERATING EXPENSES (Rs. in Crore)

{ddaU Particulars 31.03.2009 Hin g_ra df | 31.03.2008 Hin g_né df
Y E 31.03.2009 Y E 31.03.2008
I FRETTE ht Ta SR 3 fore graem
Payments to and provisions for employees 982.54 969.35
Il fortrm, 2 3R USHT Rent, taxes and lighting 100.27 90.63
I1l. ggor 37K oRaA @mft Printing and stationery 18.80 17.39
IV. oo 3fit =) Advertisement and publicity 8.94 12.41
V. %) UeTehd SATEEl & 317 T ek 3t Hufed T Yoagmd
(a) Depreciation on Bank’s property other than Leased Assets 85.23 102.92
@) yeeThd el W gedE ™ (b) Depreciation on Leased Assets 0.63 0.80
V1. Tiement 1 $i9, 9ed 3T =23 Directors’ fees, allowances and expenses 0.45 0.46
VII. eie wiershi st hig i =5 (I o gdiereht oh B 3 s wfed)
Auditors’ fees and expenses (including branch auditors’ fees and
expenses) 13.18 13.90
VIII. fafe 99m Law charges 4.33 3.77
IX. ST, R 3R it 3mfe Postage, telegrams, telephones, etc. 6.22 9.38
X. T0d 3 ST Repairs and maintenance 34.01 26.06
XI. s Insurance 62.95 52.46
XIl. 311 =11 Other expenditure 104.95 107.56
Hb Total 1422.50 1407.09
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g_{HV {dEVr™ {dda{U 1 HS {bE b 11 {Qfn{U"1 (2008-09)

FHfora faci el # e o (qa wRem) &R S9! agufial ik weafft & aRomy affaferd € -

1. AZF{Ji
H_g. | AZFIrHinZn_ gfiWinzZn Hin Xe fid{_Ed Hyn AZnV
1. | Seoish wee dfe afdes fa A 64.84%
2. sedeh TR for g 51.00%
3. | Tewe Adwme fa. I 100.00%
2. gh™nJr
gh™i{J™nHnZn_ e aYnaU TnMn
i) Ugadum s 35.%
i)  wwfi omdor Se 35.%
lii)  gga 9fem am S ( 26.03.2008 =i Tfi) * 35.%

*(3fFad ugfa @ d8d Yo AR gRT WA &I goil & foy sifiee IfY & geaia & forg oo =181 foar am aife wraR
TR0 1 UT TET BT & SR o RO @I Al H 3 ARl b ded e AR qW¢S TS © )

3. nOr

T R g Tl 71 7 T 31 quid: W hl T8 Sfere] IR GSft &l 20%, 3T TTe wrdsifer fefw A 21 wadt 2007 , steed & fafy
B A Y @ik 3 STafy % ST )

4. blng_ nYiZEd g _n"n0zZ

41 A GE
o I BT iR WA Td IR dF Al BT AT FHRITT 31.03.2009 T& YT AT S b1 2 | fafr~1 IR SUAl & gRT 9
e 7 g gfaftedl & Muem 4 ok & @18 2 1 3w gern ufaftedl & qErRie B R W W B |

W 31.032009 Td 6 HeM A AOD b oI IHMT AR ARET oRkal H AN fdfecai & Hae # faer o1 Reifr o1 e 4
G gY B 1 Ura #1 Savadhdl e g |

. A R B HaY H, HB AR H JGW 933l /IVRERT BT o AR A AT B A1 kAT FHEE YA W © | e
B I # wral W) Sugad v &1 gRoml yra 9gd et T8 8N |

42 AZfJr HinZr
ssdd T dfeT Affay . -
e oiadl & oy IRATeT WIS 8g UJad UH 96 o &I oldl A W W 2| $.48.89 @@ & 1 UgdM Y
B ($.60.72 @G) 3R ST ($.11.83 @) Tl & A & I8 U T8 B 7 Ao 2 & a8 o vd g1y o w

AUl YT ST |

5. AMb AV

5.1 T &A1 F GREH 11.11 S T AT aTell qiad il e & e 981 ged 8.43 s 1 © (T1d a9 %A 11.11 FUs 3R 8.56
Fg 779, Feh fore dsfiertor <t sftrenfieramd gorfa w )

5.2 a9 2008—09 ¥ WRA H AT WA B VY el FUTAl BT AT Jedidd! R AT IR Jo W GFedd fbar a1 qen
IRUMRESY  1057.76 RIS @ Iod gfg IR & "gieas Rad @’ # S fosar 7am | giess fy Ty ofer wR rfaRad
17.37 BRI I & YU (T 99 4.22 PRI SUY) I oM T B @l § GAIRA PR AT TAT TAT IqD! T 11T BT
JMER0 "G Rafd @ | R far w2

6. W RGd I AFGSIIAR ol GROI 3 TF AT AaHHS ARTAT & Fae H 20 fererd iR srads A & deer o
10 FTET T UTaeT= HR &N o | ol W1 F qaHE ¥ | |l faHe Il & Hae H 20 URrerd BT Y yraer fhar
21 Y 7 Sued uRads & HRUT $.10.08 IS BT TR UTaen ganm 2|
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SCHEDULE 17
Notes On Accounts to CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (2008-09)

The Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) comprise the results of Indian Bank (Parent), its Subsidiaries and Associates

1.  SUBSIDIARIES:

SI. No. Name of the Subsidiary Country of Incorporation | Proportion of Ownership
1. Indbank Merchant Banking Services Ltd. India 64.84%
2. Indbank Housing Ltd. India 51.00%
3. Indfund Management Ltd. India 100.00%

2.  ASSOCIATES:

Name of the Associates Shareholding pattern
(i) Pallavan Grama Bank 35%
(i) Saptagiri Grameena Bank 35%
(iii) Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank (Estabilished on 26.03.2008)* 35%

(* not considered for valuation of the amount subscribed towards capital of the Associate by the parent under equity
method since the share certificate is yet to be received and the amount subscribed is shown under other assets in the
books of Parent)

3. CAPITAL

20% of the fully diluted post-issue Equity Share Capital of the Parent held by the Government of India is subject to a
lock-in period of three years from the date of allotment in the public issue namely 21t February 2007.

4. RECONCILIATION AND ADJUSTMENTS
4.1. PARENT:

(a) Reconciliation of inter-branch and inter-bank items of Parent is completed upto 31.03.2009.  The Parent through
various effective steps has achieved further reduction in the clearance of outstanding entries. Adjustment of the
remaining outstanding entries is in progress.

(b) In view of net credit position in respect of unreconciled entries in the inter Branch Account outstanding for more than
6 months as on 31.03.2009, no provision is required.

(c) In respect of Parent, Balancing of subsidiary ledgers/registers and reconciliation with general ledgers are in progress
at some branches. In the opinion of the management, consequential impact of the above on the accounts will not be
significant.

4.2 SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

The Bank Reconciliation of one bank account used for operating purpose of client transactions is in progress. The
matching of entries of unidentified credit (Rs.60.72 lakhs) and debit (Rs.11.83 lakhs) transactions of Rs.48.89 lakhs is
not expected to throw any material impact on the profit and loss account.

5.  FIXED ASSETS

5.1 Premises of the Parent include properties costing Rs. 11.11 crore, the book value of which is Rs.8.43 crore (previous
year Rs.11.11 crore and Rs.8.56 crore respectively), for which registration formalities are in progress.

5.2  Certainimmovable properties of the Parent in India were revalued during year 2008-09 at fair market value by approved
valuers and the resultant appreciation of Rs.1057.76 crore was credited to “Revaluation Reserve Account”. Additional
Depreciation on the revalued portion amounting to Rs. 17.37 crore (previous year Rs.4.22 crore) has been charged to
Profit and Loss Account and an equivalent withdrawal is made from the “Revaluation Reserve Account”.

6. As per RBI norms the Parent was hitherto providing 20% in respect of unsecured Substandard Assets and 10% in
respect of other Substandard Advances. The Parent has from the current year made uniform provision of 20% in
respect of all substandard advances. The change in the above policy has resulted in additional provision of Rs.10.08
crore.
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7. HahV ndYnZ

7.1
(%)

(@)

7.2
7.2.1

7.2.2

_b gfiwn

B AT 1961 BT &RT 115 OIdl B MM 151,06 PRIS BUY (T a¥ 21152 BRIS SYY) BT NI & T yraens ar
7 € 3R fbr Iffhe o <uar & T 8.05 HRIS TUY (T a¥ 10.00 HRIG SUYA) BT ITgAl TR 4T 777 2 |

31.03.2009 BT fIaTfed SMIdHR ART IHTAT W 348.19 FRIS SUI (T 99 237.73 T TUY) off, Rrad I 254.56 dHRIe 0 (T
qY 205.40 HRIS BUY) AT ML & TasT H fIHRT §RT 8761/ FHARING $R AT MU | U & aRg & AMell W §b & ueT #
=1 =1y IEmoMall R AR $Ra gY 3iR, Yd MEReT a6l & oy §% R SRR @1 T8 el & SR ST [ el
IR & et Jrfofia €, Tl UTaem=l R faaR &_AT snavad 8 RS AT |

AZfJIrHin{Z™n

T of SIg T8 B! (310 #R & AgRR) T a8 Sl (THYS b & 3g9R) @I & # v&d gy a¥ & oy @R
UTEI @ JAMaIdhar el 8 | et # faanfed my o AT $.14.01 IS (ISl a¥ $.9.99 axrs) 3iR et # faarfed «rer &
AT 3.0.61 BRIS (Uoe a9 047 FRI) 2| vl R =R ol iR /a1 fAfde I &1 &9+ 3 /ad gU IaR & faarad
AR & T B UTaend =& <@ T 2 |

IR PR PN T oA ¥ 1999—00 B TS AfRd $.4.32 PRI & oY TP AN FAAT Holl & | 71, dHifdhd AR W
R—feuTE e SRAIT IR I Pl &4 H W& §s @ g © o7 GAvadl MQegaR 3 el AMT S Fadl © | el o AT
P foog HRATE B 8 IR A 9o S - & HeT el a1 &f 8 3R e ol 8 {6 arfiar # wwetan oy 8rfy
IR TEfOY IR TG UM &1 AaegHal Fel GHsl T © | M &R [T ° gfd foan 2 {6 Swad @i & faf= geaie
ol & oIy e Afd U g & faeg FERIT BT 21 gl @ 9fedl & TR U ga—aTul %.2.79 BRIS
2

8. ZHXr ndnh {ddaU (EEg 3)

¥ 2008-09 % foTu Ferdt yae forawvr s1erm & e1gas, foram o 21

9. H§_Mnar bn™ (EEg 15)
_b gfiwn
9.1 TR dM O U¥M, Y=, gedl YTk SN B oY 31.03.09 Th dHifhd edidd & AR W AR T (qH—15 &
AR UTGET BT AT | 596 ARG A 81 oRd BT .92 FRIS B AT TAIRG BT 5 Silfh IR TGl STEBR FRRATH
BRI ARNGfId FHAR) oM IR [T QUH—15 & TR GHREd ©. 460 BRIS &I HBHAUIGBIGIT <Idl BT 1,/5 N & | Tl
A4 vl § o =N o BT gaIRT BT SIaTell, UgE T @1 g WHAUIPICNT addl Bl JIMR $.276 RIS © |
AZEJIr Hin{Z ™
9.2.1 3T o wue s afde fa.
01.04.2007 & ST HUA ¥ HHAR Al TR QUH—15 (HLNAT 2005) BT FOART B AT Y P HHATBICAT F1a a1 2|
IRHTRIT frear AT
v & folw & & U H ga™ 7Y, gRMIT 3feraT™ Arer Bl e AEER ® (5. F1 )
P 2008-09 2007-08
GIESAEICECaREICHINCARCNEE 17.47 11.25
HHANT ST A IS T AT B YeAsTTed! Bl HeaH 0.21 0.15
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7. PROVISION FOR TAXATION
7.1 PARENT

a) Under Sec.115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961, a provision of Rs.151.06 crore (previous year Rs.211.52 crore) has been
made towards Income Tax and a provision retrieval of Rs. 8.05 crore (as against provision of Rs.10.00 crore made
during the previous year) has been made towards Fringe Benefit Tax liability.

b) The disputed Income Tax demand outstanding as at 31 03 2009 amounts to Rs.348.19 crore (previous year Rs.237.73
crore), out of which Rs.254.56 crore (previous year Rs.205.40 crore) has been paid / adjusted by the Department
against refund orders. Considering the various judicial pronouncements on similar issues in favour of the Bank and
the Appeals filed by the Bank for earlier Assessment Years pending before various appellate authorities, no provision
is considered necessary.

7.2 SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES :

7.2.1 IND BANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD
In view of carry forward losses (as per Income Tax) as well as book losses (as per MAT computation) no provision for
tax is required for the year. Income tax demand disputed in appeal Rs.14.01 crore (previous year Rs.9.99 crore) and
the Interest tax demand disputed in appeal Rs.0.61 crore ( previous year Rs.0.47 crore). No provision is made for the
disputed demands of Income Tax keeping in view the judicial pronouncements and/or legal opinion on the issues.

7.2.2 INDBANK HOUSING LTD.
The Income Tax Department has sent a demand notice for Rs.4.32 crores for the assessment year 1999-00 including
interest. The demand is raised by considering the income on non-performing assets on accrual basis which, as per
the NHB directives, could not be recognized as income. The subsidiary has contested the demand and filed an appeal
before the Hon'ble Madras High Court, and is hopeful of succeeding in the appeal and hence no provision for tax has
been considered necessary. The Income Tax Department has informed the above demand has been adjusted against
the refund receivable with the interest thereon, for various assessment years. The refund receivable as per books of
the subsidiary is Rs.2.79 crores.

8. CASH FLOW STATEMENT (AS 3)

The Cash Flow statement for the year 2008-09 is annexed separately.
9. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS 15)

PARENT

9.1 Provision has been made for employee benefits viz. pension, gratuity, leave encashment etc. as per the Actuarial
valuation as on 31.03.09 and in accordance with the Revised AS — 15. In addition, a sum of Rs. 92 crore has been
charged to Profit & Loss Account being 1/5th of the transitional liability of Rs.460 crore ascertained in accordance with
the Revised AS - 15 on Employee Benefits notified by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The amount of
unrecognised transitional liability to be charged to Profit & Loss Account in the remaining three years is Rs.276 crore

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES :
9.2.1 INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD.

The Subsidiary Company has adopted AS-15 (revised 2005) on employee benefits effective from 1.4.2007. However
there is no transitional impact.

Defined Contribution Plan

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized as expense for the year are as under:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Details 2008-09 2007-08
Employer’s contribution to Provident Fund 17.47 11.25
Employees Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme contribution to LIC 0.21 0.15
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RTIRIT o™ IorT
1 IRYIRIT oI STeaT & AT T SANT BT @l FHE (5. @l #)
e reafe wed) T
(o) USRIEED)
2008-09 2007-08 2008-09 2007-08
¥ P AIRY H URHIT @ aTer 26.81 22.26 17.80 15.15
A Far AT 3.82 2.41 3.33 1.44
e AT 1.90 1.58 1.07 1.14
dmifre (am) /B 2.57 3.03 5.05 0.08
EERUCIC 2.91 2.43 0.00 0.00
foe™ arra - - 0.00 0.00
af & ofd § aRMIfT <y areaar 32.23 26.84 27.25 17.80
1l AT TRAAT & 3FIRILT T SR & SFRIT oI BT ol@m TR (. @&t #H)
faraor I=gfe
(Ffer)
2008-09 2007-08
Y & ART H Ao Rl &1 SR qoa 28.76 19.99
Aror Raat Ry ufiter 2.15 1.76
Sifpe (em) /BT 0.36 0.16
e o™ 2.91 2.43
foe™ arra - -
q¥ & ofd # Ao sRaal @ S qeu 30.96 28.76
IS MRad! W aRafas wfwet 2.51 1.92
M eRaal 9 el & SRId Joa &7 ofar FHR (3. @ral #)
farazor aegfe g S
(o) (IR—f=1frap)
2008-09 2007-08 2008-09 2007-08
Aot Rat &1 S qeu 30.96 28.76 21.25 17.80
AT BT G e 32.23 26.84 17.80 15.15
Je—u= | arfrsra 0 1.27 -1.92 9.45 2.55
IV @ ERM s e (. =gl #)
fereror segfe gl e
(o) (IR—ffere)
2008-09 2007-08 2008-09 2007-08
A AT AT 3.82 2.41 3.33 1.44
T AT 1.90 1.58 1.07 1.14
Aot MRt R gl ufiser 2.15 1.76 - -
drwifeee (@) /w1 2.21 2.86 5.05 0.08
frae or g 5.79 5.09 9.45 2.65
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Defined Benefit Plan

| Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined benefit obligation (Rs. in lakhs)
Details Gratuity Leave Encashment
(Funded) (Unfunded)
2008-09 | 2007-08 2008-09 2007-08
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 26.81 22.26 17.80 15.15
Current service cost 3.82 2.41 3.33 1.44
Interest cost 1.90 1.58 1.07 1.14
Actuarial (gain)/ loss 2.57 3.03 5.05 0.08
Benefits paid 2.91 2.43 0.00 0.00
Settlement cost - - 0.00 0.00
Defined benefit obligation at the year end 32.23 26.84 27.25 17.80
Il Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of plan assets (Rs. in lakhs)
Details Gratuity
(Funded)
2008-09 2007-08
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 28.76 19.99
Expected return on plan assets 2.15 1.76
Actuarial (gain)/ loss 0.36 0.16
Benefits paid 2.91 2.43
Settlement cost - -
Fair value of plan assets at year end 30.96 28.76
Actual return on plan assets 2.51 1.92
1] Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligations (Rs. in lakhs)
Details Gratuity Leave Encashment
(Funded) (Unfunded)
2008-09 2007-08 2008-09 2007-08
Fair value of plan assets 30.96 28.76 21.25 17.80
Present value of obligation 32.23 26.84 17.80 15.15
Amount recognized in Balance Sheet 1.27 -1.92 9.45 2.55
v Expense recognized during the year (Rs. in lakhs)
Details Gratuity Leave Encashment
(Funded) (Unfunded)
2008-09 2007-08 2008-09 2007-08
Current Service Cost 3.82 2.41 3.33 1.44
Interest Cost 1.90 1.58 1.07 1.14
Expected return on plan assets 2.15 1.76 - -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss 2.21 2.86 5.05 0.08
Net Cost 5.79 5.09 9.45 2.65
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v Jrifhe gargamE
faraor aegfe gl e
(Fiferap) (IR—Fferep)
2008-09 2007-08 2008-09 2007-08
Aeifafe Saat (qeems) 1994-96 1994-96 1994-96 1994-96
(aifcr) (aifcr) (aifer) (aifer)
geer = (fy af ) 8% 7.50% 6% 7.50%
yefara ufiwet v @f af ) 8% 8%
¥ gfy % (fy af ) 6% 3.50% 5% 4%
TR X 1%3 3% 1% % 3% 1% 3% 1% 3%

dWifhe Jeaied # fI=R fdy U 909 # gfg & rgae H GERwIfd, aRsedl, yar=iid gd ISR a9k ¥ 3Mgfd g AFT |fed
I HERIT Fech! BT A= | forar ST 21 Ufhel @ YA SX BT RN B YISy WeEed! R AuR dRe fHar Siar

2, T aiRa Ao Raal &1 Weed, Jedifhd Sikadl, Arer snikadl & ufiwa & VfeRie aRem &k Ao enRa
y§ee & folg Busil @l AT | o1 | 9 ufifFgad e & Gdg d Har-ghca dn Sadr gl il gRT g989 1 Sl 2 |

g A & & af 200910 # HUN IUSH IAT F U U ARG TUY BT LR AT |

9.3. 3Soih TR fafiee-

9.3.1 gyl w4 01.04.2007 & FHERY < T UTH 15 (TMferd 2005) 191 form 31 qenfy, hiE HehAviehct= g 72 31
9.3.2 r=fe ffer (ufvemfir <y =iism) <t o7 S1gst smeran wa sfHifeheh goaish ot foewor freaa & -

(% @@ #)
i) et forTa San I=gfe 7.27
i) sfiwiferer goa forma T I=gfe 7.27
iii) TeSTEE & urg [ 6.81
iv) TASTEH! & T e 0.46
v) T % R Yeed SIEH 0.46
vi) T A
vii) siftaw fiftem wd e @ 0.03
viii) qatgEe
Errak:y 8.00 gfera gferad wrsrafs
I Ifg 1 ITAH 8.00 Yferd ufde wshdfg

T=gfe o fore snearanedt o1 faefie o qurfy & qd shaifersh oo & ST o quiq”... foRam STTdm 21 1a: 96 % IRy § Ud 3fd a1 | s

SR TE 2
10 1S [anmQJ (EEg 17)

@ YTt AeRl W A frtd S o faemfde o orgeR qot geen o ufeErer s mufies @ve Fun - HheR gve e sy,
“ SHIARE /2ATeh Sfeh1”, "GexT dfhT” Td I Sfeh afEren” au fdt @ve Sife dimfas ave @ o I v i, o w9
Fffepd fora 8 | SO o afETer! oht FRIER Gue § o7 s afeErem” qen simfoe @ve § I & qad arfied fora 21
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Vv

9.3
9.3.1

9.3.2

10.

Actuarial assumptions

Details Gratuity Leave Encashment
(Funded) (Unfunded)
2008-09 2007-08 2008-09 2007-08
Mortality Table (LIC) 1994-96 1994-96 1994-96 1994-96
(Ultimate) (Ultimate) (Ultimate) (Ultimate)
Discount rate (per annum) 8% 7.50% 6% 7.50%
Expected rate of return (per annum) 8% 8% - -
Rate of escalation of salary (per annum) 6% 3.50% 5% 4%
Attrition Rate 1% to 3% 1% to 3% 1% to 3% 1% to 3%

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market. The expected rate
of return is determined considering several applicable factors, mainly the composition of plan assets held, assessed
risks, historical results of return on plan assets and the company’s policy for plan assets management. The retirement
benefit liability in respect of staff on deputation from Parent is borne by the Parent.

The company is expected to contribute Rupees five lakhs (approximately) towards Gratuity liability in the year
2009-10.

INDBANK HOUSING LTD.

The Subsidiary Company has adopted AS-15 (revised 2005) on employee benefits effective from 1.4.2007. However
there is no transitional impact.

Subsidiary’s obligation towards Gratuity fund (Defined Benefit Plan) and details of actuarial valuation are as below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
i) Total past service gratuity 7.27
ii) Actuarial value past service gratuity 7.27
iii)  Fund available with LIC 6.81
iv)  Contribution Payable to LIC 0.46
v)  Contribution paid during the year 0.46
vi) Balance payable Nil
vii) Risk premium and service tax paid 0.03
viii) Assumptions-
Discounting rate 8.00% p.a. Compound
Projection of salary increase 8.00 % p.a. Compound

The obligations towards gratuity are fully funded before the year-end based on the actuarial valuation. Hence there is
no outstanding liability both at the beginning and at the end of the year.

SEGMENT REPORTING (AS 17)

As per the Reserve Bank of India guidelines on Accounting Standards, the Parent’s operations are classified into
Primary segment i.e. the business segment comprising of “Treasury’, ‘Corporate / Wholesale Banking’, ‘Retail Banking’
and ‘Other Banking Operations’ and Secondary segment being the geographical segment comprising of ‘Domestic’
and ‘International’. The operations of the Subsidiaries are classified under ‘Other banking Operations’ in Business
segment and under ‘Domestic’ in Geographic segment.
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NI A . Hiar~na 1ES (. IS H)
fara=or el | T
EalsL A RN BT FE T DI AT I
31.03.09 31.03.08 31.03.09 31.03.08 31.03.09 31.03.08

T — U HRER @U8
1. TGOS TG

(@) XroTpTST aReTer 537.70 437.26 1949.29 1893.20 1949.29 1893.20

@) e dfeT 670.97 580.72 2435.98 2029.81 2435.98 2029.81

& gex Sfepr 817.77 585.32 3063.72 2047.55 3063.72 2047.55

@) e e uRares 122.04 69.55 416.78 248.11 436.93 297.89
el 2148.48 1672.85 7865.77 6218.67 7885.92 6268.45
HETU : 3R GUSI IToiRa 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
fyaar R/ aReme=t @ ama 2148.48 1672.85 7865.77 6218.67 7885.92 6268.45
2. U uRvmA ()

(@) TR gReETer 73.08 38.79 262.42 312.59 262.42 312.59

@) wraRe dfeT 129.43 207.85 373.93 554.67 373.93 554.67

) gex St 316.78 216.84 1210.16 584.00 1210.16 584.00

@) e dfeT uRare 116.43 59.48 382.32 208.04 400.87 255.18
Eayl 635.72 522.96 2228.83 1659.30 2247.38 1706.44
eI : (1) & 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(2) 3 IR I 24.32 178.20 443.24 424.32 445.54 421.95
(3) IR—3mEeH Mg 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

R D qﬁ ®T AN 611.40 344.76 1785.59 1234.98 1801.84 1284.49
I 217.32 103.09 540.27 226.24 549.23 234.73
P P dre g o 394.08 241.67 1245.32 1008.74 1252.61 1049.76
3. GuSy MRt

@) ITHE gReErer 29484.39 28687.87 29484.39 28687.87 29484.39 28687.87

@) wuRe dfeT 29224.75 21112.45 29224.75 21112.45 29224.75 21112.45

) e dfpTr 25113.12 20158.59 25113.12 20158.59 25113.12 20158.59

@) = BT uRare 299.48 548.78 299.48 548.78 419.72 644.21
Byl 84121.74 70507.69 84121.74 70507.69 84241.98 70603.12
IR—3MdeHg JMRaaT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Exl 3Rt 84121.74 70507.69 84121.74 70507.69 84241.98 70603.12
4. TGOS TIAG

(@) ISTRIN gReErer 26983.27 26588.19 26983.27 26588.19 26983.27 26588.19

@) e dfeT 26745.66 19567.23 26745.66 19567.23 26745.66 19567.23

G fee Sfepr 22982.81 18683.17 22982.81 18683.17 22982.81 18683.17

SIEEREEARCIEE 274.09 508.60 274.09 508.60 246.38 493.38
Eaxyl 76985.83 65347.19 76985.83 65347.19 76958.12 65331.97
IR—3Tgey g 7135.91 5160.50 7135.91 5160.50 7283.86 5271.15
Exl EOLIY 84121.74 70507.69 84121.74 70507.69 84241.98 70603.12
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Part A: Business Segments (Rs.in crore)
Particulars PARENT CONSOLIDATED
Quarter ended Year ended Year ended
31.03.09 31.03.08 31.03.09 31.03.08 31.03.09 31.03.08

Part A. Business Segments

I. Segment Revenue

(a) Treasury Operations 537.70 437.26 1949.29 1893.20 1949.29 1893.20

(b) Corporate Banking 670.97 580.72 2435.98 2029.81 2435.98 2029.81

(c) Retail Banking 817.77 585.32 3063.72 2047.55 3063.72 2047.55

(d) Other Banking Operations 122.04 69.55 416.78 248.11 436.93 297.89

Total 2148.48 1672.85 7865.77 6218.67 7885.92 6268.45

Less: Inter Segment Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Sales/Income from operations 2148.48 1672.85 7865.77 6218.67 7885.92 6268.45
2. Segment Results (Profit)

(a) Treasury Operations 73.08 38.79 262.42 312.59 262.42 312.59

(b) Corporate Banking 129.43 207.85 373.93 554.67 373.93 554.67

(c) Retail Banking 316.78 216.84 1210.16 584.00 1210.16 584.00

(d) Other Banking Operations 116.43 59.48 382.32 208.04 400.87 255.18

Total 635.72 522.96 2228.83 1659.30 2247.38 1706.44

Less: (I) Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(i) Other Un-allocable Expenditure 24.32 178.20 443.24 424.32 445.54 421.95

(iii) Un-allocable income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Profit Before Tax 611.40 344.76 1785.59 1234.98 1801.84 1284.49

Income Tax 217.32 103.09 540.27 226.24 549.23 234.73

Net Profit after Tax 394.08 241.67 1245.32 1008.74 1252.61 1049.76

3. Segment assets

(a) Treasury Operations 29484.39 28687.87 29484.39 28687.87 29484.39 28687.87
(b) Corporate Banking 29224.75 21112.45 29224.75 21112.45 29224.75 21112.45
(c) Retail Banking 25113.12 20158.59 25113.12 20158.59 25113.12 20158.59
(d) Other Banking Operations 299.48 548.78 299.48 548.78 419.72 644.21
Total 84121.74 70507.69 84121.74 70507.69 84241.98 70603.12
Unallocated assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 84121.74 70507.69 84121.74 70507.69 84241.98 70603.12

4. Segment liabilities

(a) Treasury Operations 26983.27 26588.19 26983.27 26588.19 26983.27 26588.19
(b) Corporate Banking 26745.66 19567.23 26745.66 19567.23 26745.66 19567.23
(c) Retail Banking 22982.81 18683.17 22982.81 18683.17 22982.81 18683.17
(d) Other Banking Operations 274.09 508.60 274.09 508.60 246.38 493.38
Total 76985.83 65347.19 76985.83 65347.19 76958.12 65331.97
Unallocated liabilities 7135.91 5160.50 7135.91 5160.50 7283.86 5271.15
Total liabilities 84121.74 70507.69 84121.74 70507.69 84241.98 70603.12
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faxor ol e |t
Al REIN BT FET I BT FET I
31.03.09 31.03.08 31.03.09 31.03.08 31.03.09 31.03.08
W — § Afers @vs
| o
(®) < gRarer 2093.59 1638.47 7665.87 6072.30 7686.02 6122.08
(@) fagef aRarem 54.89 34.38 199.90 146.37 199.90 146.37
Eayl 2148.48 1672.85 7865.77 6218.67 7885.92 6268.45
1 1 snfaat
(®) < gRerer 80136.45 67571.27 80136.45 67571.27 80256.69 67666.70
(@) fagef aRarem 3985.29 2936.42 3985.29 2936.42 3985.29 2936.42
Eayl 84121.74 70507.69 84121.74 70507.69 84241.98 70603.12

e EET R BT e W AR & R W fbar Srar 2|
11. g~{YV nQu nHQrHsaU (EEgQ 18)

1.1 _bgiw
_» n~YHis™ Hin{_HS
3N TH U9 grax <o, 3fedel ud ude e (01.04.08 | 31.03.09)

3N ¢ gefdre, wriuTers f3erd (01.04.08 ¥ 31.03.09)

#ff 3FU ¥R e, FHuTAd Qe (15.10.08 | 31.03.09)

Heiterd aref e fefafaa 2

. U@ YHh hITHe ohl a9 o SR ¥ 33.41 T ( Toaen o ®99 27.10 @) wiisrties 1 Jrae fon i
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Particulars PARENT CONSOLIDATED
Quarter ended Year ended Year ended
31.03.09 31.03.08 31.03.09 31.03.08 31.03.09 31.03.08
Part B. Geographic Segments
|. Revenue
a) Domestic Operations 2093.59 1638.47 7665.87 6072.30 7686.02 6122.08
b) Foreign Operations 54.89 34.38 199.90 146.37 199.90 146.37
Total 2148.48 1672.85 7865.77 6218.67 7885.92 6268.45
Il. Assets
a) Domestic Operations 80136.45 67571.27 80136.45 67571.27 80256.69 67666.70
b) Foreign Operations 3985.29 2936.42 3985.29 2936.42 3985.29 2936.42
Total 84121.74 70507.69 84121.74 70507.69 84241.98 70603.12

Note: Allocation of segmental expenses is done based on the segmental assets.

11. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS 18)

11.1  PARENT

Key Managerial Personnel:

Shri. M S Sundara Rajan, CMD (01.04.08 to 31.03.09)
Shri. A Subramanian, ED (01.04.08 to 31.03.09)
Shri. Anup Sankar Bhattacharya, ED (15.10.08 to 31.03.09)

Related Party transactions are as under :

Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel - Rs. 33.41 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 27.10 lakhs)

11.2 SUBSIDIARY COMPANY :
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD.
Key Managerial Personnel:
Shri. S Annadurai - President & Whole Time Director (01.04.08 to 21.10.08)
Shri. P N Patel — President & Whole Time Director (21.10.08 to 31.03.09 )
Related Party transactions are as under :
Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel - Rs.5.59 lakhs (Previous year Rs.5.71 lakhs)

INDBANK HOUSING LTD.

Key Managerial Personnel:

Shri. S Annadurai — Managing Director (01.04.08 to 21.10.08)

Shri. P N Patel - Managing Director (21.10.08 to 31.03.09)

Related Party transactions are as under :

Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel - Nil (Previous year Nil)

INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD.

Key Managerial Personnel:

Mr. M Savarimuthu - Managing Director

Related Party transactions are as under :

Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel - Rs.2.40 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 2.40 lakhs)
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11.3 7= Heiferd wfeat Yoy TR FrRifa 3om 2 ofit 38 R tud-18 o T 9 o TR s UehdiohivT STfard 12 21 o1, Tug-18 & s
5 % STJER SR, TTeeh Helel % &Y o e ohl Jehe LT STUferd Fei 1

12. Ue< (YUA 19)

124, Hol Rl

e / R SER W o TS Aufeddr qot WRe & fadweu R Al Ay / Y] #R arg g AfaRad faewmr /
yeel fman & Sdfda faarel & Hey 3§ g | @ <Ianel &l ffweE e /FdiexeTr W fHar S © |

12.2. ST BUAT
sedd Ao dfhT afdst for
9 T & U BRI URAR & foy aRETe T 9ee © 1 a% & 3id H IR—I§8 &< I IR 9eel & dgd

3uferd Wl == A e UBR 2 | (& @rar H)
# 31.03.2009 | 1 31.03.2008
9§ & o ueer Jrae 52.71 28.43
YATH UeeT YA Ueb ATel X SAD el 67.14 23.30
TE A B dIE U U A A BH 205.48 62.24
qiE A & a1 17.39 1.62

Ueel FRRI H IR IGE B AT AAfT & 91g geeT Aafy BT NG FRA $ oy HU DI fJdhed BT Wrau 7| uee
PRI PIE Audifed / UldeeTcdd a8l © |

13. T W BRI & ol oI&id (YU 22)

131, Hol e
1311 SIEUEMAAT ) MRadl) / SEwdEmafia o 3gd) F=ueR 2
SIQIE/SIQrED gKOHS (et #)

gKQHS 31.03.2009 | 31.03.2008
AniiW{JV Hia Anpiiv™n
1. s B 0.00 521.86
2. T / FERETATSSIeH W STIHd S9dT I 104.09 69.35
3. et fafor § e1gHa == 3.14 5.49
4, TT% HedTol T 1.69 0.84
Hsb SrQrE 108.92 597.54
AniW{JV Ha X~ VIE
1. Tl emfEqat W qouE 39.57 57.78
2. TR gfayfaat w s 143.87 154.65
3.9¢C @ H el MU @l & e graem 169.49 134.72
Hib-SrQrEb 352.93 347.15
{Zdb SrQrE/ SrQrEb (244.01) 250.39

* IRR P T A ARPRT P e H ok gY iR BB e e Rl wfave dd gu
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Other related parties are State controlled Enterprises and hence no disclosures are required as per paragraph 9 of
AS-18. Further, in terms of paragraph 5 of AS-18, transactions in the nature of banker-customer relationship are not

required to be disclosed.

12. Leases (AS 19)

12.1 PARENT

The properties taken on lease/ rental basis are renewable/ cancelable at the option of the Parent. The Parent’s

liabilities in respect of disputes pertaining to additional rent/ lease rent are recognized on settlement or on renewal.

12.2 SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

The subsidiary has operating leases for office premises. The future minimum payments required under

non-cancelable operating leases at year-end are as follows:

( Rs. in lakhs )
As on As on
31.03.2009 31.03.2008
Lease payments for the year 52.71 28.43
Minimum Lease payments: Not later than one year 67.14 23.30
Later than one year but not later than five years 205.48 62.24
Later than five years 17.39 1.62

The lease agreements provide for option to the company to renew the lease period after the non-cancelable period.
There are no exceptional/restrictive covenants in the lease agreements.

13. ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME (AS 22)

13.1 PARENT

13.1.1 The major components of DTA (Deferred Tax Assets) / DTL (Deferred Tax Liabilities) are as follows:

DTA / DTL components

(Rs. in Crore)
Components 31.03.2009 31.03.2008

Deferred Tax Assets
1. Brought forward losses* 0.00 521.86
2. Liabilities provision allowable on payment / crystallization 104.09 69.35
3. Expenditure allowable in future assessments 3.14 5.49
4. Staff welfare expenses 1.69 0.84
TOTAL- DTA 108.92 597.54
Deferred Tax Liabilities
1. Depreciation on Fixed Assets 39.57 57.78
2. Interest on Government securities 143.87 154.65
3. Provision for Written-off Accounts 169.49 134.72
TOTAL - DTL 352.93 347.15
NET DTA/ DTL (244.01) 250.39

*having regard to returns of income filed and relying on certain favourable judicial pronouncements.
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13.1.2 =7aH Jehfcush o (THTSY) Hhige
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13.2  AiZfIrHin{Z™n
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33 d wde dfeT Ifday fofics @ d9g § ad & o $6.34 (ol a9 $0.01 HRIe) &1 Maa smRAfrq &x (Fradt) & ™ a
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AR TAAT B AUl WR IR BT 8Y ST eI W bl 71 SIEIg &1 31f¥sm 78l foar 13 & | sRefiid ax) aReufed
/ T B I WS T TR E |

SR T (T9 AT W)
31.03.2009 =t 31.03.2008 #H
s | 2w e e
(i) oo =1Ria aiRaal # g &1 SfaR 535.24 707.94
(ii) TN oz 0.00 1873.70
(iii) 3TeMe KON 9 TATC 3 foTw graem 1620.99 564.76
(iv) 1= 16.54 5.50
BA 1102.29 1736.02
132.2. TSBhs Heorce for.
IRAATT W I (Faa)
IRAATT B MRTA / TR & AT AT A FFUdR & (¥7% T 1)
As at March As at March
2009 2008
MR TR TIal “aR 981 vd i 9817 & TR 3/ IRl & &l § JoIs™ & Jfav 0.24 iyl
% BRI AT IR
AP IR HR I (T) 0.24 Rl
R B Rl () [ A
IR BR <gar] (Fraet) (@ — ) 0.24 =

14. EEQ 24 H§ AVJIV nHiQrHiaU An gk - ~X n[aMnbZ

ST T 3 e Aeie e Fam fafiee 7 fawerw 1997 & w3 deft fafemm & wereaey ffy snenfea foramera 1 s foram o1 ofit et
Yo SMYTRA foRamehaTdi a1 i a1 e foram o) fewer 1997 e formm ffer s waedrsi et wfdersa safy T gH 7 S W@ T 2|
STfeh Tt SPTSTT <t GAerat 3 ara = <l 71 Tt STHTSTT Rl STt et 3Rt 3T foRT ST 2, IRt et s 3 foTe ek Trgierehd ok W Ul
W | ST A 5 31 kot = AT el Sieh o UAsTumhedt % &9 H UsiiehtvT 3 53 fohan ST <l Stgufd o i 2 | o1e) shuft haret Tisit farfmmmi gra
IERIECES]
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13.1.2 Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit

During the year the parent has provided for Income Tax in accordance with the Minimum Alternate Tax
(MAT) as per the Income Tax Act, 1961 which is available as Tax credit to be set off in subsequent years. In
accordance with the “Guidance Note on Accounting for credits available in respect of MAT under the Income
Tax Act, 1961” issued by the ICAl the MAT credit for the current year amounting to Rs.151.06 crore has been
credited to P&L Account under ‘Provisions and contingencies’ by debiting MAT credit entitlement Account.

13.2 SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

13.2.1 INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD
In respect of Indbank Merchant Banking Services Ltd., provision for net Deferred Tax (net) for the year is Rs.6.34
crore ( Previous year Rs.0.01 crore) has been charged to profit & loss account. The cumulative Deferred Tax Asset

(net) upto 31.03.2009 is Rs.11.02 crore (Previous year Rs.17.36 crore). No DTA has been recognized on carry forward
depreciation considering requirement of virtual certainty. The major components of deferred tax asset/liability are as

below:
Deferred Tax (Rs in lakhs)
As on 31.3.2009 As on 31.3.2008
Asset Liability Asset Liability
i) Timing difference in depreciable assets 535.24 707.94
ii) Unabsorbed depreciation 0.00 1873.70
iii) Provision for Bad debts and NPAs 1620.99 564.76
iv) Others 16.54 5.50
Total 1102.29 1736.02
13.2.2 INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD.
Deferred Tax liability (Net)
The Break-up of Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities are as under
(Rs. in lakhs)
As at March As at March
2009 2008
Deferred Tax Liability 0.24 Nil
Timing difference on account of
“Differences in Depreciation
in Block of Fixed Assets as per
Tax book & Financial Book”
Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities (A) 0.24 Nil
Deferred Tax Assets (B) Nil Nil
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) (A-B) 0.24 Nil

14. Disclosure requirements under AS 24 - Discontinued operations

The subsidiary Indbank Merchant Banking Services Limited had discontinued fund-based activities consequent
to SEBI regulations coming into force with effect from December 1997 and had decided to undertake only fee-
based activities. The existing fund based exposures as on December 1997 are continued to run down to their
contracted period. The subsidiary had obtained cancellation of registration as NBFC from RBI consequent to
repayment of fixed deposits and transfer of unclaimed fixed deposits to an escrow account with a nationalised
bank for repayment as and when claimed. The Company is now governed only by SEBI regulations.
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— 2008 - 09 2007 - 08

Had UiEed | o IiETed - | SFEted T Hdd Ui EcliteiE KSEIE |l P

—y[es oTeni | ffy smenf@ —gros arenia | fAfY smerfa
Ui & 3T 445.22 535.70 | 111.63 | 1092.55 718.81 4100.98 0.00 | 4819.79
7S] T I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.33 70.71 0.00 79.04
F 445.22 535.70 | 111.63 | 1092.55 727.14 4171.69 0.00 | 4898.83
ot
YMEA 3T 31 =5 264.41 318.15 0.00 582.56 68.37 390.09 0.00 458.46
TIE™E 64.44 62.19 0.00 126.63 20.44 103.18 0.00 123.62
PleBicl 34.38 382.21 0.00 416.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ENERES 363.23 762.55 0.00 | 1125.78 88.81 493.27 0.00 582.08
T:E{tLafFﬂ‘l-T /(ETﬁr) 81.99 (226.85) 111.63 (33.23) 638.33 3678.42 0.00 4316.75
SIS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (506.48) (506.48)
W{%ﬂw—aﬁﬂﬂ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (351.69) (351.69)
<l %ﬂ T - ST 0.00 0.00 633.74 633.74 0.00 0.00 (1.38) (1.38)
EF{%@QW‘Q‘H—QW’& 0.00 0.00 3.69 3.69 0.00 0.00 (2.24) (2.24)
el a5T § azé ECI| 0.00 0.00 51.95 51.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
H Il M IR B oy
TR
FLF &E AT / (g‘rﬁ[) 81.99 (226.85) | (577.75) | (722.61) 638.33 3678.42 (861.80) 3454.96
FA smfegat 3130.89 1331.86 | 1837.61 | 6300.36 2723.03 3038.73 2195.19 7956.95
%éﬂ’d‘rﬁ 697.82 0.00 0.00 697.82 837.71 0.00 794.11 1631.82
i frameraral 4 246.13 109.80 | (220.14) | 135.79 120.22 (319.20) | (452.50) | (651.48)
et TRt yaTe
Tyasr ferarereral @ faa (694.65) 1335.27 0.00 640.62 (76.79) 2609.44 0.00 2532.65
EEEIEEIS
T o TopamepatTal @ 0.00 0.00 | (778.80) | (778.80) 0.00 0.00 | (1789.82) | (1789.82)
IRENEETREIH
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(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars 2008-09 2007-08
Continuing | Discontinued Un-Allocated | Total Continuing Discontinued Un-Allocated | Total
Operations- | Operations — Operations- Operations —
Fee based | Fund based Fee based Fund based
Income from Operations 445.22 535.70 111.63 | 1092.55 718.81 4100.98 0.00 4819.79
Reversal of Provisions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.33 70.71 0.00 79.04
Total 445.22 535.70 111.63 | 1092.55 727.14 4171.69 0.00 4898.83
Expenses
Administration & Other exp 264.41 318.156 0.00 582.56 68.37 390.09 0.00 458.46
Depreciation 64.44 62.19 0.00 126.63 20.44 103.18 0.00 123.62
Provisions 34.38 382.21 0.00 416.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total — Expenses 363.23 762.55 0.00 [ 1125.78 88.81 493.27 0.00 582.08
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 81.99 (226.85) 111.63 (33.23) 638.33 3678.42 0.00 4316.75
Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (506.48) (506.48)
Provision for tax — Current 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (351.69) (351.69)
Provision for tax — Deferred 0.00 0.00 633.74 633.74 0.00 0.00 (1.38) (1.38)
Provision for tax — FBT 0.00 0.00 3.69 3.69 0.00 0.00 (2.24) (2.24)
Provision for tax pertaining 0.00 0.00 51.95 51.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
to earlier years written off
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 81.99 (226.85) (577.75) | (722.61) 638.33 3678.42 (861.80) 3454.96
Total Assets 3130.89 1331.86 1837.61 6300.36 2723.03 3038.73 2195.19 7956.95
Total liabilities 697.82 0.00 0.00 697.82 837.71 0.00 794.11 1631.82
Net Cash flow from 246.13 109.80 (220.14) 135.79 120.22 (319.20) (452.50) (651.48)
operating activities
Net Cash flow from (694.65) 1335.27 0.00 640.62 (76.79) 2609.44 0.00 2532.65
Investment
activities
Net Cash flow from 0.00 0.00 (778.80) | (778.80) 0.00 0.00 (1789.82) | (1789.82)
financing activities
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Miscellaneous income includes a sum of Rs.183.00 crore being recovery in written-off accounts during the year
(previous year Rs.312.93 crore)
Provisions and Contingencies include a sum of Rs.173 crore being provisions made towards arrears of employees’
remuneration/ benefits based on current assessment of the management pending finalization of the settlement.
Appropriate adjustments will be carried out in the year of meeting the crystallized commitments.
AGRICULTURAL DEBT WAIVER AND DEBT RELIEF SCHEME 2008:
PARENT :
Government of India has notified Relief Scheme namely “Agricultural Debt Waiver and Debt Relief Scheme, 2008”
for giving debt waiver to marginal and small farmers and to other farmers who have availed direct agriculture loan.
The agricultural debt waiver given to the eligible farmers as per the Scheme has been given effect to in the accounts
and amounts are subject to certification of claim by the auditors.
ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES:
Additional Statutory information disclosed in separate financial statements of the parent and the subsidiaries having
no bearing on the true and fair view of the Consolidated Financial Statements and also the information pertaining
to the items which are not material have not been disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statement, in view of the
General Clarification issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl).
PREVIOUS YEAR FIGURES:
Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to current year’s
figures.
M S SUNDARA RAJAN A SUBRAMANIAN A 'S BHATTACHARYA V. GANESAN
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director Executive Director General Manager
DIRECTORS:
KUMAR SANJAY KRISHNA, C R GOPALASUNDARAM, ASHOK GUPTA, T T NATARAJAN, DR G SUDHAKAR RAO, Mrs. SARIA KHAN, C K RANGANATHAN ,
PROF. NARENDRA KUMAR AGRAWAL
AUDITORS:
For R. SUBRAMANIAN AND COMPANY For R. GOPAL & ASSOCIATES For GRANDHY & CO
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
R. Prakash R. P Agarwal Naresh Chandra Gelli V
Partner Partner Partner
(M.No. 205869) (M.No. 051979) (M.No. 201754)
For P L. MITTAL & CO., For VISWANATHAN & SWAMINATHAN For GANESAN AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Dhiraj Mittal V. Mohan S Swaminathan
Partner Partner Partner
(M.No. 97289) (M.No. 26590) (M.No. 23998)

Place : Chennai
Date : 19.05.2009
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_M 31, 2009. Hin g_né df H§ {bE g_{HV ZHiXr ndrh {ddaU (3. e )
31.03.2009 Hing na df | 31.03.2008 Hing na df

b~ d hi{Z b I HS AZgna {Zdb b 1252.61 1049.76
{ZaZ{b{1V hV g_n"10Z
JTEYT o 3TThRTHH 994.77 656.68
B 85.86 107.94
it i fshl o et (0.08) 0.52
Hin™ erb nOr nfadVZn HS nd n[aMibZJV bn™ 2333.16 1814.90
n[aMibzdV Amiivn {0 / K 1
e ¥ (afg) / =t (884.66) (1050.35)
it 7 gfg (11622.62) (10814.22)
o1 enfeaat # (Ifg)/ (132.80) (23.81)

(12640.08) (11888.38)
n[aMibZIV X ViAr _ d{O / HS r
STt | gig 11527.15 13945.23
3 ¥ gfg [/ () (752.46) (653.21)
g SFaredi § gty / (HT) (83.40) (981.02)

10691.29 12311.00
n[aMnbZn g g{OV Hib ZHsXr 384.37 2237.52
{Zde J{V{d{Y n g ZHXr ndrh
ST SATET i Wiig (107.19) (97.58)
1o STfecan i forsht 11.93 2.78
{zde J{V{d{Y n g g{OV Hib ZHXr (95.26) (94.80)
{dEvnfU J{V{d{Y 1 g Hsb ZHXr ndiih
NEREI UG (321.45) (160.93)
RERIEGUEIE RG] (54.62) (27.35)
Toreadior nfafafemt @ gisa et T (376.07) (188.28)
uftErTerTa Tfafafer & Ted 384.37 2237.52
Frarer ffafer & Tehdt gamg (95.26) (94.80)
Fereqaror wfafafern & Tehdt yamg (376.07) (188.28)
Fehel 3T TRl THeRTEn § w1/ Ihg (86.96) 1954.44
df Hinna™ _ ZHIXr d ZH$Xr V&~
Fpal (faeeh gamei afeq) 189.51 141.09
TR Rod 6 & |rer sm—=rey @ # 6243.46 3588.38
§% @ A1 99
%) ATe], W H 68.93 37.47
W) 3 @i | 1.08 50.83
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2009

(Rs. in Crore)
Year ended 31.03.2009 | Year ended 31.03.2008
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 1252.61 1049.76
Adjustments for :
Provisions & Contingencies 994.77 656.68
Depreciation 85.86 107.94
Loss/(profit) on Sale of Assets (0.08) 0.52
Operating Profit before working capital changes 2333.16 1814.90
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OPERATING ASSETS
Decrease/(Increase) in Investments (884.66) (1050.35)
Increase in Advances (11622.62) (10814.22)
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Assets (132.80) (23.81)
(12640.08) (11888.38)
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OPERATING LIABILITIES
Increase in Deposits 11527.15 13945.23
Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings (752.46) (653.21)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities (83.40) (981.02)
10691.29 12311.00
Net cash generated from operations 384.37 2237.52
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (107.19) (97.58)
Sale of Fixed Assets 11.93 2.78
Net cash generated from Investing Activities (95.26) (94.80)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payment of Dividend (321.45) (160.93)
Payment of Dividend Distribution Tax (54.62) (27.35)
Net cash generated from Financing Activities (376.07) (188.28)
Cash from Operating Activities 384.37 2237.52
Cash flow from Investing Activities (95.26) (94.80)
Cash flow from Financing Activities (376.07) (188.28)
Increase/Decrease in cash & cash equivalents (86.96) 1954.44
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Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 189.51 141.09
Balances with Reserve Bank of India - in current Account 6243.46 3588.38
Balances with Banks
(a) in current Accounts 68.93 37.47
(b) in other deposit accounts 1.08 50.83
Money at Call and short notice with Banks 100.00 680.00
Balances with Banks outside India
(a) in current Accounts 105.75 246.09
(b) in other deposit accounts 56.28 41.91
Money at call and short notice 8.27 33.07
6773.28 4818.84
Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 6686.32 6773.28
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 248.04 189.51
Balances with Reserve Bank of India - in current Account 5963.55 6243.46
Balances with Banks
(a) in current Accounts 59.68 68.93
(b) in other deposit accounts 101.82 1.08
Money at Call and short notice with Banks 50.00 100.00
Balances with Banks outside India
(a) in current Accounts 143.46 105.75
(b) in other deposit accounts 110.44 56.28
Money at call and short notice 9.33 8.27
6686.32 6773.28
M S SUNDARA RAJAN A SUBRAMANIAN A 'S BHATTACHARYA V. GANESAN
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director Executive Director General Manager
DIRECTORS:

KUMAR SANJAY KRISHNA, C R GOPALASUNDARAM, ASHOK GUPTA, T T NATARAJAN, DR G SUDHAKAR RAO, Mrs. SARIA KHAN, C K RANGANATHAN ,
PROF. NARENDRA KUMAR AGRAWAL

AUDITORS:
For R. SUBRAMANIAN AND COMPANY For R. GOPAL & ASSOCIATES For GRANDHY & CO
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
R. Prakash R. P Agarwal Naresh Chandra Gelli V
Partner Partner Partner
(M.No. 205869) (M.No. 051979) (M.No. 201754)
For P L. MITTAL & CO., For VISWANATHAN & SWAMINATHAN For GANESAN AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Dhiraj Mittal V. Mohan S Swaminathan
Partner Partner Partner
(M.No. 97289) (M.No. 26590) (M.No. 23998)

Place : Chennai
Date : 19.05.2009
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SCHEDULE - 18

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Consolidated Accounts 2008-09)

1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements are prepared by following the going concern concept on historical cost convention and
conform to the statutory provisions and practices prevailing in India in respect of Indian branches and in respect of
foreign branches as per statutory provisions and practices prevailing in the respective countries, unless otherwise

stated.
2. CONSOLIDATION PROCEDURE
21 Consolidated financial statements of the group (parent and its subsidiaries) have been prepared on the basis of

audited financial statements of Indian Bank (parent) and its subsidiaries viz. (1) Ind Bank Housing Ltd, (2) Indbank
Merchant Banking Services Ltd. (3) Indfund Management Ltd after eliminating intra group transactions and unrealised
profit/losses and making necessary adjustments wherever required to conform to the uniform accounting policies.
The financial statements of the subsidiaries are drawn up to the same reporting date of the parent.

2.2 The difference between the cost to the parent of its investment in subsidiary entity and the parent’s portion of its
equity in the subsidiary with reference to the date of acquisition is recognised in the financial statement as Capital
Reserve/ Goodwill. The parent’s share of the post acquisition of profits/losses is adjusted against the Revenue
Reserve.

2.3 The minority interests in the net result of the operation and the asset of the subsidiary, represent that part of profit
and the net asset attributable to the minorities.

24 Investments in Associates are accounted for under the Equity Method as per Accounting Standard (AS) -23
“Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by ICAl based on the
audited Financial Statements of the Associates.

3 TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Foreign Currency transactions of integral foreign operations and non-integral foreign operations are accounted for
as per Accounting Standard-11 (AS-11) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl).

3.1 Translation in respect of integral foreign operations (PARENT)

3.11 Indian branches having foreign currency transactions have been classified as “Integral foreign operations” and
foreign exchange transactions at these branches have been recorded at the Weekly Average Rate (WAR) notified
by Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India ( FEDAI).

3.1.2  Foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rates notified by FEDAI at the year end.

3.1.3  Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations and guarantees in foreign currency are carried at the closing
rates notified by FEDAI at the year end.

3.1.4 Exchange differences arising on settlement and translation of foreign currency assets and liabilities at the end of
the financial year are recognized as income or expenses in the period in which they arise.

3.1.5 Outstanding forward exchange contracts are disclosed at the contracted rates, and revalued at FEDAI closing rates,
and the resultant effect is recognized through Profit and Loss account.

3.2 Translation in respect of non-integral foreign operations (PARENT)

Foreign branches are classified as non-integral foreign operations and the financial statements are translated as
follows:

3.21 Assets and liabilities including contingent liabilities are translated at the closing rates notified by FEDAI at the year
end.

3.2.2 Income and expenses are translated at the Quarterly Average Closing rate notified by FEDAI at the end of the
respective quarter.

3.2.3  All resulting exchange differences are accumulated in a separate account “Exchange Fluctuation Fund” till the
disposal of the net investments.
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33 Subsidiary Company:
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD:
Foreign Exchange Transactions - Income and expenditure & assets and liabilities in Foreign exchange are accounted

at the rates prevailing as on the date of transaction. Any gain or loss on account of exchange differences either on
settlement or on translation is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.

4. INVESTMENTS
4.1 PARENT

4.1.1 The investment portfolio of the Parent is classified in accordance with the RBI guidelines into three categories

viz.,
» Held To Maturity (HTM)
» Available For Sale (AFS)
» Held For Trading (HFT)

The securities acquired with the intention to be held till maturity are classified under “HTM” category. The securities
acquired with the intention to trade by taking advantage of short-term price/interest movements are classified as
“HFT”. All other securities which do not fall under any of the two categories are classified under “AFS” category. While
profit on sale of securities under HTM category is first taken to Profit and Loss account and thereafter appropriated
to Capital Reserve account and loss if any is charged to Profit & Loss account.

4.1.2 Investments in India are valued in accordance with RBI guidelines, as under:

a) Securities in HTM category are valued at acquisition cost except where the acquisition cost is higher than the face
value, in which case, such excess of acquisition cost over the face value is amortised over the remaining period of
maturity. Any diminution, other than temporary, in value of investments in subsidiaries/joint ventures, which are
included under HTM category, is recognized and provided. Such diminution is being determined and provided for
each investment individually.

b) Investments in AFS category are marked to market, scrip-wise and classification wise, at quarterly intervals. Net
depreciation, if any, is provided for in the Profit and Loss account while net appreciation, if any, is ignored. The book
value of the individual securities does not undergo any change after marking to market.

c) The individual scrips in the HFT category are marked to market at monthly intervals. Net depreciation, if any, is
provided for in the Profit and Loss account while net appreciation, if any, is ignored. The Book Value of the individual
securities in this category does not undergo any change.

d) Securities in AFS and HFT categories are valued as under:

i)  Central Government Securities are valued at market price on the basis of appropriate Yield To Maturity (YTM)
rates as announced by Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI), Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives
Association of India (FIMMDA) and Bloomberg.

ii) State Government and Other approved securities are valued applying the YTM method by marking up 25 basis
points above the yields of the Central Government Securities of equivalent maturity put out by PDAI, FIMMDA,
and Bloomberg.

iii) Equity shares are valued at market price, if quoted. Unquoted equity shares are valued at break-up value
(without considering revaluation reserves if any) as per the company’s latest balance sheet (not more than one
year prior to the date of valuation). Otherwise, the shares are valued at Re.1 per company.

iv) Preference shares are valued at market price, if quoted; otherwise at lower of the value determined based on
the appropriate YTM rates or redemption value.
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v) All debentures/bonds, other than those which are in the nature of advances, are valued on the YTM basis.
vi) Treasury bills, Certificate of deposits and Commercial papers are valued at carrying cost.

vii) Units of Mutual Funds are valued at market price, if quoted; otherwise at lower of repurchase price or Net Asset
Value (NAV). In case of funds with a lock-in period, where repurchase price / market quote is not available, units
are valued at NAV, else valued at cost till the end of the lock-in period.

4.1.3 Investments by Foreign Branches are valued as per the practice prevailing in the respective countries.

414 Debentures and Bonds, where interest/principal is in arrears for more than 90 days are valued applying the prudential
norms prescribed by RBI.

415 Brokerages / Commission /incentive received on subscriptions are deducted from the cost of securities. Brokerage
/ Commission / Stamp duty paid in connection with acquisition of securities are treated as revenue expenses.

4.1.6 Interest Rate Swap transactions for hedging are accounted on accrual basis and transactions for trading are marked
to market at fortnightly intervals, in line with the RBI guidelines. The fair value of the total swaps is computed on
the basis of the amount that would be received/ receivable or paid/ payable on termination of the swap agreements
as on the balance sheet date. Losses arising there from, if any, are fully provided for, while the profit, if any, is
ignored. Gains or loss on termination of swaps is deferred and recognised over the shorter period of the remaining
contractual life of the swap or the remaining life of the designated asset or liability.

4.1.7 Investments backed by guarantee of the Central Government though overdue are treated as Non Performing Asset
(NPA) only when the Government repudiates its guarantee when invoked.

4.1.8 Investment in State Government guaranteed securities, which are not in the nature of ‘deemed advances’, are
subjected to asset classification and provisioning norms if interest/ installment of principal (including maturity
proceeds) or any other amount due to the Bank remains unpaid for more than 90 days.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

4.2 INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD:
The investments held are all long-term investments. Long term Investments are carried at cost less provision for
diminution, other than temporary in nature. The Subsidiary has reckoned diminution in value of shares / debentures
as permanent in nature by relying on market value of quoted shares and book value/ fair value whichever is higher
in respect of unquoted shares

4.3 INDBANK HOUSING LTD:
Investments are classified into current investments and long-term investments. Investments are valued at lower of
cost or market value for each investment individually as per NHB guidelines in force.

4.4 INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD:
Investments are stated at cost including incidental charges, stamp duty and brokerage wherever applicable.
However, 100% provision is made towards depreciation in the market value of the Equity investment as compared
to the holding cost.

5. ADVANCES

5.1 In accordance with the prudential norms issued by RBI:
(i) advances in India are classified into standard, sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets borrower-wise,
(ii) provisions are made for loan losses, and
(iii) general provision is made for standard advances.

5.2 Provisions for D2 category of Assets are made at 100%, irrespective of availability of security.

5.3 Provisions for Substandard category of Assets are made at 20% uniformly, on the balance outstanding.

5.4 In respect of foreign branches, income recognition, asset classification and provisioning for loan losses are
made as per local requirement or as per RBI prudential norms, whichever is more stringent.

5.5 Advances disclosed are net of provisions made for non-performing assets, DICGC/ ECGC/ CGTSI claims

received and held pending adjustment, repayments received and kept in sundries account, balance in interest
realisable account, participation certificates and usance bills rediscounted.
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6. FIXED ASSETS / DEPRECIATION

6.1 PARENT

6.1.1 Premises and other fixed assets are stated at historical cost/ revalued amount.

6.1.2  Depreciation on buildings (including cost of land wherever inseparable/ not segregated)
and other fixed assets (excluding computers) in India is provided for on the straight-line method at rates specified in
Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 and at the Bank determined rates based on Residual Life in the case of
“Revalued Assets”.

6.1.3 Depreciation on computers and Uninterrupted Power Supply Systems (UPS) is provided at the rate of 33.33% per
annum on Straight Line Method (SLM).

6.1.4  Depreciation on fixed assets acquired on or before 30th September is charged at 100% of the prescribed rates and at
50% of the prescribed rates on the fixed assets acquired thereafter.

6.1.5 Premium on leasehold land is capitalised in the year of acquisition and amortized over the year of lease.

6.1.6 Depreciation in respect of fixed assets at foreign branches is provided as per the practice prevailing in the respective
countries.

6.1.7 In respect of Non-Banking Assets (NBA) no depreciation is charged.
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

6.2 INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

6.2.1 Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation & provision for impairment (if any). Leased
assets (Contracted prior to December 1997) are further adjusted for the balance in Lease adjustment account.

6.2.2 Depreciation

(a) On Assets other than leased assets

In respect of assets other than assets given on lease, the Subsidiary provides depreciation on the assets on the
Straight Line Method (SLM) at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956, on pro-rata basis,
the month in which the assets are installed taken as full month. Software costs are amortised on SLM over a period of
three years, from the year of acquisition.

(b) On Leased assets

In respect of leased assets, the Subsidiary provides depreciation on the assets in the WDV method at the rates
prescribed in schedule XIV to the Companies Act 1956 on pro-rata basis, the month in which the assets are installed
taken as full month. The cost of the Leased Assets are amortised fully during the Lease period in accordance with

the Guidance note on Accounting for Leases (revised) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The
difference between the statutory depreciation and the annual lease charge is adjusted through the Lease Equalisation,
which is adjusted with the lease income.

6.3 INDBANK HOUSING LTD

Fixed Assets are capitalised at cost and are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is calculated on written down
value method at the rates prescribed in schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

6.4 INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD
6.4.1 Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at original cost of acquisition plus incidental charges incurred in connection with the
acquisition.

6.4.2 Depreciation

Depreciation has been provided on straight-line method in the manner and at the rates provided in schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956.
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7 REVENUE RECOGNITION
71 PARENT
7.11 Income and expenditure are generally accounted for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

7.1.2 Income from non-performing assets, certain Government guaranteed assets (where interest is not serviced regularly),
dividend income, insurance claims, commission on letters of credit/ guarantees issued (other than those relating to
project finance), additional interest/ overdue charges on bills purchased, locker rent, finance charges on credit cards etc.
are accounted for, on realisation.

713 In case of overdue foreign bills, interest and other charges are recognised till the date of crystallisation as per FEDAI
guidelines.

Subsidiary Companies:
7.2 INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD.
7.21 Issue Management Fee and fees for other managerial services - Considered on the completion of assignment.

7.2.2 Underwriting Commission and brokerage on distribution of financial products - Considered on receipt of subscription
particulars.

7.2.3 Brokerages under stock broking operations are accounted on completion of contract.

7.24 Finance charges in respect of Hire Purchase transactions are apportioned over the period of agreement by Capital
Recovery Method on Reducing balance basis.

7.25 Lease rentals are considered on the due dates as per lease contracts.

7.2.6 Interest on Intercorporate and other bank deposits placed, which have accrued, but not due has been reckoned on a
quarterly basis in accordance with the terms of placement.

7.2.7 Interest on overdue lease rentals and hire purchase instalments are accounted for on receipt basis.

7.2.8 Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive is established.

7.3 INDBANK HOUSING LTD.

7.3.1 NHB’s Prudential Norms for recognition of Income and Provisioning for Non Performing Assets have been followed.

7.3.2 Repayment of housing loans is by way of Equated Monthly Installments (EMI) comprising of principal and interest.
Interest is calculated every half year on the opening balance at the beginning of the respective half year/year. EMI
commences once the entire loan is disbursed. Pending commencement of EMI, pre-EMI interest payable is recognized
every month.

7.4 INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD.

7.4.1 Investment Management and Advisory Fees are accounted for on accrual basis in respect of redeemed schemes of
Indian Bank Mutual Fund @ 0.5% of the unclaimed redemption proceeds, payable quarterly, based on outstanding
amount at the beginning of each calendar quarter.

7.4.2 Dividend on Equity shares is accounted for on cash basis.

743 Interest on performing debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. Interest on non-performing debentures is
accounted for on cash basis.

8. NET PROFIT / LOSS
The result disclosed in the Profit and Loss Account is after considering:
- Provision for Non Performing Advances and/ or Investments
- General provision on Standard Advances
- Provision for Depreciation on Fixed Assets
- Provision for Depreciation on Investments
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- Transfer to/ from Contingency Fund
- Provision for direct taxes in accordance with statutory requirements
- Usual or/and other necessary provisions

9. STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS
9.1 PARENT
9.1.1 Annual contributions to Pension Fund and Gratuity Fund are determined and provided for:

(i)  On the basis of actuarial valuation and contribution to approved Pension Fund and Gratuity Fund respectively in
India, and

(i)  As per the local laws in respect of foreign branches.
9.1.2 Leave encashment benefit for employees is accounted for on actuarial basis.

9.1.3  Transitional liability relating to employee benefits determined as per actuarial valuation is written off over a period of
five years in terms of Revised Accounting Standard 15 (AS -15), “Employee Benefits”, issued by ICAL.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:
9.2 INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD.
9.2.1 Short Term employee benefits/ obligations are estimated and provided for.

9.2.2  Gratuity — The Subsidiary has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible
employees. The plan provides for a lumpsum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment
or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days’ salary payable for each completed year of
service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. The Subsidiary makes annual contribution to gratuity
fund established as a Trust through a Group Gratuity Policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Subsidiary’s
liability towards Gratuity is actuarially determined at balance sheet date using the Projected Unit Credit (PUC) method.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in revenue.

9.23 Provident Fund — The eligible employees of the Subsidiary are entitled to receive benefits under Provident Fund, a
defined contribution plan in which both employees and the Subsidiary make monthly contributions at a specified
percentage of the covered employees salary, the contributions as specified under the Law are paid to the Provident
fund and pension fund with the provident fund authorities.

9.24 Leave encashment - The eligible Leave encashment liability to the employees other than those deputed by Indian Bank
has been provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation based on number of days un-utilised leave at each balance
sheet date.

9.25 The retirement benefit liability to staff on deputation from Indian Bank is borne by Indian Bank except eligible Provident
Fund contribution.

9.3 INDBANK HOUSING LTD.

9.3.1 Contribution to Provident Funds is made to the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner.

9.3.2  The Gratuity liability is covered by Trust formed under the Group Gratuity Scheme. The trust has purchased a Group
Gratuity policy from LIC and the annual premium is paid through the Trust.

933 Liability for leave encashment is provided for on actuarial basis.

9.4 INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD.
The staff of the Subsidiary are on deputation from Indian Bank. Liability towards Gratuity and leave encashment
payable at the time of retirement of deputed employees is not provided for since the entire retirement benefits are
paid by the Parent.

10. BORROWING COSTS
In respect of Indbank Merchant Banking Services Ltd. - Borrowing costs are capitalised as part of the cost of
a qualifying asset when it will result in future economic benefits to the Company. Other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.
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11.

12.

13.

13.1

13.2

13.3

14.

Place
Date

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

Past events leading to, possible or present obligations are treated as contingent liability. Provision is recognised
in case of present obligations where a reliable estimate can be made and/or where there are probable outflow of
resources embodying forgoing of economic benefits to settle the obligations.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment losses, if any, are recognised in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS) -28 issued in this regard
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

TAXES ON INCOME

Provision for tax is made for both Current Tax (including Minimum Alternate Tax — MAT) and Deferred Tax.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, using the applicable tax rates,
tax laws and favourable judicial pronouncements / legal opinion.

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities arising on account of timing differences and which are capable of reversal in
subsequent period are recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted till
the date of the Balance Sheet. Deferred Tax Assets are not recognised unless there is “virtual certainty” that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets will be realised.

DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS

In respect of Indbank Merchant Banking Services Ltd., accounting policies adopted for discontinuing operations are
in line with the accounting policies adopted for continuing operations.
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To

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INDIAN BANK ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INDIAN BANK, ITS

AUDITORS’ REPORT

SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

We have examined the attached Consolidated Balance
Sheet of Indian Bank, its subsidiaries and associates (the
Bank) as at 31st March, 2009, the Consolidated Profit and
Loss account for the year ended on that date annexed
thereto and the consolidated Cash Flow statement for the
year ended on that date. The consolidation of financial
statements is the responsibility of the Indian Bank’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We report that the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared by the Bank in accordance
with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS)
21 “Consolidated Financial Statements” and AS
23 - “Accounting for Investments in Associates in
Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, and the
guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India vide it's
circular No. DBOD.No.BPBC.72/21.-4.018/2002-03
dated 25.02.2003.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those standards Based on our audit and on consideration of reports of
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain other auditors on separate financial statements and
reasonable assurance about whether the financial on the other financial information of the components,
statements are free from material mis-statements. An and to the best of our information and according to
audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence the explanations given to us and subject to paragraphs
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 3 & 4 above, we are of the opinion that the attached
statements. An audit also includes assessing the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
accounting principles used and significant estimates view in conformity with the accounting principles
made by the management, as well as evaluating the generally accepted in India:
overall financial statements presentation. We believe that . .
our audit provides a reasongble basis for our opinion. i} In the case_ of the Consolldat_ed balance Sheet, of
the consolidated state of affairs of the Bank as on
31st March 2009;
3.  The financial statements of the subsidiaries have been
audited by other auditors whose reports have been i) In the case of the Consolidated Profit & Loss
furnished to us and our opinion, in so far as it relates Account, of the Profit of the Bank on that date, and
to the amount included in respect of the subsidiaries, iii) In the case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement,
is based solely on the report of the other auditors. of the cash flows of the Bank for the year covered
by the Consolidated Financial Statements.
4.  We have also considered the financial statements of

two Associates for incorporating the Investment value
of Indian Bank in Associates under Equity Method.

For R. SUBRAMANIAN AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

For R. GOPAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

For GRANDHY & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

Naresh Chandra Gelli V
Partner
(M.No. 201754)

R. Prakash
Partner
(M.No. 205869)

R. P. Agarwal
Partner
(M.No. 051979)

For GANESAN AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

For P L. MITTAL & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

For VISWANATHAN & SWAMINATHAN
Chartered Accountants

Dhiraj Mittal V. Mohan S. Swaminathan
Partner Partner Partner
(M.No. 97289) (M.No.26590) (M.No. 23998)

Place : Chennai
Date : 19.05.2009
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ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF COMPLIANCE OF
BASEL Il REQUIREMENTS AS STIPULATED BY RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
Table DF - 1
Scope of Application

Qualitative Disclosures

The framework applies to Indian Bank

i) The revised capital adequacy norms (in conformity with Basel Il — Pillar 3 requirements) applies to Indian Bank at the
solo level (global position).

ii) The financial statements are prepared by following the going concern concept on historical cost convention and
conform to the statutory provisions and practices prevailing in India in respect of Indian branches and in respect of
foreign branches as per statutory provisions and practices prevailing in the respective countries, unless otherwise
stated.

iii) The Bank has the following three subsidiaries namely (a) IndBank Merchant Banking Services Ltd, (b) Ind Bank Housing
Ltd. and (c) Indfund Management Ltd. and three associates namely (i) Pallavan Grama Bank, (ii) Saptagiri Grameena
Bank and (iii) Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank

Consolidated financial statements of the group (parent, its subsidiaries and associates) have been prepared on the basis
of audited financial statements of Indian Bank (parent) and its subsidiaries, combined on line by line basis adding together
like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after eliminating intra group transactions and unrealized profit /
losses and making necessary adjustments wherever required to conform to the uniform accounting policies. The financial
statements of the subsidiaries are drawn up the same reporting date of the parent.

The difference between the cost to the parent of its investment in subsisidary entity and the parent’s portion of its equity
in the subsidiary with reference to the date of acquisition is recognized in the financial statements as Capital reserve and
Goodwill. The parent’s share of the post acquisition of profits / losses is adjusted against the Revenue Reserve.

The minority interest in the net result of the operation and the asset of the subsidiary, represent that part of profit and the
net asset attributable to the minorities.

Investments in Associates are accounted for under Equity method as per Accounting Standards (AS) — 23 “Accounting for
investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by ICAl based on the audited Financial Statements
of the Associates.

Quantitative Disclosures NA

Tabel DF - 2
Capital Structure

Qualitative Disclosures:

a) Tier 1 Capital includes Equity Share capital and Perpetual Non-cumulative Preference Share capital, Reserve comprising
of Statutory reserves, capital and revenue reserves, share premium and Balance in Profit and Loss account

b)Tier 2 Capital consists of the Revaluation Reserves, Tier |l Bonds — Subordinated debt @6.15% and 6.25% and general

provisions.

Quantitative Disclosures: (Solo Global Position) as on 31 03 2009

Tier 1 Capital (Rs. in Crore)
Paid up Equity Share Capital 429.77
Perpetual Non cumulative Preference Share Capital 400.00
Reserves 5035.17
Total Tier 1 5864.94
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Tier 2 Capital (Rs. in Crore)
Subordinate Debt (Rs. 83.96 Cr @ 6.15% and Rs.90.10 Cr @ 6.25%) 174.06
General Provisions 295.06
Revaluation Reserves 565.03
Total Tier 2 1034.15
Total Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital 6899.09

Quantitative Disclosures: (Consolidated Position)

Tier 1 Capital (Rs. in Crore)
Paid up Equity Share Capital 429.77
Perpetual Non cumulative Preference Share Capital 400.00
Reserves 5140.29
Less Deferred Tax Asset 16.37
Total Tier 1 5953.69

Tier 2 Capital (Rs. in Crore)
Subordinate Debt (Rs.83.96 Cr @ 6.15% and Rs.90.10 Cr @ 6.25%) 174.06
General Provisions 271.92
Revaluation Reserves 565.02
Total Tier 2 1011.00
Total Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital 6964.69

Table DF - 3

Capital Adequacy

Qualitative Disclosures:

(@) Minimum capital required as per the Revised Framework;
(b) 90% of the minimum capital required as per Basel 1 framework.

Quantitative disclosures
(a) Capital requirements for credit risk:
-- Portfolios subject to standardized approach

Rs.3807.35 Cr

Bank maintains at both solo and consolidated level CRAR of more than 9% and Tier 1 CRAR of more than 6%.

The Bank maintains the minimum capital required as per Revised Framework above the Prudential floor viz higher of

-- Securitization exposures NIL
(b) Capital requirements for market risk:
» Standardized duration approach;

- -- Interest Rate Risk Rs. 220.43 Cr
-- Foreign Exchange Risk (including gold) Rs. 7.20Cr
-- Equity Risk Rs. 65.95 Cr

(c) Capital requirements for operational risk:
»  Basic Indicator Approach Rs.341.59 Cr
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(d) Total and Tier 1 capital ratio: (Solo —Global) 13.98%
11.88%
» For the top consolidated group; Total 14.09%
Tier 1 12.05%

» For significant bank subsidiaries (stand alone or sub-consolidated depending on how the Framework is applied).

As per Basel 1, the Total and Tier 1 Capital Ratio (Solo-Global)- 13.27% and 11.28% is lower than Basel Il, CRAR as per Basel
1 is taken considering the prudential floor and as disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.

As per Basel 1, the Total and Tier 1 Capital Ratio (consolidated)- 13.38% and 11.44% is lower than Basel Il, CRAR as per Basel
1 is taken considering the prudential floor.

Table DF - 4

Credit Risk : General disclosures for all banks
Qualitative Disclosures:
Bank has adopted the definitions of the past due and impaired (for accounting purposes) as defined by the regulator for
Income Recognition and Asset Classification norms.
The Bank has put in place the Credit Risk Management Policy and the same has been circulated to all the branches.
The main objective of the policy is to ensure that the operations are in line with the expectation of the management and the
strategies of the top management are translated into meaningful directions to the operational level. The Policy stipulates
prudential limits on large credit exposures, standards for loan collateral, portfolio management, loan review mechanism, risk
concentrations, risk monitoring and evaluation, provisioning and regulatory / legal compliance.
The Bank identifies the risks to which it is exposed and applies suitable techniques to measure, monitor and control these risks.
While the Board / Risk Management Committee of the Board devises the policy and fixes various credit risk exposures, Credit
Risk Management Committee implements these policies and strategies approved by the Board / RMC, monitors credit risks
on a bank wide basis and ensures compliance of risk limits.
The Bank studies the concentration risk by (a) fixing exposure limits for single and group borrowers (b) rating grade limits (c)
industry wise exposure limits and (d) analyzing the geographical distribution of credit across the circles. All the circles are
categorized under four segments namely North, South, East and West.
The Bank considers rating of a borrowal account as an important tool to measure the credit risk associated with any borrower
and accordingly a "two dimensional credit rating system’ was introduced in the Bank. Software driven rating / scoring models
for different segments have been customized to suit the Bank’s requirements and the same have been rolled out to the
branches / Circle offices.
Quantitative Disclosures

(a)Total gross credit risk exposures, Fund Based and Non-fund based separately. (Rs. in Crore)
Gross Credit Risk Exposures
Fund Based
Loans and Advances 51830.64
Investments 15491.69
Other Assets 9855.89
Total Fund Based 77178.22
Non Fund Based including contingent credit, contracts and derivatives 32841.65
Total Credit Risk Exposure 110019.87
(b) Geographic distribution of exposures , Fund Based and Non-fund based separately
Overseas (Rs. in Crore)
Branch Fund Based Non Fund Based including contingent Total
credit, contracts and derivatives
Singapore 2723.30 1980.72 4704.02
Colombo 246.36 240.45 486.81
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(c) Geographic distribution of Domestic Advances

Geographical Region Total
Amount (Rs. in Crore) %
EAST 2884.01 5.90
WEST 11273.14 23.07
NORTH 5483.62 11.22
SOUTH 29220.21 59.81
TOTAL 48860.98 100.00
(d) Industry-wise distribution of domestic exposures (fund based and non-fund based) as on 31 03 2009 (Rs. in Crore)
S.No. Name of the Industry Outstanding Commited
Fund Based | Non Fund Based Exposure
1. Gems and Jewellery including Diamond 65.85 201.32 432.72
2. Infrastructure
a) Power 3242.44 561.30 6672.41
b) Ports / Roads 1174.21 513.98 2802.25
c) Telecom 1653.71 25.72 1989.13
d) Other infrastructure 1199.01 45.66 1816.78
3. Petroleum and Petroleum Products 784.87 380.80 4434.04
4. Textiles 2147.76 103.91 2962.15
5. Sugar 772.38 88.28 1046.33
6. Iron & Steel 1831.75 318.16 3092.37
7. All Engineering 854.08 506.43 2105.33
8. Pharmaceuticals & Chemicals 371.74 93.78 723.19
9. Food Processing (including Cashew, Edible Oils & Vanaspati) 661.03 67.13 1076.80
10 Colliery & Mining 152.37 40.34 260.69
1 Fertilizer 113.25 0.1 231.95
12 Cement & Cement Products 74418 90.21 1689.69
13 Leather & leather products 121.97 21.82 186.05
14 Electronics & Computers (Hardware& software) 411.79 137.66 1061.65
15 Tea / Coffee 36.59 0.30 69.34
16 Construction contractors 450.83 1562.29 2688.76
17 Rubber, Plastics and their products (including tyre) 149.68 86.86 349.56
18 Automobiles (Vehicles, Vehicle Parts & Transport Equipments) 613.87 44.79 878.53
19 Beverages and Tobacco 83.57 7.57 189.70
20 Wood and Wood Products 100.49 37.15 180.56
21 Paper and Paper Products 317.89 27.96 401.63
22 Glass and Glassware 124.90 19.32 267.89
23 Other metal and metal products 522.66 0.68 855.28
24 Printing and Publishing 64.19 14.13 118.31
25 Aviation 633.14 23.89 716.14
26 Media and Entertainment 399.40 49.09 648.74
27 Logistics 119.68 18.42 262.86
28 Ship Building 67.97 203.24 550.48
29 Trade (Other than retail trade) 1277.66 509.05 3234.46
30 NBFC 1182.96 91.01 2114.90
31 Commercial Real Estate 4181.11 96.28 6137.08
32 Capital Market 760.56 144.10 982.01
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(e) Residual contractual maturity breakdown of advances and investments —Global (Rs. in Crore)
Details 1-14 15-28 29Days-3 | >3M-6 | >6 M- 1 >1Y - >3Y >b5 Years Total
Days Days Months Months Year 3Years -5Years

Advances 2794.42 1849.90 5733.94 3269.93 5593.75 | 17287.75 6734.24 8201.35 | 51465.27

Investments | 1550.18 949.79 1707.99 2176.75 4584.58 6801.99 874.01 4155.28 | 22800.57

(Rs. in Crore)

(f) Amount of NPAs (Gross) - Global 459.18
Substandard 142.51
Doubtful 1 142.88
Doubtful 2 102.26
Doubtful 3 32.07
Loss 39.46
(g) Net NPAs 93.81

(h) NPA Ratios
Gross NPAs to gross advances 0.89
Net NPAs to net advances 0.18

(i) Movement of NPAs (Gross)

Opening Balance 486.87
Additions 228.93
Reductions 256.62
Closing Balance 459.18

(j) Movement of provisions for NPAs

Opening Balance 219.60
Provisions made during the period 16.29
Write Off / Tr to AUC & Write-back of excess provisions 40.39
Closing balance 195.50
(k) Amount of Non-Performing investments 24.11
(I) Amount of Provisions held for non-performing investments 24.11

(m) Movement of provisions for depreciation on investments

Opening balance 205.24

Provisions made during the period 202.65

Write-off

Write-back of excess provisions 41.27

Closing balance 366.62
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Table DF-5
Credit Risk : disclosures for portfolios subject to the standardized approach

Qualitative Disclosures:
The Bank has entered into MOU with four Rating Agencies identified by Reserve Bank of India namely a) CRISIL b) ICRA
c) CARE and d) FITCH to facilitate the borrower customers to solicit the ratings.
Over and above the External ratings wherever available, the Bank also relies on mapping of issue based external ratings
as permitted in the regulatory guidelines. The rest of the claims on corporates are treated as ‘unrated’.
Quantitative Disclosures:
The total credit risk exposure (as in Table 4) bifurcated after the credit risk mitigation under Standardized Approach is as
under:
(Rs. in Crore)
Particulars Below 100% Risk 100% Risk Weight More than 100% Grand Total
Weight Risk Weight
Book Risk Book Risk Book Risk Book Risk
Value Weighted Value Weighted Value | Weighted Value Weighted
value value value value
Fund Based
Loans and Advances 27274.05 11898.79 20095.94 19746.65 | 4460.65 2977.81 51830.64 34623.25
Investments 15189.61 24.64 295.49 167.66 6.59 9.86 15491.69 202.16
Other Assets 7947.04 98.41 1908.85 1806.55 0.00 0.00 9855.89 1904.96
Total Fund Based 50410.70 12021.84 22300.28 21720.86 | 4467.24 2987.67 | 77178.22 36730.37
Non Fund Based including | 17290.66 1505.57 14674.54 3765.98 876.46 301.96 | 32841.66 5573.51
Contingent Credit.
Total Credit Risk Exposure 67701.36 13527.41 36974.82 25486.84 | 5343.70 3289.63 | 110019.88 42303.88
Table DF-6

Credit Risk Mitigation : disclosures for standardized approaches

Qualitative Disclosures

The Bank has put in place Credit Risk Mitigation and Collateral Management Policy with the primary objective of a)
Mitigation of credit risks and enhancing awareness on identification of appropriate collateral taking into account the spirit
of Basel Il / RBI guidelines and (b) Optimizing the benefit of credit risk mitigation in computation of capital charge as per
approaches laid down in Basel Il / RBI guidelines.

The Bank generally relies on Risk Mitigation techniques like Loan participation, Ceiling on Exposures, Escrow mechanism,
Forward cover, higher margins, loan covenants, Collateral and insurance cover.

Valuation methodologies are detailed in the Credit Risk Management Policy.

Bank accepts guarantees from individuals with considerable networth and the Corporates. Only guarantees issued
by entities with a lower risk weight than the counterparty shall be accepted to get the protection for the counterparty
exposure.

Concentration Risk in Credit Risk Mitigation: All types of securities eligible for mitigation are easily realizable financial
securities. As such, presently no limit/ ceiling has been prescribed to address the concentration risk in credit risk mitigants
recognized by the Bank.

Quantitative Disclosures
For disclosed credit risk portfolio under the standardized approach, the total exposure that is covered by eligible financial

collateral after the application of haircuts:

(Rs. in Crore)

Deposits 4063.34
Gold Jewels 2855.07
NSC/LIC/Units of Mutual Fund 150.72
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Table DF -7
Securitization : disclosure for standardized approach

Qualitative Disclosures: The Bank has not undertaken any securitization activity.

Quantitative Disclosures: NIL

Table DF-8
Market risk in trading book

Qualitative Disclosures

Market Risk in trading book is assessed as per the Standardized duration method. The capital charge for HFT and AFS is
computed as per Reserve Bank of India prudential guidelines.

Quantitative Disclosures:

The capital requirements for:

Rs. in Crore
Interest rate risk 220.43
Equity position risk 65.95
Foreign exchange risk 7.20

Table DF -9
Operational Risk

Qualitative disclosures

Capital charge for Operational Risk is computed as per the Basic Indicator Approach. The average of the gross income,
as defined in the New Capital Adequacy Framework guidelines, for the previous 3 years ie 2007-08; 2006-07 and 2005-
06 is considered for computing the capital charge. The required capital is Rs. 341.59 Cr.

Table DF - 10
Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book (IRRBB)

Qualitative disclosures:

Embedded Option Risk (Foreclosure of deposits) is studied and factored in the interest rate sensitivity analysis. Based
on the interest rate sensitivity, interest rate risk in the Banking Book is studied on a quarterly basis. Earnings at Risk are
computed based on the Traditional Gap Analysis on a static position. Market Value of Equity (MVE) is computed adopting
the Duration Gap Analysis.

Quantitative Disclosures:

The increase (decline) in earnings and economic value (or relevant measure used by management) for upward and
downward rate shocks according to management’s method for measuring IRRBB, broken down by currency (where the
turnover is more than 5 per cent of the total turnover).

i) Earnings at Risk for 25 bps interest rate reduction as on 31 03 2009 is Rs. 55.15 Cr
ii) Change in Market value of Equity for 200 bps interest rate shock is Rs. 219.45 Cr
(Repricing of BPLR in the 2 time bucket)
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Form for ECS / NEFT Mandate / Bank Account Details

To

Cameo Corporate Services Limited,
Unit : Indian Bank,

Subramanian Building,

1, Club House Road,

CHENNAI 600 002.

Dear Sir,

Re: Equity Shares of Indian Bank - option to receive dividend through Electronic Clearing Service (ECS) /National
Electronic Funds Transfer (NEFT) facility at Centres where it is available.

I/ We hold equity shares of Indian Bank.

I / We request you to arrange for payment of my / our dividend through ECS / NEFT facility and credit the same to my / our
account as per details given below:

1. First / Sole Shareholder’s name

2. (a) Registered Folio No.
(If shares are not dematerialized)
(b) DP ID No.
Client ID No.
(If shares are dematerialized)

3. Particulars of Bank Account

a. Bank Name

b. Branch Name

c. Address of the Branch (with PIN Code)
d. Telephone number and Fax number
e

9 - digit MICR code & IFS Code number of the Bank and Branch
as appearing on the MICR Cheques issued by the Bank

—h

Account type ( Savings / Current / Cash
Credit with code 10/11/13)

g. Account Number as appearing on the Cheque Book

(Please attach a cancelled blank cheque or photocopy of a cheque issued by your Bank for verification of the above
details).

I/ We hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If any transaction is delayed or not effected
at all for reasons of incomplete or incorrect information, | / We would not hold the Bank responsible. | / We understand
that the Bank also reserves the right to send the dividend payable to me / us by a physical dividend warrant on account of
unforeseen circumstances beyond the control of the Bank that may affect the payment of dividend through ECS/NEFT.

Yours faithfully,
Place :
Date :

(Name and signature of
First / Sole Shareholder)
Certified that the particulars furnished above are correct as per our records.

Place :
Date : Signature of the Branch Manager

1. In case you hold shares in electronic (D-Mat) form, kindly give the Bank details directly to your Depository
Participant.

2. Kindly fill in all columns. Incomplete forms shall not be entertained. Please ignore this form, if the same is already
submitted.

3. The ECS facility is available at present at certain specified cities only.
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Indian Bank
Head Office : 66. Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001

PROXY FORM
(To be filled by the shareholders)

Regd. Folio No. DP ID
Client ID
(If shares are not dematerialised) (If shares are dematerialised)
|/ We, resident(s) OF. ....ccocurreiiiiiiieie e s e e e e e e e e e e e e s ennnnnnees in the district of
Of e being a shareholder / shareholders of the Indian Bank hereby appoint Shri / Smt. .............
=TT o =Y Y Ao ) Ut in the district of
or failing him / her, Shri/ Smt. ...cccccovviieiiii e, resident of
district of ....coevvvennnen. in the State of .......cocvveviineenne as my / our proxy to vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the
Third Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the INDIAN BANK to be held on , the
at , and at any adjournment thereof.
S T L= 1 o -SSR day Of ce - 20009.
Please affix

15 paise

Revenue

Stamp

Signature of the Proxy Signature of the first / sole Shareholder

NamMe e,
AdArESS s

Instructions for signing and lodging the proxy form:

1. No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless,
a. in case of individual shareholders, it is signed by the shareholder or his / her attorney duly authorised in writing;
b. in case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the register or his / her attorney duly authorised in
writing;
c. in case of body corporate signed by its officer or an attorney duly authorised in writing.

2. Aninstrument of proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who is, for any reason, unable to write his / her name,
if his / her mark is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurance or other
Government Gazetted Officer or an Officer of Indian Bank.

3. No proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and deposited at the following address not less than FOUR DAYS before the
date of the Annual General Meeting, together with Power of Attorney or other authority, if any under which it is signed or a copy
of that power of attorney or other authority certified as a true copy by a Notary Public or a Magistrate, unless such a power of
attorney or the other authority is previously deposited and registered with the Bank.

Indian Bank Cameo Corporate Services Limited
Head Office, Unit : Indian Bank
Investor Services Cell, 3™ Floor Subramanian Building
No.66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001 1, Club House Road, CHENNAI 600 002

4. Aninstrument of proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

5. In case of an instrument of proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall be
executed.

6. The shareholder who has executed an instrument of proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the Annual General
Meeting to which such instrument relates.

7. No person shall be appointed as duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of INDIAN BANK.
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Indian Bank

Head Office : 66. Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001
ATTENDANCE SLIP

(To be surrendered at the time of entry to the Venue)

Date : June 29, 2009
Time : 10.00 a.m.

Venue : IMAGE, MRC Nagar, Raja Annamalaipuram, Chennai - 600 028.

Regd. Folio DPID

Client ID

(If shares are not dematerialised) (If shares are dematerialised)

Name of the Shareholder

Number of Shares

| hereby record my presence at the 3 Annual General Meeting of the Bank held on June 29, 2009 at IMAGE, MRC Nagar,
Raja Annamalaipuram, Chennai - 600 028.

Signature of the Shareholder / Proxy / Authorized Representative

as’l@aa da

Indian Bank

Head Office : 66. Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001
ENTRY PASS

(To be retained throughout the meeting)

Regd. Folio DP ID

Client ID

(If shares are not dematerialised) (If shares are dematerialised)

Name of the Shareholder

Number of Shares

Signature of the Shareholder / Proxy / Authorized Representative

Shareholders / proxy holders / authorized representatives are requested to produce the above Attendance slip, duly signed
in accordance with their specimen signature registered with the Bank, along with the entry pass, for admission to the venue.
The admission may, however, be subject to verification / checks, as may be deemed necessary. Under no circumstances, will
any duplicate Attendance Slip-cum-Entry pass be issued at the entrance to the meeting hall.
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Ranked No.1 among nationalised banks by Ernst & Young
knowledge partner of the Financial Express

One of the most trusted service brands in the country —
A C Nielsen & ORG Marg survey continuously for 5 years

1st prize awarded by NABARD for excellent performance under
SHG Bank Linkage programme

Standard & Poor’s, the International Rating Agency assigned
“BBB-" Long Term and A-3 Short Term Counter Party rating to the Bank

Our Chairman & Managing Director Shri. M S Sundara Rajan has
been ranked 45th in the list of top CEOs by The Economic Times

LQ%%/ now,

proud entry into the Forbes list of top 2000
companies worldwide !

Thoant You

our esteemed customers, patrons and well-wishers

SISl A
ﬁ Indian Bank
Taking Banking Technology to the Common Man

H.O. 66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. Toll Free No.: 1800 425 1400
Email : indbank@vsnl.com Visit : www.indianbank.in

OWN YOUR HOME
AND ENCASH IT TOO

Eligibility Criteria
® Above 60 Years ( Joint borrowing with spouse less than 60 years also)
® Owners of self acquired and self occupied residential property

Terms

Mortgage of residential property in favour of Bank I N DI AN B AN K

Loan amount based on the property value assessed by

the bank
Attractive monthly annuity

Facility to avail lumpsum amount is available upto
20% of eligible loan amount

Loan period of 15 years with provision to roll over

Fresh terms applicable at the time of roll over FOR SENIOR CITIZENS

Pre-closure option available without any charges

ﬁ SiSdl ddb
Indian Bank

Taking Banking Technology to the Common Man

H.O. 66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. Toll Free No.: 1800 425 1400
Email : indbank@vsnl.com Visit : www.indianbank.in




